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FEIS ID #217

office of

SQCﬂflty

PUBLIC COMMENT SHEET

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse Transmission Line
Project

PUC Docket Number: EQ02/TL-09-1448

BADGER,ROBERTA& NICOLEM |

KLASSEN,JAMES D

Name: Representing:
Byrl Zarling ;@;J 7 Tl
Address: Email:

00931 215t Ave.  Plainview, MN 55964 A
Comments:

I'appreciate the venue to express my opinions and views on the Cap X project and how it will affect
my life and property. I am concerned with the fact that the line will cross my property affecting the
value of my farm as well as the health affects to individuals working near or under the line. As you can|
see on the enclosed map, the alternative route has a northern and southern option planned across my
farm. The northern route stays on the property line. My concern here is the value loss of the property
and the possible health concerns of said line. The southern route, as you can see, will be a personal
disaster for me because it will be next to my house and building site and cut across the best part of of
my farm. This route will place poles in the middle of fields causing obstructions in farming and
decreasing the value of the farm. Being close to the house and out buildings, noise and stray voltage is
of utmost concern. With this in mind, I would strongly oppose this route. The preferred route that has

been proposed, which is 1 mile south of me, seems to make the most sense in that it follows property

lines that are not near houses or building sites. Please consider the difficult situation the alternate route

places me in when deciding where the power line will ultimately be placed. Thank you..

Please submit com‘ments by 4:30pm. April 29, 2011 fo:

Matthew Langan

Minnesota Dept. of Commerce
85 7° Place East

Suite 500

St. Paul, MN-55101-2198

Email: matthew langan @ siate nn.us
Phone: 651-296-2096
Fax: 651-297-7891
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217A.

See Section 7.2 of the EIS.

217B.

See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

217C.

See Section 7.1 of the EIS.
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FEIS ID #218

o
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g APR 71 nm
PUBLIC COMMENT SHEE;T .

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse Transmission Line "~
Project

PUC Docket Number: E002/T1L-09-1448

Name: Representing:
Kent Zarling

Address: Email:
21405 County Rd. 27 Plainviw, MN 55964 NA
Comments:

I appreciate the opportunity to express my dislike for the proposed powerline
érossing my farm. My farm is positioned to be crossed if the proposed alternate
route is taken. The line would cross the center of the farm causing obstacles and
difficulty in normal operation of the business. Not to mention the health risks
and decreased value caused by the line. I have no problem with the preferred
route in that it follows property lines and is not located close to building sites.

The preferred route makes the most sense. If the line does cross my farm,

extremely large and very significant compensation will be expected because the

land will never he the same. Thankyou for this consideration

Please submit com.ments by 4:30pm, April 29, 2011 fo:

Email: matthew langan@siate. mn.us
Phone: 651-296-2096
Fax: 651-297-7891

Matthew Langan

Minnesota Dept. of Commerce
85 7" Place East

Suite 500

St. Paul, MN-35101-2198

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement
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FEIS ID #218

218A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)

and Commission for consideration. Impacts to agriculture are discussed in Section 7.5.1 of the EIS.

218B.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

218C.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

218D.
See Section 5.2 of the EIS.
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there on your compact disc that you get that you
can go and look at. They're pretty zoomed in. If
you want an easy map just to take home with you or
to include with your comments, they can make you
one in the back of the room.

Yes, please.

MS. HACKMAN: Hi. My name is Kia
Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N. My question is, so
you had the three original routes, and with this
new draft EIS you've got all these new alternate
routes. So if there's people on those new
alternate routes, if they're not physically here
to sign up on the mailing list, will they be
notified?

MR. MATT LANGEN: That's a good
question. We have gone out —-- We've actually
asked the applicant to go out and get a mailing
list of all the people along the new scoping
routes, and we have a quite substantial mailing
list generated as a part of that. All of those
people along the newly —-- the routes that came out
of the scoping comment period that the public
suggested received a copy of the scope back in
September of 2000 —- 2010. So they received a

scope saying you, you know, you may be directly or

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

48719fef-1a18-48ad-8402-c747d745840b
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indirectly affected by a scoping route that's been
chosen. Here are the scoping maps to go along
with that, and here's where you can get
information on that.

So I talked to a number of those people,
actually, when they received that mailing back in
September. And, in turn, then, we also asked the
applicant to send that same list, that same list
the notice for the draft EIS being published and
the comment period being open. So we feel pretty
confident that all those folks are notified.

MS. HACKMAN: Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Okay. Well, if there
are no other comments, again, I thank you for
being here today. I hope the information we
provided is helpful. Over the next couple weeks
if you have comments, really, all the way through
this process, but certainly before the comments
are due on the draft EIS, if a gquestion pops in
your mind that, oop, gosh, I forgot to ask this,
feel free to give me a call at work and we can
talk it over and I can help you out.

And, again, we'll stick around a little
while afterwards. If there's some people that

didn't get a chance to look at some of the

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

48719fef-1a18-48ad-8402-c747d745840b
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blown—-up maps or want a map from the GIS station

back there, or maybe just want to ask a couple of

additional questions after the meeting, we'll

stick around a bit. Again, thank you very much.
(The public comment hearing was

adjourned at 2:26 p.m.)

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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that's beyond me. That is very wilderness.

I do know —— I don't want to stand up
here and say put that on the alternate route
either because that's pitting me against my
neighbors. But I do know that if you're out in
the open, it's much easier to get at those lines
and less damaging than going through a township
like ours, that they will carve. And when they're
going to have trouble with it, it isn't going to
be on a sunny afternoon in July. It's going to be
on a muddy day, after we've had a lot of rain and
storms or the dead of winter, and they will be
damaging more trees and climbing hills and ruining
fences, is my concern. And I guess that's all
I've got to say.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Other comments?

Yes, in the back.

MS. HACKMAN: Hello. My name is Kia
Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N. My husband and I
have 97 acres adjoining Steeplechase. We chose to
live in the country because we like the country.

I represent the north route. I don't believe that
is very good option, just for the fact -- One of
the reasons, there's multiple reasons, I don't

believe a 345 kilowatt transmission line should

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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run through the north route, due to the fact that
the whole route goes through the RJ Doorer
Memorial State Hardwood Forest. Doing so would
defeat the whole purpose of the Doorer Hardwood
Forest.

My husband and I have planted 16,000
trees by hand in the last twenty years. And we do
know and understand how long it takes to produce a
forest like that, many years and a lot of time. I
don't believe the PUC should even consider that
route. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank vyou.

Any comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, sir.

MR. STEFFES: Mike Steffes,
S-T-E-F-F-E-S. I'm in Zumbro Township just south
of Haven, and I'm on the alternate route. I'm
with these people. Why would you want to take
that north alternate route, clear-cutting all
these trees. Just north of me there's a trout
stream and I watch the bald eagles right off my
deck. So why would you cut that. I don't want to
push it on my neighbors either, but it is easier
putting a line up to the south of me than it is

the north.

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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219A.

Answered at public meeting.

219B.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)

and Commission for consideration. See Section 8.3.4.7 of the EIS.

219C.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this

matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)

and Commission for consideration. See Section 7.5.2 for a discussion of impacts to forestry.
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pen, drawing a line across a map and saying, right
here. They don't even bother to go out and look.
I've sat on several of these boards where I was
the only guy that went out and looked at any of
the decisions we were judging on. There was
nobody else there going out to look at anything.

So I know how these things are done. It
just seems like there's no common sense left in
the world anymore, it seems like. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Sir.

MR. JOSTOCK: Eddy Jostock,
J-0-S-T-0-C-K. I'm on the alternative route, so
to speak. I also have a dairy operation. I feel
the same concerns. We pasture our cattle. And I
know even a little windmill you can lose a cow
from lightning striking the windmill and things
like that.

But I guess my main -- They're both too
close to me. And I don't know if we really,
really have to have one. But if the case is, I'm
in Zumbro Township and in that township a train
that may be going across through my farm is very

wilderness, pretty near 100 percent of Zumbro

Township, and then I believe it's Oakwood Township

220B

(cont)

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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that's beyond me. That is very wilderness.

I do know —— I don't want to stand up
here and say put that on the alternate route
either because that's pitting me against my
neighbors. But I do know that if you're out in
the open, it's much easier to get at those lines
and less damaging than going through a township
like ours, that they will carve. And when they're
going to have trouble with it, it isn't going to
be on a sunny afternoon in July. It's going to be
on a muddy day, after we've had a lot of rain and
storms or the dead of winter, and they will be
damaging more trees and climbing hills and ruining
fences, is my concern. And I guess that's all
I've got to say.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Other comments?

Yes, in the back.

MS. HACKMAN: Hello. My name is Kia
Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N. My husband and I
have 97 acres adjoining Steeplechase. We chose to
live in the country because we like the country.

I represent the north route. I don't believe that
is very good option, just for the fact —-- One of
the reasons, there's multiple reasons, I don't

believe a 345 kilowatt transmission line should

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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Appendix O
FEIS ID #220

220A.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

220B.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
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MR. MATT LANGEN: The first person is
Curtis Kuecker.

MR. KUECKER: Curtis with a C and
Kuecker, K-U-E-C-K-E-R. And I've got land both on
the alternate route and on the primary route. The
alternate route I've got Section 19 in Zumbro,
Hyde Park. And you're going to come down my west
line fence and south line fence to go down —-- the
complete south line. You're going to kind of
wreck our wildlife corridor. You're going to go
through about a quarter of a mile. It kind of
breaks up between Hampton and, also, South Troy,
and that's —-—- Which route is that? That's 3A-004
or 3A-003 is the alternate route there.

And then where I live is right along
County 12 in Section 7 in Farmington. And there
you have one line kind of going right through the
middle of my property. It's on my west property
line. There's actually some wetland in there that
you're going to go right through the middle of,
just so you know that. I've got a map marked.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Okay. Anyone else that would like to
speak?

Please.

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

48719fef-1a18-48ad-8402-c747d745840b

221A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)

and Commission for consideration. See Section 8.3.4.7 of the EIS.

221B.
See Section 7.8.6. Wetlands were identified using the USFWS National Wetlands Inventory and there
are some inaccuracies with these data. During the permitting phase, the wetlands in the route will be

delineated and avoided as possible.
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power line. Is this going to be a problem?

Usually straight voltage on a dairy farm does not

work.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Okay. Thank you for
that comment. I would just say —-- And then we'll
have you up next. I'll just say we do address
straight voltage in the document. Once you get a

chance to read that and you see something that,
again, 1s inaccurate or incomplete about that,
please submit that comment specifically to us.
Thank you.

Yes, ma'am.

MS. LYKE: My name is Pheda, P-H-E-D-A;
Lyke, L-Y-K-E. I live in Oronoco Township of
Olmsted County. And my greatest concern is about
the fact that the lines are going across our one
and only lake in the county of Olmsted and the
environmental impact it will have on that area.
Most other counties in Minnesota have many more
lakes than we do, and ours is man-made. So I'd
like that to be taken into consideration.

And I also am concerned about the
property rights, and our valuation, and the loss
of farmland and the value of the farmland. Thank

you.
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MR. MATT LANGEN: Ma'am, one question.
The lake name?

MS. LYKE: Zumbro.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Okay. Other comments
on the draft EIS?

Yes, sir, please.

MR. LYKE: My name is Richard Lyke,
L-Y-K-E. And I'm a township officer in Oronoco
Township. And I guess our property is located
along one of the alternative routes. But what I'm
concerned about mainly is that, you know, for
50 years Rochester has been developing north. It
was all preceded by, in 1956, IBM decided to build
a plant in Rochester. And then they built a high
school out to the north and they built big
additions out to the north to accommodate these
employees. So everything started being planned to
move north. And, usually, cities move towards an
ancillary city, which is the Twin Cities area.

So over the years —-- I've been twenty
years on the board, and I was on the Olmsted
County planning for a while. Everything has been
adjusted to accommodate this north movement. And

now we're at —- They've pretty much developed out

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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222A.

See Section 7.8 of the EIS.

222B.

See Section 5.2 of the EIS.

FEIS ID #222
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property, but also for lost revenue due to reduced
tourism and agricultural impacts.

Thank you for taking the time to hear
these comments. We're hoping you'll give our
perspective the same weight as the 11 utilities
proposing this project.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Okay. Those are all the speakers that
registered to speak. If anyone else has any
comment on the draft EIS and would like to speak,
we'll just try to show hands.

Sir, would you like to speak?

MR. MCCANN: Daniel McCann, M-C, capital
C-A-N-N. Prior to reading the Environmental
Impact Statement, we were concerned over the
proposed power line and its impact on our
property. After reviewing the document, we are
now very upset. Our property is on Section B-32,
at least I thought it was. Looking at the maps
here, maybe it's MR-14 at this point. We are
upset, as we feel it is incomplete and written
with a great deal of bias in an attempt to sway
the facts. We find it incomplete in two areas.

Section 7.3.2 deals with noise. There's

no mention of the noise generated as a result of

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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wind. Wind will make a noise when it blows across
the lines and pulls structures. This power line
that's due south of our home sits high point in
the area. Why isn't this addressed in the
Statement.

Section 7.2, property values. Soon our
beautiful country estate will be up for sale.

This decision was made prior to any knowledge
about the proposed power line. Concerns over
value, perceived or real, will be a factor in the
sale of our property and reduce our proceeds. We
see nothing in the statement addressing this.

It's bad enough we can't answer questions
regarding the actual power line location, easement
price and time line, among other things that
potential buyers ask. It appears this plan has no
monetary plan to compensate people in our
position.

We find the surveys that were used in
the property value research Section 7.2.2 to be
biased and often without merit for our area,
location survey for Los Angeles, Montreal,
Portland, Vancouver, Seattle and numerous
subdivisions, hardly apples to apples.

We want you to know residents of rural

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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Minnesota place a high value on the land we live
in. We choose not to live in Los Angeles, where
overpopulation and the infrastructure that
supports it abounds. Another power line there
would be lost in the crowd and not be of the
concern it is here.

We are not the norm. People here work
hard to maintain the integrity of the landscape
and environment. Groups such as Pheasants
Forever, Duck Unlimited, Trout Unlimited and
others are alive and well. The Land Stewardship
Program, farming conservation practices and rules
regulating urban sprawl were all developed and are
abided by today. The proposed power line will
forever scar our landscape.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank vyou.

Next. Sir, did you have something?

MR. OLSON: Yeah. Richard Olson,
O0-L-S-0-N. I live in Oakwood Township, Section
25. I'm concerned about —-- We're about 800 feet
away from the power line —- if it gets built and
my milking setup. I'm concerned about straight
voltage. When the cows are in the barn they're
about 800 feet from the power line. When they're

out of the barn, they're about 400 feet from the

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163

7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018

223A.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

223B.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

223C.

It is true that the studies cited were not done in Southeastern Minnesota. However, the studies should be
generally applicable. Also, the cost and time to actually complete such a study for this particular area for
this Project would not be justified due to timeline constraints; the results would not likely resolve the issue
and would not be essential to a reasoned decision between alternatives since all routes would be affected

similarly.

223D.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.
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MR. MATT LANGEN: And I'm having a
little trouble reading the name, but I think the
last name is Morse, Morse?

MR. MORSE: Does it say Joseph?

MR. MATT LANGEN: It does.

MR. MORSE: I'm sorry. My name is
Joseph Morse, J-0-S-E-P-H, M-O-R-S-E. I represent
the Bluffland Environment Watch, a Winona,
Minnesota grass roots area environmental
organization which has been working since 1991 to
protect the air, land and water in our community
through education, organizing and direct action.

I also am here representing the Citizens
Energy Task Force as its president. The Citizens
Energy Task Force is a coalition of neighbors and
citizens concerned about the proposed CapX 2020
high voltage power lines in Minnesota and
Wisconsin.

As a legally registered intervening
party in the CapX 2020 permitting process, we
represent the concerns of citizens who question
the need for these particular high voltage power
lines and who support clean, sustainable and
locally—-generated power sources.

We have been participating in

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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information meetings, public forums and public
hearings on this proposed power line organized by
CapX, the Minnesota Department of Commerce, the
administrative law judge, legislators and other
community organizations for the past four years.
The more we learn about it, the more we have
become more concerned.

We do not believe that the CapX 2020
project is environmentally safe. We do not think
ratepayers should finance any portion of the
CapX 2020 Hampton to Alma project under the
current EIS. Some of the reasons for this are as
follows.

Number one, in an era when major goals
are being set by many states and the federal
government to protect —-- prevent catastrophic
global warming, many want to increase wind and
solar power use as an alternative to dirty coal.

The CapX 2020 utilities have made no
commitment to any amount of wind power on these
wires and, in fact, asked for the removal of the
wind power, which was ordered by the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission on April 16, 2009,
when they approved the Minnesota Certificate of

Need for the Brookings segment of the CapX power

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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Page 7 Page 8
1 line. 1 more coal-fired power plants.
_____ 2 Number two, those of us who live, work _____ 2 This EIS must calculate the additional
3 and travel under, around the high voltage power 3 use of coal that will be burned as a result of the
4 lines are subject to the affects of the 4 construction of this power line and the effect of
5 electromagnetic fields which cause childhood 224G 5 the pollutants that will be created by that power
2t 6 leukemia. The DEIS must locate all of the power 6 line on the wildlife creatures and all the
7 lines far enough away from homes, farms, highways, 7 creatures which inhabit the upper Mississippi
8 businesses and any buildings where humans frequent 8 River and along the route that it takes.
- 9 to avoid all risk of EMS to humans. _____ 9 Number four, we who live in the Winona
_____ 10 Number three, if the CapX 2020 power 10 area will be negatively affected by the CapX power
11 lines are constructed, it will make it more 224H 11 lines wherever it runs, whether the Mississippi
12 possible for new coal-fired plants to be operated 12 River crossing is at Alma, at Winona or
13 successfully in the Dakotas with their energy - 13 La Crescent. Two of the proposed river crossing
14 transported via these lines to large metropolitan 14 routes go through Winona County and one route goes
15 areas to the east, where the cost of producing 15 through Mountain City, Wisconsin, a neighboring
16 energy is higher. Minnesota is really just a pass 16 community.
17 through for this power. 17 Some of our members are highly-trained
24t 18 Many scientists have made it clear that 18 biologists, authors of books on bird habitat and
19 one important step in controlling global climate 19 activity, and many spend time observing and
20 change is to build no more coal-fired power 20 appreciating the birds of the Mississippi River
21 plants. Minnesota receives the mercury fall-out 21 fly away.
22 from coal plants to our west, which contaminants _____ 22 We understand an alternative route
23 the fish we consume in our rivers, lakes and 23 across the Mississippi River is required by
24 streams, which then affects the development of our 224 24 Minnesota rules. We do not see anywhere, in any
| 25 children's brains. We cannot morally support any | 25 of the maps available to us, where a second river
Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163 Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018 7ac60886-2908-4afd-8ff3-26c764d28018
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crossing would be operated.

We know that the proposed 150 to
170-foot towers will have a negative impact on the
annual migration of millions of birds and
waterfowl up and down the upper Mississippi
National Wildlife Fish Refuge. Even the CapX 2020
utilities state in their printed material that
they, quote, can decrease but cannot eliminate
bird collisions, close quotation marks, with the
power lines.

The power line will cause fragmentation
of habitat in the National Wildlife Refuge and
this is unacceptable. And I might add that the
greatest danger to the bald eagle, our national
bird, is power lines, high voltage —-- or high-wire
power lines.

We have spoken with biologists from the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, who have shown us
maps indicating the location of active bald eagle
nests located immediately on the proposed Alma
river crossing of the Mississippi River. This
nest would be destroyed by the above-water
crossing at that location.

We insist that the underground route

across the Mississippi will be the safest for the

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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waterfowl and birds which use that flyway each
spring and fall and the wildlife which inhabits
the upper Mississippi River National Wildlife and
Fish Refuge. We understand that the underground
Mississippi River crossing is the preferred route
option by the manager of the upper Mississippi
Fish and Wildlife Refuge.

As an organization Bluffland and
Environment Watch has spent considerable effort
working to protect the bluffs in this area from
the construction of unsightly buildings on bluff
lines and ridge lines which cause erosion,
landslides and damage to the visual beauty of our
communities.

The proposed power line towers would
severely detract from both the private and public
organizations to preserve these visual resources,
which are important aesthetic and economic assets
for both Winona and Wabasha Counties.

The power lines would create a decrease
in property values for many of the landowners in
this area. The DEIS must evaluate the loss of
revenue to all landowners, private or public,
caused by this power line and compensate them all

on an annual basis for decreased wvalue to

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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property, but also for lost revenue due to reduced
tourism and agricultural impacts.

Thank you for taking the time to hear
these comments. We're hoping you'll give our
perspective the same weight as the 11 utilities
proposing this project.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Okay. Those are all the speakers that
registered to speak. If anyone else has any
comment on the draft EIS and would like to speak,
we'll just try to show hands.

Sir, would you like to speak?

MR. MCCANN: Daniel McCann, M-C, capital
C-A-N-N. Prior to reading the Environmental
Impact Statement, we were concerned over the
proposed power line and its impact on our
property. After reviewing the document, we are
now very upset. Our property is on Section B-32,
at least I thought it was. Looking at the maps
here, maybe it's MR-14 at this point. We are
upset, as we feel it is incomplete and written
with a great deal of bias in an attempt to sway
the facts. We find it incomplete in two areas.

Section 7.3.2 deals with noise. There's

no mention of the noise generated as a result of

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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224A.

The need for this transmission line has been previously determined by the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission (Docket No. CN-06-1115). Questions of need for this project cannot be addressed in this
document, Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subp. 2.

224B.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

224C.

The need for this transmission line has been previously determined by the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission (Docket No. CN-06-1115). Questions of need for this project cannot be addressed in this
document, Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subp. 2. The issue of how much the ratepayers should pay for its cost will

come up during the next rate case for the various individual utilities involved.

224D.

The need for this transmission line has been previously determined by the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission (Docket No. CN-06-1115). Questions of need for this project cannot be addressed in this
document, Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subp. 2.

224E.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

224F.

This issue was extensively covered in the joint Certificate of Need process for all three of the 345-kV CAPX
projects. Although the underlying need for the project is a critical issue, the Commission is by statute not
allowed to address the need issue as part of the route selection process. Please see Minn. Stat. 216E.02,
Subd. 2.

224G.

The purpose of the EIS is to assess the human and environmental impacts of the alternative routes
identified. The issue of power generation, or environmental impacts associated with power generation

is not a factor that is variable across the proposed routes and is therefore not relevant in weighing the
potential impacts associated with one route versus another. Furthermore, power plants are subject to
Certificate of Need and Environmental Review under the Power Plant Siting Act (Minnesota Statute 216E)
and environmental impacts associated with any proposed power generation project would be evaluated as

part of an EIS for that project.
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FEIS ID #224
2240.
224H. The compensation issue, we understand, is important to many landowners. Though compensation is
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter important to many landowners, it is outside the scope of the EIS. See the Scoping Decision Document,
by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration. “Issues Outside the Scope of the EIS.”

224].

Multiple route crossing locations along the Mississippi River were evaluated by the applicant and federal
regulators. See EIS Section 6.1. The crossing at Kellogg, Minn. was the preferred crossing of the U.S.

Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). The USFWS opposed a crossing at Winona, Minn. and indicated that

a crossing at La Crescent, Minn. would be inferior to the Kellogg crossing. Accordingly, the applicant
presented the Kellogg crossing in its route permit application. Minnesota Department of Commerce,
Energy Facility Permitting (EFP) staff reviewed and evaluated the route permit application. EFP staff
recommended that the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission accept the application as complete. The
Commission found the application complete, with one river crossing at Kellogg, on March 9, 2010.
Following the scoping comment period for the draft EIS for the project, the director of the Minnesota Office
of Energy Security (OES), based on public comments received and on evaluation by EFP staff, determined
the scope of the draft EIS. This scope included one river crossing to be studied in the EIS, the Kellogg
crossing. The scoping decision was appealed by NoCapX 2020 and United Citizens Action Network. This
appeal was denied by the director of OES. Thus, consistent with the scope for the draft EIS, and consistent
with the guidance of the USFWS, the EIS considers and analyzes one river crossing, the crossing at Kellogg,

Minn.

224]j.
See Section 7.7 of the EIS.

224K.
See Section 8.3.4.7 of the EIS.

2241..
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

224M.

Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)
and Commission for consideration. See Section 8.3.4.7 of the EIS.

224N.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.
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Minnesota place a high value on the land we live
in. We choose not to live in Los Angeles, where
overpopulation and the infrastructure that
supports it abounds. Another power line there
would be lost in the crowd and not be of the
concern it is here.

We are not the norm. People here work
hard to maintain the integrity of the landscape
and environment. Groups such as Pheasants
Forever, Duck Unlimited, Trout Unlimited and
others are alive and well. The Land Stewardship
Program, farming conservation practices and rules
regulating urban sprawl were all developed and are
abided by today. The proposed power line will
forever scar our landscape.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Next. Sir, did you have something-?

MR. OLSON: Yeah. Richard Olson,

O-L-S-0-N. I live in Oakwood Township, Section

25. I'm concerned about -- We're about 800 feet
away from the power line —-- if it gets built and
my milking setup. I'm concerned about straight

voltage. When the cows are in the barn they're
about 800 feet from the power line. When they're

out of the barn, they're about 400 feet from the

225A

(cont)
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power line. Is this going to be a problem?

Usually straight voltage on a dairy farm does not

work.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Okay. Thank you for
that comment. I would just say —-- And then we'll
have you up next. I'll just say we do address
straight voltage in the document. Once you get a

chance to read that and you see something that,
again, 1is inaccurate or incomplete about that,
please submit that comment specifically to us.
Thank you.

Yes, ma'am.

MS. LYKE: My name is Pheda, P-H-E-D-A;
Lyke, L-Y-K-E. I live in Oronoco Township of
Olmsted County. And my greatest concern is about
the fact that the lines are going across our one
and only lake in the county of Olmsted and the
environmental impact it will have on that area.
Most other counties in Minnesota have many more
lakes than we do, and ours is man-made. So I'd
like that to be taken into consideration.

And I also am concerned about the
property rights, and our valuation, and the loss
of farmland and the value of the farmland. Thank

you.

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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225A.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.
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MR. MATT LANGEN: At this point I would
like to ask if anyone has specific comments on the
draft EIS and if there are -- And those comments
should address, again, the accuracy or the
completeness within that draft EIS. And I realize
now, and I apologize. I have the speaker
registration cards and we've been answering
questions here, but I will invite those speakers
up now if they're still around here.

The first speaker is Laura Rafsee. Yes,
please, Laura, would you come up. I just kind of
rushed.

The second speaker is Sara Ottman.

MS. OTTMAN: Sara Ottman, O-T-T-M-A-N.
We own property in Olmsted County, Oronoco
Township, Section 12. And I will attempt to stay
on task for what you want to talk about tonight
and honor that.

I believe that the report is inaccurate
and incomplete in the way that our home is not
counted as a dot in any of your counts and your
Area 3 preferred route is in our backyard. I know
you spoke with my husband, but I wanted to go on
record to say our home, when I went to the back

and mapped it, he came up with 490 something

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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feet. I don't care if it's 475 or 525. The line
is in our backyard and we need to be counted in
the numbers as impacted.

The only other comment that I made —-
And I do not warrant that I have read that
document from cover to cover, but I have spent
several hours online reading what I believe is our
impact in the local area. And if I read that
correctly, I believe the property value piece of
this is stated in there as if a power line goes
through your property, the valuation impact is
between 8 and 10 percent. I could be wrong at
that because I haven't read the entire thing, but
I did see that. I would like to go on record to
say that it's ridiculous. That's a ridiculous
number, based on the fact that we all live in the
country. And when you have a power line running
through your property, it impacts the
marketability, it impacts the overall -- Nobody
wants to live underneath a power line, especially
if they have to buy 35 acres to do so. So I just
want to go on record to say I think it's
ridiculous, the 8 to 10 percent property
devaluation, and the fact that we are not counted

in the numbers. Thank you.

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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226A.
The house location was updated in the GIS shapefile and is shown in updated Appendix A maps and Table
8.3.4.3-1
226B.

The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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Page 4 Page 5
! MS. OVERLAND: Carol Overland, 1 the applicants as to why those would not apply,
2 O_V_F-R-L-A-N-— . . . .
O-V-E-R-L-A-N-D. I represent no CapX 2020 and 2 but... After we submitted an affidavit in the
3 United Citizens Action Network. Still a little 3 Brookings case for CapX, they did, in their
14 4
4 bit of laryngitis, but it's not bad. My question . . . .
4 testimon show that es, this is a potential.
l ' l 227A YI 4 y 14 p
5 first is there was that supplement added in. Is (cont) i
5 So I have provided one of these to the
6 that also available?
6 court reporter, and I want to make sure that's in
7 MR. MATT LANGEN: Yes, it is. Thank you
7 the record, and that your consultants do check
8 for raising that. There was ——- There were some
8 that out.
9 maps in Segment 8 where, when preparing the maps, -
9 There's something else that I think is
10 a J file got turned off and routes didn't show up
. , 10 really is important that's been an issue in all
11 on that 1list of maps. They were covered in the
11 h h in h i inction n
12 text of the draft EIS, the figures and tables and the other proceedings, the distinction betwee
12 ; ' ; —of—
13 graphs. But because that GIS file was turned off, railroad and highway rights-of-way and the ag.
14 they didn't show up on the maps. 13 aspects of like survey lines or other natural —-
15 The EIS now on our website in the 14 I'm getting a little distracted because I'm seeing
16 libraries, at the meeting here, on the CD copies 15 my typos here. But, anyway, ag. and issues like,
17 all have those maps updated to include those 16 property divisions, field boundaries. Those are
18 routes that were not on the original maps. 227B 17 two different things. They are two different
19 MS. OVERLAND: That's gOOd to hear. 18 criterias under the statute.
20 Thank you. Appreciate that. Because I notice it 19 And the shared railroad and highway
21 came out right after. I didn't even get a chance 20 rights-of-way, that is 216E, Subd. —— 216.03
4 4 . . 7
22 '
to complain. I appreciate that. 21 Subd. 7B8. And the ag. land survey lines or other
23 I also want to stress that the magnetic
g 22 natural divisions, that is Subd. 7B9. Those are
227A 24 fields are off. This is the similar configuration . .
23 two different things. They should not be on the
25 as the Fargo line. There will be statements from
— 24 same table, and you've done that three times. I
Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163 o don't have Here it is Nope, don't see it
ve —- it is. P it.
48719fef-1a18-48ad-8402-c747d745840b Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
48719fef-1a18-48ad-8402-c747d745840b
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Anyway, it's in three times. For each
of these segments you analyze those in one table.
They should be separated out, separate sections
completely, because field lines are not
preexisting corridor for purposes of
permetration.

And I think that's about it for now, but
I'll have more later. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Other comments?

MR. STOLTZ: Allen Stoltz, S-T-O-L-T-Z.
Now, is this strictly on the route or is this
other concerns?

MR. MATT LANGEN: It would be the route
and any concerns related to that route. So we'll
take comments on the routes themselves and then
anything that has to do with that, whether it's an
economic concern, an environmental concern,
whatever it might be.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS
document? Okay. You know, just to reiterate, you
know, what we're looking for now is comments on
that document. We want to make sure that that
document is accurate and it's complete so that

we're putting the best information forward for the

Shaddix & Associates (952)888-7687 (800)952-0163
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227A.

Based on Amanda King’s direct testimony, the applicant considered potential flows on the 345 kV line
facilities that could occur under the highest anticipated loading conditions at some point in the future.
High line loading conditions could occur during off-peak demand periods if significant generation were

to be located in the area and if there were an unplanned outage of a major Twin Cities 345 kV transmission
source such as Byron—Prairie Island or King—Eau Claire. These off-peak demand periods generally occur
for about six hours per day. Based on this scenario, planning engineers determined that the highest flow
that could reasonably be expected to occur on the facilities would be on the North Rochester —Mississippi
River segment of the line; flows on the Hampton—North Rochester segment would be lower. The North
Rochester —Mississippi River segment could potentially experience approximately 600 MVA for short
periods of time. Planning engineers also assessed whether there was a scenario could result in flows higher
than 600 MVA. Planning engineers determined that assuming load levels above 600 MVA would not be a

reasonable assumption given the limited local generation that may develop in the area.

Levels above 600 MVA were not considered in the Hampton — Rochester — La Crosse 345 kV Project as they
were in the Fargo - St. Cloud 345kV Project because a key difference between the projects is the impact

of generation connections on anticipated load flows. It is likely that smaller generator projects would
interconnect with the electrical system in the Hampton — Rochester — La Crosse 345 kV Project area. In
contrast, larger generators are expected to interconnect with the electrical system on the north end of the
Fargo Project area. In the Fargo case, planning engineers estimated the highest loading levels that might
occur on the line at some point in the future, considering a hypothetical high generation scenario where
several thousands of megawatts (> 4,000 MW) of new generation is developed in North Dakota, South
Dakota and Manitoba. Under this scenario, in any year, loading values of 600 MVA and 1,500 MVA would
only potentially occur on the Fargo 345 kV line for up to six hours per day, for up to several days in a row.

It’s also important to note that there is a network of bulk transmission lines in Minnesota that is set up like
a hub and spoke where major facilities connect to the 345 kV ring around the Twin Cities. Generally, flows
head from the west and the north toward the Twin Cities, the state’s largest load center, and then move east
and south. In the Twin Cities, power is drawn down from the lines to meet customer demand. Therefore,
load flows “out” of the Twin Cities is lower than load flows headed “in” to the Twin Cities. Due to this
general load flow and the lack of large generators in southeast Minnesota, load flows on the Hampton —

Rochester — La Crosse line will be lower than those on the Fargo line.

227B.
See Section 7.11, 8.1.4.11, 8.2.4.11, 8.3.4.11, and Appendices I, ], and K of the EIS.
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administrative law judge, who's going to make a
report and recommendation to the Public Utilities
Commission, and that the Commission itself has the
most accurate and complete document that we can
put together.

Verbal comments are not weighed any more
heavily than written comments that you'd like to
submit to me. So it's absolutely fine if you'd
prefer to think it through, really look at the
document and send those comments in in writing.
Like I say, those carry every bit as much weight
as any verbal comments we receive today.

And, again, —- Oh, we have a comment. I
thought if I talked long enough, someone might pop
up.

MS. ROHLFING: Susan, S-U-Z-A-N-N-E;
Rohlfing, R-O-H-L-F-I-N-G. Forgive me if you
already answered this, but when you do you expect
the final EIS to be provided to us?

MR. MATT LANGEN: A good question.

Right now I can tell you our anticipated date is
July of 2011, so July of this summer. I don't
have an exact date for you at this point. To some
degree that is a bit set by the administrative law

judge, in terms of when the record closes. And
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we have at the back or maybe you received in the
mail.

Focus those comments on the accuracy and
completeness of that document. And, again, the
next big step in this process is really that
contested case hearing that we'll have out in this
area with the administrative law judge.

If you're on our project mailing list,
you will receive notice of when and where those
meetings will be held, those public hearings will
be held. So, again, another —-- just encouraging
you to sign up on that list. That's the best way
for us to stay in touch. We will focus that and
there will be newspaper ads about that and maybe
word-of-mouth. But, really, that project mailing
list is the best way to keep track of the
process.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: My name is Mary
Ruport-Rehman, R-U-P-O-R-T, R-E-H-M-A-N. I'm on
the mailing list. My question is if I'm on the
mailing list, will I continue to get that data?

MR. MATT LANGEN: Yes, you will.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: Another question.
You said you have a computer disc with the data

available. 1Is that available today?
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we have at the back or maybe you received in the
mail.

Focus those comments on the accuracy and
completeness of that document. And, again, the
next big step in this process is really that
contested case hearing that we'll have out in this
area with the administrative law judge.

If you're on our project mailing list,
you will receive notice of when and where those
meetings will be held, those public hearings will
be held. So, again, another —-- just encouraging
you to sign up on that list. That's the best way
for us to stay in touch. We will focus that and
there will be newspaper ads about that and maybe
word-of-mouth. But, really, that project mailing
list is the best way to keep track of the
process.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: My name is Mary
Ruport-Rehman, R-U-P-O-R-T, R-E-H-M-A-N. I'm on
the mailing list. My question is if I'm on the
mailing list, will I continue to get that data?

MR. MATT LANGEN: Yes, you will.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: Another question.
You said you have a computer disc with the data

available. 1Is that available today?
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we have at the back or maybe you received in the
mail.

Focus those comments on the accuracy and
completeness of that document. And, again, the
next big step in this process is really that
contested case hearing that we'll have out in this
area with the administrative law judge.

If you're on our project mailing list,
you will receive notice of when and where those
meetings will be held, those public hearings will
be held. So, again, another —-- just encouraging
you to sign up on that list. That's the best way
for us to stay in touch. We will focus that and
there will be newspaper ads about that and maybe
word-of-mouth. But, really, that project mailing
list is the best way to keep track of the
process.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: My name is Mary
Ruport-Rehman, R-U-P-O-R-T, R-E-H-M-A-N. I'm on
the mailing list. My question is if I'm on the
mailing list, will I continue to get that data?

MR. MATT LANGEN: Yes, you will.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: Another question.
You said you have a computer disc with the data

available. 1Is that available today?
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MR. MATT LANGEN: It is.

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: Another question.
How do I get a blowup of those two alternate
routes that go through my property?

MR. MATT LANGEN: You can do the mapping
of the blowup areas. You can go back and they can
make you a map of that. Have you looked in —-- Can
I have that, please, so everybody can hear the
answer?

MS. RUPORT-REHMAN: Sure.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thanks. First of all,
let me take a step back. You asked on the compact
disc, the CD versions of the document itself. We
have those available at the back table. Ask Ray
or Jamie and they'll give you a copy.

Secondly, you asked about kind of a
blowup or a zoomed-in look at that. There's some
work that we can do back here with the maps. We
can't print out that (indicating) size map here at
the meeting, of course, but we can zoom in and get
sort of the area that you're interested in. The
folks back there, Jim and/or Bob can help you
produce that map.

Also as part of the draft EIS, we have

detailed maps of the area. So maybe it would be
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Answered during public meeting.
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run through the north route, due to the fact that
the whole route goes through the RJ Doorer
Memorial State Hardwood Forest. Doing so would
defeat the whole purpose of the Doorer Hardwood
Forest.

My husband and I have planted 16,000
trees by hand in the last twenty years. And we do
know and understand how long it takes to produce a
forest like that, many years and a lot of time. I
don't believe the PUC should even consider that
route. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank vyou.

Any comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, sir.

MR. STEFFES: Mike Steffes,
S-T-E-F-F-E-S. I'm in Zumbro Township just south
of Haven, and I'm on the alternate route. I'm
with these people. Why would you want to take
that north alternate route, clear-cutting all
these trees. Just north of me there's a trout
stream and I watch the bald eagles right off my
deck. So why would you cut that. I don't want to
push it on my neighbors either, but it is easier
putting a line up to the south of me than it is

the north.
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MR. MATT LANGEN: Sir, the name of that
trout stream is?

MR. STEFFES: I don't know. It's on the
D —— the DNR has got it. And make sure you've got
a fishing license if you're there.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Okay. Thank you.

Any other comments on the draft EIS?

Okay. I want to thank everybody for
being here and thank you for your comments. We do
have them recorded. Those will be comments that
we'll address in the final Environmental Impact
Statement.

Please remember that we will accept
written comments through April 29th. So if you
want to write them down and send them in, please
do so. Make sure I receive them by 4:30 that
afternoon, and we will address those comments in
our final Environmental Impact Statement.

Yes.

MS. OVERLAND: Will copies of the
comments be available, a transcript of the record
available in the public library?

MR. MATT LANGEN: We will have the
public comments available on our website available

for review. And then if anybody requests copies
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230A.

Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)
and Commission for consideration. See Section 7.3.1 and 7.3.5 of the EIS.

230B.
See Section 7.8 of the EIS.
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Anyway, it's in three times. For each
of these segments you analyze those in one table.
They should be separated out, separate sections
completely, because field lines are not
preexisting corridor for purposes of
permetration.

And I think that's about it for now, but
I'll have more later. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGEN: Thank you.

Other comments?

MR. STOLTZ: Allen Stoltz, S-T-O-L-T-Z.
Now, is this strictly on the route or is this
other concerns?

MR. MATT LANGEN: It would be the route
and any concerns related to that route. So we'll
take comments on the routes themselves and then
anything that has to do with that, whether it's an
economic concern, an environmental concern,
whatever it might be.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS
document? Okay. You know, just to reiterate, you
know, what we're looking for now is comments on
that document. We want to make sure that that
document is accurate and it's complete so that

we're putting the best information forward for the
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administrative law judge, who's going to make a
report and recommendation to the Public Utilities
Commission, and that the Commission itself has the
most accurate and complete document that we can
put together.

Verbal comments are not weighed any more
heavily than written comments that you'd like to
submit to me. So it's absolutely fine if you'd
prefer to think it through, really look at the
document and send those comments in in writing.
Like I say, those carry every bit as much weight
as any verbal comments we receive today.

And, again, —- Oh, we have a comment. I
thought if I talked long enough, someone might pop
up.

MS. ROHLFING: Susan, S-U-Z-A-N-N-E;
Rohlfing, R-O-H-L-F-I-N-G. Forgive me if you
already answered this, but when you do you expect
the final EIS to be provided to us?

MR. MATT LANGEN: A good question.

Right now I can tell you our anticipated date is
July of 2011, so July of this summer. I don't
have an exact date for you at this point. To some
degree that is a bit set by the administrative law

judge, in terms of when the record closes. And
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231A.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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32
this point.

Yes, sir.

MR. ROSS ALEFF: Ross Aleff, A-L-E-F-F,
New Haven Township.

I guess what I have to say is that this
line is going to service Rochester and it's going to
service La Crosse. I don't think there's anybody in
this room that's going to benefit from this Tine. I
don't want it in my neighbor's yard. I prefer it
not in my yard, and I think everybody in this room
prefers not to have the route.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.

MS. MARY LAZARETTI: My name is

Mary Lazaretti, and my husband and I 1live in Holden
Township. It's L-A-Z-A-R-E-T-T-I.

My husband and his family have 1lived in
the Kenyon area for generations. And by Holden
Township ordinance, I'm always going to be a
transplant. But when we were looking at -- Tooking
for property we Tooked for 15 years for a piece of
property. And one of the criteria for that was that
it was quiet and the other was that it wasn't --
that it had a 1ot of natural beauty.

And in 2006 we found a 1little over

232A.

The need for this transmission line has been previously determined by the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission (Docket No. CN-06-1115). Questions of need for this project cannot be addressed in this
document, Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subp. 2.
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260 acres and bought it. It had about 50 farm
buildings on it in various states of disrepair and
it was a piece of property that told a story about
the history of farming and how 1ife was in rural
Minnesota.

We decided that we would renovate all of
the buildings, or at least try to. And about two
years into the renovation of the house we discovered
that the CapX tower would be going directly over our
house, right over. I mean, you look up and there it
is.

We were told that that wouldn't be a
problem, it could go on the other side of the road,
which was about -- I mean, that would be our view
from our front porch.

We have -- 1like many of the other people
in this room, we have fallen in love with this Tand
and with our 1ife on the land. And we do not want
this transmission 1line going overhead.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please.

MS. KEA APPLEN: My name is Kea Applen.
K-E-A, A-P-P-L-E-N. We 1live on White Bridge Road in

the corner to Ryan's Bay. I don't know the name of
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the 1line, I didn't prepare anything.

Unlike people in this room, I don't know
if anybody has had this happen in their family
before, but my brother has gone through this same
thing in Northern Wisconsin with the Arrowhead
Western 1line.

And Tet me just tell you a Tittle bit
about the farm that I grew up on because that gives
you some background. I grew up on a really tiny
little farm. My dad and my mom worked from sunup
until sundown on 160 acres to raise eight children.
When they retired from farming my oldest brother
bought their farm so they could stay there.

My dad taught my brother everything he
knew. He passed away three years ago of
Alzheimer's. My brother still owns the farm so my
mom can stay there. It's a beautiful farm, it has a
river running down the middle of it. But the
opposite direction -- it now has a huge power 1line
running through the opposite direction.

He has three poles on his 200-acre
property and I can tell you that the wildlife are
still there, the river's still there, but the heart
of that farm is gone. He's sick, when he drives

down the road you can see it from miles away. It's
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1 not the same. It's a sock in the gut every time he 1 it's the whole breadth and scope of the whole farm.
2 goes home. 2 The only place you can't see it: Deep in the woods.
3 And I fear that for us. I mean, we 3 So I think everybody needs to have that perspective
4 bought our property about 11 years ago. We have 4 when you're thinking about these Tines. This 1is
5 three Tittle girls now, we didn't have them when we 233A 5 like looking at the Mayo building in your backyard.
6 moved there. And we had an outdoor wedding at his | 6 I mean, it's unbelievable to me.
7 parent's house. We dream of that for our kids. I'm 7 Thank you.
8 not going to want that in their wedding pictures. 8 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
9 I'm not going to want to go outside and see that 9 Yes, please, sir.
10 from every angle of our property. 10 MR. PAUL KALASS: My name 1is Paul,
11 Our whole property is our yard. I mean, 11 P-A-U-L, K-A-L-A-S-S. I 1ive in rural Zumbrota,
12 we have six acres, but it's our yard and it's just 12 Minneola Township. If you want to 1ook on your map,
13 not going to be the same. And I don't know if you 13 it's the place that when you're coming down
14 can understand that. I'm sure you don't have a 14 Highway 52 you turn by the town hall and you come
15 power line in your backyard, and I'm sure a lot of 15 right by my house.
16 people who work at the company don't have that and I 16 And we asked for some suggestions. For
17 don't think they see that connection. 17 some other reason, you changed the route and you
18 And 1ike everybody said here, that's our 18 went a Tittle further down Highway 52 and took the
19 living space. Our 1living space isn't just our 19 township road and came in front of my house. So I'm
20 basement, our 1living space isn't just a patio or -- 20 not here to give a tear-jerking story. 1I've had
21 you know, I'm out in the garden and our kids are 21 that farm for 40 years. I was a landless farmer and
22 playing outside all day on the weekend and it's just 22 I bought it, I started out buying a pitchfork.
23 not the same. 23 I don't 1ike this, but I don't know if
24 You know, we go to my parents' -- or my 24 I've got much to say about it. I really don't. I
25 brother's farm and it's just everywhere. I mean, 25 listen to these things, but I want to ask one other
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MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
that comment.

Any other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes.

MS. KEA APPLEN: I have just a question
about the transmission. Is there technology in the
works that we're not even talking about now that the
lines -- you know, they're saying there will be one
set of 1ines here now and you're saying there's
another EIS drafted when there's another side used.
But is there technology being created to make these
lines even more powerful than that, Tike three times
more powerful than they are right now?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Let me just ask a
question: Are you saying more than a 345 kilovolt
line, Tike a higher voltage for that?

MS. KEA APPLEN: Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Not that I know of. I
believe the certificate of need talks about a 345
kilovolt 1line specifically. But if you'll just bear
with me for a second, let me ask the CapX or the
Xcel people.

The question is: If that line is

double-circuited in the future with a separate 345

kilovolt 1ine, could that be greater than
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345 kilovolts, that second set of lines, or is it in

the certificate of need that that should be another

345 kilovolt 1ine? And I don't know if you have the

answer to that, but if someone does, Tet us know.
Grant, if you would.
MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Grant Stevenson
with Xcel Energy.
I only heard the last part of that.
Matt, are you asking if the double-circuit-capable
pole 1is capable of holding a larger voltage?
MR. MATT LANGAN: A larger -- if it's --
So if this 345 line is built on these

sorry.

transmission poles and then a second 345 kilovolt

circuit is added sometime in the future, is it going

to be a 345 kilovolt 1line or could it possibly be a
line that carries a greater voltage on that second
set of conductors?

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: We will be
designing it only for 345 and 345. And I believe

that's what the PUC certificate of need order

directs us, 1is double-circuit 345 capable, but not a

higher voltage. And then we'll design to that and
it physically wouldn't be capable of holding the
larger voltage.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

Does that answer
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your question?

MS. KEA APPLEN: Not entirely. I guess
I'm just concerned that there's going to be new
technology that comes along the pike that makes
these Tines capable of carrying far more than they
are. And that's not something that's being
presented to us or discussed with us, that there is
this possibility.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. And I'm sorry
that I don't have the certificate of need right
here. It's my recollection that that specifies that
it is a 345, and no greater, kilovolt line that
would be on the second circuit there.

MS. KEA APPLEN: Is that because that's
the technology that's available or is that because
that's all that will ever go there?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Well, if it's in the
certificate of need it would have to be that
capacity of Tine. I suppose if it would have to be
hung at a greater capacity than that, then I would
submit that maybe a new certificate of need process
would have to occur.

But my guess is -- and, again, the
engineers in the back of the room can tell me this,

but in order to carry -- in order to construct a

233C

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

-~ A A  a  a A
S o0 B~ W DN -

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

47

tower that's going to carry a 345 line, that's what
that tower is constructed for. A Tline of greater
capacity, it would have to be a different
configuration.

So, again, my recollection is is that it
has to be a 345 kilovolt line that gets hung on that
pole according to their certificate of need. I
would -- that's something I can check on. I don't
have the materials to check on it right here, but
I'd be happy to get back to you and Tet you know if
that's what I find in that certificate.

MS. KEA APPLEN: And I have another
gquestion.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Please.

MS. KEA APPLEN: And perhaps it's been
asked at a different meeting that I wasn't present
at, but I'm curious why these lines aren't being
buried instead of being put on poles.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. Very good
question. Again, another encouragement to take a
look at the draft EIS, but I can try to answer that
right now, although there's good detail in the draft
EIS about an undergrounding option.

The undergrounding option takes a very,

very specialized -- and, boy, I might even have to

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement




o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N N DN N A A b m m
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

FEIS ID #233

48

pull in the engineers to really describe this
accurately, but a really specialized tubing and
construction process and equipment that's very, very
expensive to construct and operate.

There is a Tot of maintenance -- there
could be a 1ot of maintenance problems. If a 1line
goes out for one reason or another, aboveground it
can be repaired in a short amount of time, power can
get back to the substations, and out to the
communities quickly.

If something were to occur that the power
goes out and you've got an underground 345 kilovolt
line, locating where that outage is and then getting
in and actually repairing it can be a week or a lot
longer than that to repair. So that's why you see
the 345 lines across the state be erected
aboveground.

Now, the distribution lines, distribution
lines that go directly to your home, those can be
buried. It's not the same specialized equipment
that goes into that and those are usually shorter
distances and you can maintain and repair them much
more quickly.

But for these transmission 1lines, the

equipment, the cost associated with it, and the
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maintenance issues are why you see the 345s getting
constructed aboveground.

Now that's my best effort right now to
sum up what's in the draft EIS. We do have a whole
section on undergrounding options, what that would
look 1ike, the specific types of equipment that's
required there, and the general cost per mile of
those. So you can certainly take a look at that
when you look at the draft EIS and that will be in
there for you.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, please.

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Rose Kinsley.

Is there anywhere else in the country
right now that has poles running two 345 volt Tines
currently?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, there are. And
for examples of those, I don't know if any of the
utility folks in the back of the room know of any
examples of where a double-circuit might be or if
there's even one in the state that we could point
to.

MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Tim Carlsgaard, Xcel
Energy.

So was the question examples of other
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233A.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.

233B.
The Commission Certificate of need for this project requires that the transmission line structures be built
double circuit capable, i.e., capable of holding two 345 kV lines. Any other circuiting arrangements or

voltage would require an additional, separate environmental review and permitting process.

233C.
See Section 4.5 of the EIS.
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structures or 345 double-circuits?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes. The question was
is there anywhere else in the country where
double-circuit 345 Tlines are routed.
MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Yes. If you go to
the Twin Cities around the 494/694 l1oop, those big
Tatus structures, those are 345 double-circuit, as
one example.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Other comments on the draft EIS?
Yes, please.
MR. JAMES APPLEN: My name is

James Applen, A-P-P-L-E-N. Address: 11530 11th

Avenue Northeast, Rochester. And we're on the
northeast corner of County 12 and 114.

I guess I had a question about every time
someone's asked about adding 345s to this in the
future you tell us that you have to do another EIS,
I believe, or a certificate of need. But what does
that even mean?

Because if we go through this whole
process again to add a 345, it's not 1like they're
going to say, well, we're not going to add another
line, we're going to put up new towers 1in a

different area. That doesn't even make any sense.
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So that's not comforting to anybody when you're
talking about expansion.

Another comment I wanted to -- you know,
we -- like I said -- wife had said, we have young
children and we hope that they will some day take on
our property and one of them will T1ive there. I'm
very concerned about at such a young age the
proximity of the Tine to their play area and them
growing up.

Also, right now my only Internet --
broadband Internet option is direct 1ine to site
wireless. And I'm really concerned -- I mean, there
is no other options for broadband in that area, so
I'm concerned of how there will be interference. I
mean, even a tree branch will interfere with this
and I'm really concerned about it. And then, you
know, the future of 4G cell technology, if that's
going to be a bother.

So I would prefer that this Tine stays
away from our area. Oh, yeah, also, the broadband
is livelihood because my wife works from home and
has to have broadband. So thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Other comments?

Okay. If there are no other verbal
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234A.
The Commission Certificate of need for this project requires that the transmission line structures be built
double circuit capable, i.e., capable of holding two 345 kV lines. Any other circuiting arrangements or

voltage would require an additional, separate environmental review and permitting process.

234B.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

234C.
See Section 7.9 of the EIS.
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75 feet, it almost seems like an arbitrarily small
number to be able to squeeze these lines between
houses and it doesn't affect the true -- the true
effect it has on a person's house. When, you know,
if you're 76 feet away from a 150-foot tower you're
not affected, you're legal -- of course you're
affected, I mean, your property value drops to
nothing.

So my comment would be that that would be
an artificially Tow number and the judge and the
board should consider the 500-foot number.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

MR. MARK THEIN: Sure.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, sir.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: David Arndt, A-R-N-D-T.

I've just got a question: On my property
they'1l1l be putting a pole in wetlands, can they do
that? Will it physically stay up?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah. There is -- yes,
you can put a transmission 1line pole in a wetland.
A11 efforts are made to not do that, that's not the
ideal situation, certainly. But, yes, there are

construction practices that would allow for that,

but that's not the ideal place to put a pole,
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obviously. Not only that, there are a great deal of
permits and approvals associated and best management
practices for placing a pole in a wetland.

David, if I may ask, is it a Targe
wetland complex and that's why you're sure that
they're going to place a -- they would have to place
a pole in it, or would it be something where you
could have poles on either side of that wetland and
it would be spanned? I'm sorry. You made it all
the way back to your seat and here I'm asking you a
question.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: I don't know, it's
about five acres and it's got 1little fingers to it.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Sure.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: And I don't know, they
go the full width of my 180.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: And then they go
through the middle of another one. And to me, they
have to have a pole right where that goes across the
other one and it's a wetland.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And remind me, are you
along the 345 or the 161 route?

MR. DAVID ARNDT: 1I've got them both, but

that's the 345.
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MR. MATT LANGAN: That's the 345, okay.
Thank you. The span between poles that would occur
for the project is 1,000 feet in between the poles.
So in an area if the project weren't able to avoid
those wetlands, if the routing alignment wasn't able
to avoid them in that situation, then, yes, those
permits through the DNR, the county, would have to
be pursued.

And then there are series of best
management practices. One of which is to construct
it during the wintertime so as to not disturb the
wetland soils or to minimize the impact to the
wetland soils. So it has happened, there are
examples of it in Minnesota where there's a
transmission pole in a wetland, but all efforts are
made to avoid that if possible, but it is something
that is constructable.

Okay. If there are no other comments or
gquestions, we'll wrap this part of the meeting up.
We're going to stick around in the room, you can
come and ask us face-to-face questions. Go back and
look at the maps, have a map printed for you.

I would say that it is awfully handy to
us sometimes when you're sending in your comments to

have a map to accompany it. And so if you haven't
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31
had a chance to talk to the guys making maps 1in the
back of the room, please do so. They're real
helpful. And thanks for coming out this afternoon.

(Public comment concluded.)
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Answered at public meeting.
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way to do that, Tlocal libraries is a good way, CDs,
if you have computer-use capabilities, is another
way .

But if you have a special circumstance
where your relatives or anyone that you know just
can't access one of those documents, we can send out
a hardcopy. And I would invite, if you'd 1like, if
you would give us your address, maybe you can talk
to Ray or Jamie or myself, we can take your
relative's address down and send them a hardcopy of
the document.

Okay. Sir, please.

MR. MIKE BARCK: I'm a homeowner north of
Zumbrota. My name is Mike Barck, that's B-A-R-C-K.
And I wanted to express my opposition to
two of the proposed alternate routes. My property:
I have about 80 acres and I'm right on Highway 52.
There is the current high Tine running on the -- for
me, it would be the east side, which would really be
on the north side of 52. But there's a current line
running there with the current easement along the
highway, of course.

I'm opposed to IP-004 and IP-005. I

would like to express, again, my opposition. Both

routes would, in my opinion, severely impact the

236B
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current woodlands. They would run down a current
property line, there's an additional property owner
here just to the east of me that's at the meeting as
well and it affects both of our properties. Right
now it's a wood line with a 1ot of wildlife
stretching down to the north fork of the Zumbro
River. A Tot of land clearing would need to occur
to install the Tine in that proposed route.

And I just think -- several reasons, 1
don't need to express them all right now, but I will
in my written comments, negative reasons of that
route as opposed to using the current route.

Okay. Thank you.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, in the back.

MR. JIM KEHOE: My name is Jim Kehoe,
K-E-H-0-E.

I thank you for the maps that were made
for me in the back of the room. I had a couple of
qguestions as I Took at these maps. One of the
alternate plans was orange colored and it was to the
very west of Pine Island. When will decisions be
made on what is actually going to take place? And
that would be one question.

Another question is a concern about going
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236A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

236B.
See Section 8.1.4.7 of the EIS.
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Okay. Comments?

Yes, please.

MS. LINDA BROOKS: Linda Brooks,
B-R-0-0-K-S. I'm holding this notice that we
received here and nowhere do I see that the comments
are supposed to be Timited to accuracy and
completeness of the data. And I'd just 1like to see
a show of hands, how many people have had a chance
to read this draft?

I see two people. So I guess the
question is why are we having this meeting, and if
you really intended it to just be accuracy and
completeness, why did you not highlight that in this
document so that people would know?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
that question. We did publish the document and sent
out the notice on March 21st. And, obviously, we do
provide time between the publication and the notice
of the document before we come out for these
meetings.

But I agree, I think, it's in my
experience most folks have perhaps not read the
document even if there was an opportunity to do so
before the meeting. A Tot of people want to come

out and just get some information on the project and
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know that -- and I realize and that's why I said
that it may be that people have not read this
cover-to-cover at this point.

But these are the comments that we're
looking for right now. If people aren't prepared to
comment on the document right now, we do have that
open comment period until the end of the month. So
we've still got two and a half weeks for you to look
at your areas of interest, the issues of interest to
you, and provide written comments through e-mail or
mail or fax them to me.

And it's often after these information
meetings that I'11 really start getting a 1ot of
calls asking about, you know, how can I participate?
Hey, I've got a chance now to 1ook at the document,
you know, and then they can ask questions about the
document itself if there's anything that's confusing
or doesn't look right in the document.

So there is still that opportunity to
comment. I appreciate your point, though, that it
is my experience, typically, we'd come out and not
many people have yet to read through the document.

I understand that.
Yes, please.

UNIDENTIFIED: This is not a question or
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237A.
1 comment, except it's very difficult to hear back The process, with its multiple meetings, is somewhat confusing. In general, the intent of the public EIS
2| nere. Mo Nave compecition over here and we coutn't | || P e
3 hear the last commenter very well at all. make this distinction more clear.
4 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. I'm trying to
5 not blast the first row out of their seats here.
6 I'm sorry. Does that sound better?
7 UNIDENTIFIED: It's the other mic, the
8 comment mic.
9 MR. MATT LANGAN: Oh, 1it's the comment
10 mic. Okay. We can do that.
11 UNIDENTIFIED: Maybe we can turn these,
12 too, so the sound can go back.
13 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. We'll just
14 adjust this for a second to make sure we're okay.
15 Can you hear me in the back of the room better now?
16 UNIDENTIFIED: Yes.
17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
18 Okay. Other comments?
19 Yes, please.
20 MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne,
21 S-U-Z-A-N-N-E, Rohl1fing, R-0-H-L-F-I-N-G. This is
22 just a question about the --
23 UNIDENTIFIED: You've got to swallow the
24 microphone.
25 MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: This is just a
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go across, you know, hundreds and hundreds of acres
where there's crops, but where -- people are 1living
there, even though it's more than a third-acre like
there is in town, that's their home. And this is
very important for people who are making these
decisions and don't Tive here to consider.

These need to go along -- I would say go
along the highway. 1It's already a highway, adding
those electrical 1ines there, there's no view,
there's no peace and quiet, and there's no wildlife.
And we need to preserve this. Again, these are
people's homes. So, please, whatever you do,
please, try to avoid that.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, sir.

MR. MIKE COLLINS: My name is
Mike Collins, C-0-L-L-I-N-S. And we live out by the
Sandy Point party cove area.

I'm here tonight with my wife. 1I've been
going to these meetings since the very beginning
and -- well, first off, I'd 1ike to mention that
I've been dealing with federal and state employees
for the better part of 30 years now. I know how

these processes work.
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I have -- Tike I said, I've been to these
meetings since the very beginning. I really have a
hard time believing that this is a fair and
equitable process. I think these meetings are held
so that you can report to your bosses that you've
had certain meetings and a certain amount of these
meetings in a public forum to include in your
reports.

I asked at the very first meeting I
attended why the route -- or an alternative route of
using Highway 52 going all the way down to 90 and
then east on 90 wasn't considered, and I was told it
just wasn't going to be considered. And if that's
fair and equitable, I guess I don't know the
definition of those two words.

I don't know anybody other than these
paid bureaucrats in this room that are in favor of
this power 1ine. So I don't believe that you're
actually Tistening to the public and I don't believe
for a minute you've taken into complete
consideration alternative routes, primarily the one
on 52 going down to 90 and east.

It's already an accessible easement, it's
already disrupted.

Everybody's 1ives, farmland,

cropland, the Richard Dorer hardwood forest area.
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1 We wouldn't have to carve up another chunk of Tland See the Scoping Decision Document in Appendix K of the EIS. In the section “Issues Outside the Scope of
2 if you considered it. the EIS”, this route is discussed and the reason for removing it is explained.
3 Thank you.
4 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
5 Other comments?
6 Please.
7 MS. KATHY RUCKER: I'm a 1ittle shorter,
8 sorry. My name's Kathy Rucker, and I live at 3079
9 White Bridge Road Northwest in Oronoco, Minnesota,
10 and that's in Oronoco Township.
11 And I am against the proposed southern
12 routing through the Oronoco Township area. I feel
13 that there are other routes better suited to this
14 project. Besides myself, I Tive with my husband; I
15 have two young kids. One that's eight years old
16 that's with me here tonight and the other one's one,
17 so he's home with dad.
18 I also actually have elderly in-laws that
19 live right next door to us and all of us are on this
20 proposed route, as well as the alternate scoped --
21 I'm not sure the exact definition of that. But my
22 elderly in-laws are 89 and 93 and they really wished
23 they could have been here tonight. They don't drive
24 this far anymore and they both would have wanted to
25 drive to this. And they wanted to do it themselves,
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that I forgot to mention so I want to make sure that
everybody in the room knew about that opportunity to
participate in the public hearing.

Okay. With that said, again, if you have
comments on the draft EIS, the accuracy and
completeness of that document, I'11 take a show of
hands.

Yes, please.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: This is not a comment
but a question.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: I'm sorry. My name is
Nancy Cribbs, C-R-I-B-B-S. And as I said, this is
not a comment but rather a question.

You talked -- I was going to ask about
intervention, but also on your chart it is called
contested case hearing. And is that the same as an
intervention or is that yet another process?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for that
question. I can clarify that. The whole hearing
process is called a contested case hearing, and that
involves two different types of hearings.

One, it would be a public hearing where
the judge comes out along the project routes.

Again, it could be here in this very building in
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June, but comes out in the project area and asks for
public comments, public testimony, any evidence that
you want to supply, and that's an open meeting. The
parties will be there, but that's really an
opportunity for the judge to ask the public to
provide comments.

Then there's a second -- the following
week, actually, is scheduled -- June 20th -- for
evidentiary hearings. And those are done 1in
St. Paul, and they are for all of the parties, the
intervenors that are there, and the experts are
brought in, they're cross-examined by the parties.

That is also an opportunity, the public
can certainly show up and watch those meetings and
learn things. And so that's kind of the contested
case hearing nature of this, is the public hearings
and then followed by evidentiary hearings. And the
idea is to develop the judge's record as best as
possible through public input, expert testimony, and
ultimately our final EIS that our office prepares.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: Thank you. And
that's -- May 2nd is the deadline for that?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The deadline for
intervention is May 2nd, yes. Yes. Thank you for

that question.
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Answered at public meeting.
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Julie Devick, and I 1ive at 11884 14th Avenue
Northwest, Oronoco. D as in dog, E as in Eric, V as
in Victor, I-C-K.

And I guess I've got a question, it might
not be the right place to ask it, but when you have
this environmental impact statement, is that based
just on the 345 1ine? If CapX decides to put in
poles that enables them to add another 345 in the
future on that same pole, do they have to go and put
in another EIS for that?

Because you add all that voltage in there
and then I've heard if they pick yet a different
pole type, they could put a third 1ine in there. So
do they need to resubmit for each of those?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The answer 1is yes. A
new line coming through on those, even on those same
poles, would require its own review process,
permitting decision by the Public Utilities
Commission, environmental impact statement, even the
same 1line on those same poles.

MS. JULIE DEVICK: A11 right. That's
what I needed. Thanks.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please.

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: My name is

240A.

Answered at public meeting.
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Daniel Hubert (phonetic).

MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My question -- my
comment was more of a question.

MR. MATT LANGAN: You can move it up.

MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My comment was more
of a question so I'1Tl just have to wait for a
different time just to talk with somebody. I
thought it was a Q and A session, not a comment
session. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Again, we'll be
around afterwards if people do have follow-up
questions or anything, we can sure try to address
them.

Okay. Those were the registered speakers
that we have. Again, we'll try this out. Be
patient with me if I'm not getting it in the correct
order that your hand goes up, but would anybody who
hasn't registered 1ike to make a comment on the
draft EIS up in front here?

Please.

MS. JULIE FIESEL: Julie Fiesel,
J-U-L-I-E, F-I-E-S-E-L.

I ask that, as the speakers before the
one -- especially Ms. Robinson, who had agricultural

Tand, but she 1lives there. It's very different to
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go across, you know, hundreds and hundreds of acres
where there's crops, but where -- people are 1living
there, even though it's more than a third-acre Tlike
there is in town, that's their home. And this is
very important for people who are making these
decisions and don't Tive here to consider.

These need to go along -- I would say go
along the highway. 1It's already a highway, adding
those electrical 1lines there, there's no view,
there's no peace and quiet, and there's no wildlife.
And we need to preserve this. Again, these are
people's homes. So, please, whatever you do,
please, try to avoid that.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, sir.

MR. MIKE COLLINS: My name is
Mike Collins, C-0-L-L-I-N-S. And we live out by the
Sandy Point party cove area.

I'm here tonight with my wife. 1I've been
going to these meetings since the very beginning
and -- well, first off, I'd 1ike to mention that
I've been dealing with federal and state employees

for the better part of 30 years now. I know how

these processes work.
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241A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

241B.
See Section 7.11 of the EIS.
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associated with a 345 Tine.

Yes, comments?

MS. KIA HACKMAN: I'm kind of short. I'm
Kia Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N.

I've been following this for -- since the
beginning, also. And I know a 1ot of people in this
room and I agree with everything I've heard tonight
and we all have -- I'm 1living in my dream. You
know, it's here right now. And I know a Tot of
people in this room that have awesome places. You
know, great places.

And I totally agree and nobody has given
the answer, why isn't it going down 52 to 907
Nobody has ever directly come out and said why.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
the comment. Well, I can talk about why it's not
going down 52 and down 90, some of the reasons
behind that decision.

One, going through Rochester along 52
there are some constructability issues all
throughout that corridor in terms of where the --
where everything is built up to. And finding a
150-foot right-of-way between where those -- whether
it's businesses or homes that are along that

route -- and the highway right-of-way, which I
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recall extends beyond the road surface itself.
There is just not 150 feet of right-of-way through
that corridor going through Rochester.

Also, as you're going down, as you now
pass south of Rochester and go across on I-90,
specifically in the area where I-90 crosses from
La Crescent into La Crosse, that bluff area is very
problematic, again, for constructability purposes
for a transmission line. Those steep grades, I
assume you might be familiar with the area, it is
very difficult to construct a transmission 1line 1in
there.

And also, that area is a U.S. Fish and
Wildlife refuge, the Mississippi River National
Wildlife Refuge along there. They have permit
compliance standards within that refuge, conditions
that have to be met that cross through that refuge
that deal with the wildlife in the area, the scenic
nature of the area, the existing crossings in that
area that make that not a viable option for crossing
the project from Minnesota into Wisconsin.

So those are two of the issues of why
going down 52 and across on 90 are not considered in
this project.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?
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Answered at public meeting.
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243A.

1 Daniel Hubert (phonetic). The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

) MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My question -- my OAH and Commission for consideration.
[ 3 comment was more of a question.

4 MR. MATT LANGAN: You can move it up.

5 MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My comment was more
243A 6 of a question so I'1Tl just have to wait for a

7 different time just to talk with somebody. I

8 thought it was a Q and A session, not a comment
- 9 session. Thank you.

10 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Again, we'll be

11 around afterwards if people do have follow-up

12 questions or anything, we can sure try to address

13 them.

14 Okay. Those were the registered speakers

15 that we have. Again, we'll try this out. Be

16 patient with me if I'm not getting it in the correct

17 order that your hand goes up, but would anybody who

18 hasn't registered like to make a comment on the

19 draft EIS up in front here?

20 Please.

21 MS. JULIE FIESEL: Julie Fiesel,

22 J-U-L-I-E, F-I-E-S-E-L.

23 I ask that, as the speakers before the

24 one -- especially Ms. Robinson, who had agricultural

25 Tand, but she 1lives there. It's very different to
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it's the whole breadth and scope of the whole farm.
The only place you can't see it: Deep in the woods.
So I think everybody needs to have that perspective
when you're thinking about these lines. This is
1ike Tooking at the Mayo building in your backyard.
I mean, it's unbelievable to me.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please, sir.

MR. PAUL KALASS: My name is Paul,
P-A-U-L, K-A-L-A-S-S. I Tive in rural Zumbrota,
Minneola Township. If you want to 1look on your map,
it's the place that when you're coming down
Highway 52 you turn by the town hall and you come
right by my house.

And we asked for some suggestions. For
some other reason, you changed the route and you
went a Tittle further down Highway 52 and took the
township road and came in front of my house. So I'm
not here to give a tear-jerking story. 1I've had
that farm for 40 years. I was a landless farmer and
I bought it, I started out buying a pitchfork.

I don't 1ike this, but I don't know if
I've got much to say about it.

I really don't. I

listen to these things, but I want to ask one other
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thing: I used to work for the soil and water
district so I did surveying. And I was over by the
Prairie Island area and I was in the area and I hit
the fiberglass survey rod. And I can tell when I
walked under the T1ines because the hair on my arms
would come up.

I don't know what the numbers -- this 345
doesn't mean anything to me. 1Is that something
comparable to what you've got coming out of Prairie
IslTand so that any time I get near this -- I mean,
it's 200 feet from my last farm building, 400 feet
from my house, maybe 200 feet from my house
depending on where you are going to go. I don't
think I've got anything to say about it, I really
don't.

But, in your infinite wisdom, Zumbrota
said Paul, you're going to have it, so I guess I've
got it. But is this going to affect me anytime I'm
outside working on something? And to get a Tittle
bit closer to the 1line, is this going to be enough
power like it does at Prairie Island where the hair
on my arms will come up if I'm holding a wrench in
the air, is it that kind of power?

MR. MATT LANGAN: That's obviously a

separate project and I'11 ask that the CapX folks or
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244A.
1 the Xcel folks 1in the back, we're talking about the See Section 7.1 of the EIS.
2 transmission Tine that runs from the Prairie Island
3 plant, is that a 345 kilovolt 1ine?
4 MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Yes.
5 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, it is.
6 MR. PAUL KALASS: So I expect the same
7 thing when you come, which I think you're going to.
8 Whatever.
9 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
10 Other comments? Again, anything on the
11 draft environmental impact statement?
12 Please, sir.
13 MR. JIM RUCKER: Jim Rucker, R-U-C-K-E-R.
14 I don't think you're telling us the whole
15 story here because you wouldn't be building the
16 poles designed for six Tines and put three on one
17 side. I think your draft EIS should be done for all
18 six lines so we know exactly what we're going to
19 have at the end.
20 Because it's just 1ike some of the Tladies
21 have said, you're not telling us the whole story
22 here. Because you know that you wouldn't be
23 designing it for six lines and only put three on it.
24 MR. MATT LANGAN: Sir, thank you for that
25 comment. And well, let's talk about the 345
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1 current woodlands. They would run down a current [ 1 right down 52. One of the maps showed it on the

2 property line, there's an additional property owner 2 west side of 52, right along 52, with the city of

3 here just to the east of me that's at the meeting as 3 Pine Island and also Pine Island cemetery. We have

4 well and it affects both of our properties. Right 4 an adopted son who's buried in the cemetery and I

5 now it's a wood Tine with a lot of wildlife 245B 5 wonder if there's actually enough room for this

6 stretching down to the north fork of the Zumbro 6 going down the edge of the cemetery along the road.

7 River. A Tot of land clearing would need to occur 7 And there's a bit of a creek -- not much room with a

8 to install the 1ine in that proposed route. 8 bit of a creek that goes down 1ike that (indicating)

9 And I just think -- several reasons, I 9 close to where he's been buried.

10 don't need to express them all right now, but I will ::::10 My other question: Now, on the east side

11 in my written comments, negative reasons of that 245C11 of 52 there, there are houses, and my other concern

12 route as opposed to using the current route. 12 is about being relatively close to homesteads. So,

13 Okay. Thank you. 13 you know, of these various alternate plans that were

14 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. 14 on the maps, when will decisions actually be made?

15 Yes, in the back. 15 And I would be -- I would have a couple of concerns.

16 MR. JIM KEHOE: My name is Jim Kehoe, 16 Thank you.

17 K-E-H-0-E. 17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for those

18 I thank you for the maps that were made 18 comments. In terms of your question about when the

19 for me in the back of the room. I had a couple of 19 decisions would be made, that is -- again, we have a

20 qguestions as I Took at these maps. One of the 20 number of steps in the review process to occur

21 alternate plans was orange colored and it was to the 21 before a decision is made. My best guess at how

22 very west of Pine Island. When will decisions be 22 those process steps will occur would Tead us to
____23 made on what is actually going to take place? And 23 about October of this year, October of 2011, that
245A24 that would be one question. 24 the Public Utilities Commission would be considering
____25 Another question is a concern about going 25 which route to permit. And so that is sort of my
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245A.
1 best guess at this point. That date has not been Answered at public meeting.
2 determined but it should be in the fall of 2011 that 245B.
3 a decision is made. Answered at public meeting.
4 And in terms of your other comments, we 245C.
5 will make sure that each of those areas, the Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
6 cemetery and the area in Pine Island, are there 1in
7 the environmental impact statement. It has been
8 documented, and so that we know that on the west
9 side of the road that those areas occur and it's
10 likely not a compatible area for the transmission
11 line in that area. But we will make sure that those
12 areas are cataloged in the map so that the
13 Commission knows that those areas exist along that
14 route.
15 Okay. But, again, the time frame, the
16 best guess at this point is October, or I guess
17 generally fall of 2011.
18 Okay. Yes, in the back.
19 MR. LARRY PAUL: My name is Larry Paul.
20 I Tive at 49004 230th Avenue, on the stretch of
21 power lines that are headed toward the Mazeppa area.
22 And also, I own a local business on the very edge of
23 Highway 52, right next to the main entrance coming
24 into Pine Island. So I'm affected on both ends of
25 deal.
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1 maintenance issues are why you see the 345s getting 1 Rose Kinsley, and we have some land along White
2 constructed aboveground. 2 Bridge Road. K-I-N-S-L-E-Y.
3 NOW that's my best effor't r1ght now 'to 3 My concern at this pO'in't is that earlier
4 sum up what's in the draft EIS. We do have a whole 4 this evening you made the reference that there is no
5 section on undergrounding options, what that would 5 preferred route at this time and that all routes are
6 look like, the specific types of equipment that's 6 being considered equally. And yet, tonight when we
. . 7 get here in the back of this room you have several
7 required there, and the general cost per mile of
8 those. So you can certainly take a look at that 8 large maps with designated preferred routes and
9 designated alternate routes. And to me, the
9 when you look at the draft EIS and that will be in d
10 actions, the maps, and what you're saying are two
10 there for you. P y ying
11 different things.
11 Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?
12 So I don't think you're being very
12 Yes, please.
13 forthright with us. People living along here
13 MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Rose Kinsley.
- 246 14 that -- you know, we do want to know what's going
14 Is there anywhere else in the country
15 on. And it's kind of T1ike, I get the impression --
246A 15 right now that has poles running two 345 volt lines
16 I know from the -- my husband and I have been going
16 currently? _ o
17 to these meetings and from the very beginning we
17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, there are. And )
18 went to one over at Farmington town hall and at that
18 f 1 f th I don't k i f f th
or exampies o 0s¢e, on now 1t any o © 19 time they were showing pictures of these poles and
19 utility folks in the back of the room know of any 20 they had a hook on both sides. And I said, well,
20 examples of where a double-circuit might be or if 21 you're talking about a 345 Tine, what about the
21 there's even one in the state that we could point 29 other side?
22 to. 23 And then once I asked the question, well,
23 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Tim Carisgaard, Xcel 24 you know, down the road we might be adding another
24 Energy. 25 345, but it's like if we don't ask the right
25 So was the question examples of other
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gqguestions we're not getting the information. And I
think that you owe it to the public to be
forthright, instead of Tleaving everybody out in
limbo to the very end and then say this is it, you
have -- that's it.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. A1l right.
Thank you for that comment. I'm not sure which maps
in the back of the room would still carry -- is it
one of the standing maps, ma'am, or is it the
printed out maps?

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Standing.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. The standing
maps, okay. If there is that on one of the maps it
may say applicant's preferred route or applicant's
alternative route. But I do want to make that
distinction that, again -- actually, the applicants
are required to do that when they submit the
application. They submit the two routes and they
have to submit which one is preferred, and so
they're required to do that when they submit it.

By this point in the process though --
well, at that time even, at that time when they
submit the preferred route, that is the applicant's

preferred route, not the state's preferred route,

who carries out the environmental review of the
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routes and who ultimately permits the routes at the
Public Utilities Commission.

At this point from the state's purview
there is no preferred route. You'll notice in the
draft EIS all of the routes are labeled as, you
know, 1P, 1P-004, 1P-005. We actually go to some
length when we're trying to name, you know, so we
can have discussions about these routes and describe
it to the public. We go to lengths just to remove
that term preferred because we don't want people to
be confused and think that at this point there's any
preference for any one route.

I'm not -- I can see that, perhaps, I
haven't convinced you by explaining it that way, but
the best I can do is tell you that at this point the
state for our review and the people that permit
these projects have no preference.

They are trying to look at all of the
various impacts and mitigation measures of each of
those routes that not only were proposed originally
by the applicant, but that were also proposed by the
public and that we've incorporated for
consideration.

So that's I guess the best I can do to be

forthright and tell you how we view those routes at
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246A.

Answered during public meeting

246B.

Answered at public meeting.
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Okay. So the first speaker to sign up is

Lynn Koenig. I'm sorry if I get any of the last

names wrong.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: You're close.

MR. MATT LANGAN: If you could step up to

the mic.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: I'm speaking for my mom

and my father.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: Duane and Deloris

Koenig. And they own property on two sections of --

MR. MATT LANGAN: Ma'am, I'm so sorry.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: Am I close enough?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Now I think you might
be. Can you hear that in the back, guys?

UNIDENTIFIED: No.

MR. MATT LANGAN: I'11 turn it up just a
little bit.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: K-0-E-N-I-G.
MR. MATT LANGAN: I'm sorry to distract
you. Go ahead.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: 1I'm here representing
my parents, Duane and Deloris Koenig. The first
comment is on the route that was in the scoping, the

2P-002. They own property straddling Highway 52 on

247A

247B
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both the west and east side and just south of County
112; 12 for OIlmsted County. And there are gravel
pits in there and their preference is that it not go
there.

They also own property, figure five,
alternative route map four of ten, and it's 500th
Street in Goodhue, County 55. And they own the
property just north of 500th Street, just west of
55th. And the line now as 1it's being suggested -- I
guess is a dual Tine -- is on the south side of that
road, and their preference is that it stay there.
Both of these farms are Century Farms and both of
these farms have aggregate pits.

That's my comment.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

Anything else, Dad?
UNIDENTIFIED: No.
MS. LYNN KOENIG: Okay.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you very much.
Okay. The next registered speaker 1is
Penny Robinson.

MS. PENNY ROBINSON: My name is Penny,
P-E-N-N-Y, E., Robinson. 11820 14th Avenue
Northwest, Oronoco, Minnesota.

I have a dream that I've been working on
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247A.
See Section 7.5 of the EIS.

247B.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
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32
this point.

Yes, sir.

MR. ROSS ALEFF: Ross Aleff, A-L-E-F-F,
New Haven Township.

I guess what I have to say is that this
line is going to service Rochester and it's going to
service La Crosse. I don't think there's anybody in
this room that's going to benefit from this Tine. I
don't want it in my neighbor's yard. I prefer it
not in my yard, and I think everybody in this room
prefers not to have the route.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.

MS. MARY LAZARETTI: My name is

Mary Lazaretti, and my husband and I 1live in Holden
Township. It's L-A-Z-A-R-E-T-T-I.

My husband and his family have 1lived in
the Kenyon area for generations. And by Holden
Township ordinance, I'm always going to be a
transplant. But when we were looking at -- Tooking
for property we Tooked for 15 years for a piece of
property. And one of the criteria for that was that
it was quiet and the other was that it wasn't --
that it had a 1ot of natural beauty.

And in 2006 we found a 1little over
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260 acres and bought it. It had about 50 farm
buildings on it in various states of disrepair and
it was a piece of property that told a story about
the history of farming and how 1ife was in rural
Minnesota.

We decided that we would renovate all of
the buildings, or at least try to. And about two
years into the renovation of the house we discovered
that the CapX tower would be going directly over our
house, right over. I mean, you look up and there it
is.

We were told that that wouldn't be a
problem, it could go on the other side of the road,
which was about -- I mean, that would be our view
from our front porch.

We have -- 1like many of the other people
in this room, we have fallen in love with this Tand
and with our 1ife on the land. And we do not want
this transmission 1line going overhead.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.
MS. KEA APPLEN: My name is Kea Applen.
K-E-A, A-P-P-L-E-N. We 1live on White Bridge Road in

the corner to Ryan's Bay. I don't know the name of
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248A.
The “need” for this transmission line was determined in the separate Minnesota Certificate of Need
process. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over this issue as part of the route permit process, and

is statutorily prohibited from revisiting this issue as part of this docket. See Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subd.2.
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that area or those areas and those issues that
you're most concerned about, review those areas, and
let us know if there's something inaccurate or
incomplete about our review of that. And we will
address those comments in the final document so that
you have access to that, the judge has access to
that information, and the Commission has access to
that information.

Yes, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED: Available online?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Available online, yeah.
That's the other thing. When the final EIS comes
out, you'll get a notice of that for the people that
are on the project mailing list. But, yes, the
final EIS will be available online, your comments
and our responses to them. And then, yes, this
document right now, the draft version of the EIS, is
available on our website, which is listed on that
notice.

Okay .

MR. RICHARD LYKE: I have a comment here
I'd Tike to make.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure.
MR. RICHARD LYKE: My name is

Richard Lyke, that's L-Y-K-E.
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And I made comment last night about the
development that was probably going to take place
along your route in Oronoco Township. But the other
thing I would like to address is when we originally
heard about this about two years ago, three men from
the power companies came to our meeting and talked
and we had quite a big crowd of people who were
verbally against this, you know.

And so they assured us that it was not
going to come our way, and so everybody sort of went
to sleep on this. And then suddenly here a couple
months ago we get told we were the preferred route.
And I think, you know, this was by design.

I mean, that night they felt the
hostility and so they right away nipped it in the
bud and got rid of it. And we had meetings in the
meantime and nobody showed up to talk because they
were sure it wasn't going that way and we had a very
hard time getting the word out and that it was.

And this type of thing -- I realize that
you people are doing your job the way the state
probably lays it for you to run these hearings and
stuff, but, you know, these people out here don't
understand your process.

I mean -- and I don't know how Tong it's
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taken you to learn it, but they just want to say
something. They're either for or against this
thing, and then when they get up to say something,
or before they get up, you say to them, well, this
isn't the meeting for that. This is the meeting to
talk about this and that. And some time down the
line when they'l1l get up someplace and somebody will
say, oh, you missed the meeting that it was time to
comment.

Now, I've taken part in about three of
these operations over my lifetime. Years ago I was
on a -- one the school board ran in Rochester. And
they put together 300 people who were supposed to
look at the management of the school board and
advise them on what to do, they had a new
superintendent coming 1in.

Well, they divided us into groups for
different segments. And about the second meeting,
they handed us a thick notebook with our findings in
it. And, of course, what happened was we had the
personnel -- I was on the personnel committee, and
they had the personnel manager from IBM and they had
the assistant personnel manager from the Mayo Clinic
on it.

And they just got up and said, hey, and

handed back the notebook, and said if you've already
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made the conclusions, why are we here? And boy,
then they backed off that.

Now, when Highway 52 was put into effect,
there was 40 or 50 meetings, and it was township
officers, mayors, and city councils in the small
towns. And we were all supposed to give all these

comments and stuff, and we did. And we went to

many, many meetings. None of the stuff was -- the
plan was made before they ever came down. I mean,
nothing was included that we suggested.

And so this is -- I look at this as a way

to say, oh, we included the public, we let them
comment. Now, I talked to a man this morning who
has been a process -- he's worked in construction
all his 1ife, and he's been a process to a lot of
this stuff.

And he said all this is is to confuse and
conquer. You tell the people, you know, you want
their comments, but when they show up to comment you
tell them this isn't the meeting to say anything at
and it's just -- you know, it's a game. It's
carefully choreographed.

And then I had another thing, Tast night
I heard you refer to -- and again this afternoon --

the cost. And some of the other -- and our
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MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
that comment.

Any other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes.

MS. KEA APPLEN: I have just a question
about the transmission. Is there technology in the
works that we're not even talking about now that the
lines -- you know, they're saying there will be one
set of 1ines here now and you're saying there's
another EIS drafted when there's another side used.
But is there technology being created to make these
lines even more powerful than that, Tike three times
more powerful than they are right now?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Let me just ask a
question: Are you saying more than a 345 kilovolt
line, Tike a higher voltage for that?

MS. KEA APPLEN: Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Not that I know of. I
believe the certificate of need talks about a 345
kilovolt 1line specifically. But if you'll just bear
with me for a second, let me ask the CapX or the
Xcel people.

The question is: If that line is

double-circuited in the future with a separate 345

kilovolt 1ine, could that be greater than
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345 kilovolts, that second set of lines, or is it in

the certificate of need that that should be another

345 kilovolt 1ine? And I don't know if you have the

answer to that, but if someone does, Tet us know.
Grant, if you would.
MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Grant Stevenson
with Xcel Energy.
I only heard the last part of that.
Matt, are you asking if the double-circuit-capable
pole 1is capable of holding a larger voltage?
MR. MATT LANGAN: A larger -- if it's --
So if this 345 line is built on these

sorry.

transmission poles and then a second 345 kilovolt

circuit is added sometime in the future, is it going

to be a 345 kilovolt 1line or could it possibly be a
line that carries a greater voltage on that second
set of conductors?

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: We will be
designing it only for 345 and 345. And I believe

that's what the PUC certificate of need order

directs us, 1is double-circuit 345 capable, but not a

higher voltage. And then we'll design to that and
it physically wouldn't be capable of holding the
larger voltage.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

Does that answer
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your question?

MS. KEA APPLEN: Not entirely. I guess
I'm just concerned that there's going to be new
technology that comes along the pike that makes
these Tines capable of carrying far more than they
are. And that's not something that's being
presented to us or discussed with us, that there is
this possibility.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. And I'm sorry
that I don't have the certificate of need right
here. It's my recollection that that specifies that
it is a 345, and no greater, kilovolt line that
would be on the second circuit there.

MS. KEA APPLEN: Is that because that's
the technology that's available or is that because
that's all that will ever go there?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Well, if it's in the
certificate of need it would have to be that
capacity of Tine. I suppose if it would have to be
hung at a greater capacity than that, then I would
submit that maybe a new certificate of need process
would have to occur.

But my guess is -- and, again, the
engineers in the back of the room can tell me this,

but in order to carry -- in order to construct a

233C

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

-~ A A  a  a A
S o0 B~ W DN -

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

47

tower that's going to carry a 345 line, that's what
that tower is constructed for. A Tline of greater
capacity, it would have to be a different
configuration.

So, again, my recollection is is that it
has to be a 345 kilovolt line that gets hung on that
pole according to their certificate of need. I
would -- that's something I can check on. I don't
have the materials to check on it right here, but
I'd be happy to get back to you and Tet you know if
that's what I find in that certificate.

MS. KEA APPLEN: And I have another
gquestion.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Please.

MS. KEA APPLEN: And perhaps it's been
asked at a different meeting that I wasn't present
at, but I'm curious why these lines aren't being
buried instead of being put on poles.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. Very good
question. Again, another encouragement to take a
look at the draft EIS, but I can try to answer that
right now, although there's good detail in the draft
EIS about an undergrounding option.

The undergrounding option takes a very,

very specialized -- and, boy, I might even have to
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pull in the engineers to really describe this
accurately, but a really specialized tubing and
construction process and equipment that's very, very
expensive to construct and operate.

There is a Tot of maintenance -- there
could be a 1ot of maintenance problems. If a 1line
goes out for one reason or another, aboveground it
can be repaired in a short amount of time, power can
get back to the substations, and out to the
communities quickly.

If something were to occur that the power
goes out and you've got an underground 345 kilovolt
line, locating where that outage is and then getting
in and actually repairing it can be a week or a lot
longer than that to repair. So that's why you see
the 345 lines across the state be erected
aboveground.

Now, the distribution lines, distribution
lines that go directly to your home, those can be
buried. It's not the same specialized equipment
that goes into that and those are usually shorter
distances and you can maintain and repair them much
more quickly.

But for these transmission 1lines, the

equipment, the cost associated with it, and the
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maintenance issues are why you see the 345s getting
constructed aboveground.

Now that's my best effort right now to
sum up what's in the draft EIS. We do have a whole
section on undergrounding options, what that would
look 1ike, the specific types of equipment that's
required there, and the general cost per mile of
those. So you can certainly take a look at that
when you look at the draft EIS and that will be in
there for you.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, please.

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Rose Kinsley.

Is there anywhere else in the country
right now that has poles running two 345 volt Tines
currently?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, there are. And
for examples of those, I don't know if any of the
utility folks in the back of the room know of any
examples of where a double-circuit might be or if
there's even one in the state that we could point
to.

MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Tim Carlsgaard, Xcel
Energy.

So was the question examples of other
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233A.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.

233B.
The Commission Certificate of need for this project requires that the transmission line structures be built
double circuit capable, i.e., capable of holding two 345 kV lines. Any other circuiting arrangements or

voltage would require an additional, separate environmental review and permitting process.

233C.
See Section 4.5 of the EIS.
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structures or 345 double-circuits?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes. The question was
is there anywhere else in the country where
double-circuit 345 Tlines are routed.
MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Yes. If you go to
the Twin Cities around the 494/694 l1oop, those big
Tatus structures, those are 345 double-circuit, as
one example.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Other comments on the draft EIS?
Yes, please.
MR. JAMES APPLEN: My name is

James Applen, A-P-P-L-E-N. Address: 11530 11th

Avenue Northeast, Rochester. And we're on the
northeast corner of County 12 and 114.

I guess I had a question about every time
someone's asked about adding 345s to this in the
future you tell us that you have to do another EIS,
I believe, or a certificate of need. But what does
that even mean?

Because if we go through this whole
process again to add a 345, it's not 1like they're
going to say, well, we're not going to add another
line, we're going to put up new towers 1in a

different area. That doesn't even make any sense.
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So that's not comforting to anybody when you're
talking about expansion.

Another comment I wanted to -- you know,
we -- like I said -- wife had said, we have young
children and we hope that they will some day take on
our property and one of them will T1ive there. I'm
very concerned about at such a young age the
proximity of the Tine to their play area and them
growing up.

Also, right now my only Internet --
broadband Internet option is direct 1ine to site
wireless. And I'm really concerned -- I mean, there
is no other options for broadband in that area, so
I'm concerned of how there will be interference. I
mean, even a tree branch will interfere with this
and I'm really concerned about it. And then, you
know, the future of 4G cell technology, if that's
going to be a bother.

So I would prefer that this Tine stays
away from our area. Oh, yeah, also, the broadband
is livelihood because my wife works from home and
has to have broadband. So thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Other comments?

Okay. If there are no other verbal
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234A.
The Commission Certificate of need for this project requires that the transmission line structures be built
double circuit capable, i.e., capable of holding two 345 kV lines. Any other circuiting arrangements or

voltage would require an additional, separate environmental review and permitting process.

234B.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

234C.
See Section 7.9 of the EIS.
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75 feet, it almost seems like an arbitrarily small
number to be able to squeeze these lines between
houses and it doesn't affect the true -- the true
effect it has on a person's house. When, you know,
if you're 76 feet away from a 150-foot tower you're
not affected, you're legal -- of course you're
affected, I mean, your property value drops to
nothing.

So my comment would be that that would be
an artificially Tow number and the judge and the
board should consider the 500-foot number.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

MR. MARK THEIN: Sure.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, sir.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: David Arndt, A-R-N-D-T.

I've just got a question: On my property
they'1l1l be putting a pole in wetlands, can they do
that? Will it physically stay up?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah. There is -- yes,
you can put a transmission 1line pole in a wetland.
A11 efforts are made to not do that, that's not the
ideal situation, certainly. But, yes, there are

construction practices that would allow for that,

but that's not the ideal place to put a pole,
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obviously. Not only that, there are a great deal of
permits and approvals associated and best management
practices for placing a pole in a wetland.

David, if I may ask, is it a Targe
wetland complex and that's why you're sure that
they're going to place a -- they would have to place
a pole in it, or would it be something where you
could have poles on either side of that wetland and
it would be spanned? I'm sorry. You made it all
the way back to your seat and here I'm asking you a
question.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: I don't know, it's
about five acres and it's got 1little fingers to it.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Sure.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: And I don't know, they
go the full width of my 180.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: And then they go
through the middle of another one. And to me, they
have to have a pole right where that goes across the
other one and it's a wetland.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And remind me, are you
along the 345 or the 161 route?

MR. DAVID ARNDT: 1I've got them both, but

that's the 345.
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MR. MATT LANGAN: That's the 345, okay.
Thank you. The span between poles that would occur
for the project is 1,000 feet in between the poles.
So in an area if the project weren't able to avoid
those wetlands, if the routing alignment wasn't able
to avoid them in that situation, then, yes, those
permits through the DNR, the county, would have to
be pursued.

And then there are series of best
management practices. One of which is to construct
it during the wintertime so as to not disturb the
wetland soils or to minimize the impact to the
wetland soils. So it has happened, there are
examples of it in Minnesota where there's a
transmission pole in a wetland, but all efforts are
made to avoid that if possible, but it is something
that is constructable.

Okay. If there are no other comments or
gquestions, we'll wrap this part of the meeting up.
We're going to stick around in the room, you can
come and ask us face-to-face questions. Go back and
look at the maps, have a map printed for you.

I would say that it is awfully handy to
us sometimes when you're sending in your comments to

have a map to accompany it. And so if you haven't
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31
had a chance to talk to the guys making maps 1in the
back of the room, please do so. They're real
helpful. And thanks for coming out this afternoon.

(Public comment concluded.)
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Answered at public meeting.
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way to do that, Tlocal libraries is a good way, CDs,
if you have computer-use capabilities, is another
way .

But if you have a special circumstance
where your relatives or anyone that you know just
can't access one of those documents, we can send out
a hardcopy. And I would invite, if you'd 1like, if
you would give us your address, maybe you can talk
to Ray or Jamie or myself, we can take your
relative's address down and send them a hardcopy of
the document.

Okay. Sir, please.

MR. MIKE BARCK: I'm a homeowner north of
Zumbrota. My name is Mike Barck, that's B-A-R-C-K.
And I wanted to express my opposition to
two of the proposed alternate routes. My property:
I have about 80 acres and I'm right on Highway 52.
There is the current high Tine running on the -- for
me, it would be the east side, which would really be
on the north side of 52. But there's a current line
running there with the current easement along the
highway, of course.

I'm opposed to IP-004 and IP-005. I

would like to express, again, my opposition. Both

routes would, in my opinion, severely impact the

236B

(cont)

o © oo N o o s~ w DN

—

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

21

current woodlands. They would run down a current
property line, there's an additional property owner
here just to the east of me that's at the meeting as
well and it affects both of our properties. Right
now it's a wood line with a 1ot of wildlife
stretching down to the north fork of the Zumbro
River. A Tot of land clearing would need to occur
to install the Tine in that proposed route.

And I just think -- several reasons, 1
don't need to express them all right now, but I will
in my written comments, negative reasons of that
route as opposed to using the current route.

Okay. Thank you.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, in the back.

MR. JIM KEHOE: My name is Jim Kehoe,
K-E-H-0-E.

I thank you for the maps that were made
for me in the back of the room. I had a couple of
qguestions as I Took at these maps. One of the
alternate plans was orange colored and it was to the
very west of Pine Island. When will decisions be
made on what is actually going to take place? And
that would be one question.

Another question is a concern about going
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236A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

236B.
See Section 8.1.4.7 of the EIS.
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Okay. Comments?

Yes, please.

MS. LINDA BROOKS: Linda Brooks,
B-R-0-0-K-S. I'm holding this notice that we
received here and nowhere do I see that the comments
are supposed to be Timited to accuracy and
completeness of the data. And I'd just 1like to see
a show of hands, how many people have had a chance
to read this draft?

I see two people. So I guess the
question is why are we having this meeting, and if
you really intended it to just be accuracy and
completeness, why did you not highlight that in this
document so that people would know?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
that question. We did publish the document and sent
out the notice on March 21st. And, obviously, we do
provide time between the publication and the notice
of the document before we come out for these
meetings.

But I agree, I think, it's in my
experience most folks have perhaps not read the
document even if there was an opportunity to do so
before the meeting. A Tot of people want to come

out and just get some information on the project and

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

14

know that -- and I realize and that's why I said
that it may be that people have not read this
cover-to-cover at this point.

But these are the comments that we're
looking for right now. If people aren't prepared to
comment on the document right now, we do have that
open comment period until the end of the month. So
we've still got two and a half weeks for you to look
at your areas of interest, the issues of interest to
you, and provide written comments through e-mail or
mail or fax them to me.

And it's often after these information
meetings that I'11 really start getting a 1ot of
calls asking about, you know, how can I participate?
Hey, I've got a chance now to 1ook at the document,
you know, and then they can ask questions about the
document itself if there's anything that's confusing
or doesn't look right in the document.

So there is still that opportunity to
comment. I appreciate your point, though, that it
is my experience, typically, we'd come out and not
many people have yet to read through the document.

I understand that.
Yes, please.

UNIDENTIFIED: This is not a question or
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237A.
1 comment, except it's very difficult to hear back The process, with its multiple meetings, is somewhat confusing. In general, the intent of the public EIS
2| nere. Mo Nave compecition over here and we coutn't | || P e
3 hear the last commenter very well at all. make this distinction more clear.
4 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. I'm trying to
5 not blast the first row out of their seats here.
6 I'm sorry. Does that sound better?
7 UNIDENTIFIED: It's the other mic, the
8 comment mic.
9 MR. MATT LANGAN: Oh, 1it's the comment
10 mic. Okay. We can do that.
11 UNIDENTIFIED: Maybe we can turn these,
12 too, so the sound can go back.
13 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. We'll just
14 adjust this for a second to make sure we're okay.
15 Can you hear me in the back of the room better now?
16 UNIDENTIFIED: Yes.
17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
18 Okay. Other comments?
19 Yes, please.
20 MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne,
21 S-U-Z-A-N-N-E, Rohl1fing, R-0-H-L-F-I-N-G. This is
22 just a question about the --
23 UNIDENTIFIED: You've got to swallow the
24 microphone.
25 MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: This is just a
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go across, you know, hundreds and hundreds of acres
where there's crops, but where -- people are 1living
there, even though it's more than a third-acre like
there is in town, that's their home. And this is
very important for people who are making these
decisions and don't Tive here to consider.

These need to go along -- I would say go
along the highway. 1It's already a highway, adding
those electrical 1ines there, there's no view,
there's no peace and quiet, and there's no wildlife.
And we need to preserve this. Again, these are
people's homes. So, please, whatever you do,
please, try to avoid that.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, sir.

MR. MIKE COLLINS: My name is
Mike Collins, C-0-L-L-I-N-S. And we live out by the
Sandy Point party cove area.

I'm here tonight with my wife. 1I've been
going to these meetings since the very beginning
and -- well, first off, I'd 1ike to mention that
I've been dealing with federal and state employees
for the better part of 30 years now. I know how

these processes work.
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I have -- Tike I said, I've been to these
meetings since the very beginning. I really have a
hard time believing that this is a fair and
equitable process. I think these meetings are held
so that you can report to your bosses that you've
had certain meetings and a certain amount of these
meetings in a public forum to include in your
reports.

I asked at the very first meeting I
attended why the route -- or an alternative route of
using Highway 52 going all the way down to 90 and
then east on 90 wasn't considered, and I was told it
just wasn't going to be considered. And if that's
fair and equitable, I guess I don't know the
definition of those two words.

I don't know anybody other than these
paid bureaucrats in this room that are in favor of
this power 1ine. So I don't believe that you're
actually Tistening to the public and I don't believe
for a minute you've taken into complete
consideration alternative routes, primarily the one
on 52 going down to 90 and east.

It's already an accessible easement, it's
already disrupted.

Everybody's 1ives, farmland,

cropland, the Richard Dorer hardwood forest area.
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1 We wouldn't have to carve up another chunk of Tland See the Scoping Decision Document in Appendix K of the EIS. In the section “Issues Outside the Scope of
2 if you considered it. the EIS”, this route is discussed and the reason for removing it is explained.
3 Thank you.
4 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
5 Other comments?
6 Please.
7 MS. KATHY RUCKER: I'm a 1ittle shorter,
8 sorry. My name's Kathy Rucker, and I live at 3079
9 White Bridge Road Northwest in Oronoco, Minnesota,
10 and that's in Oronoco Township.
11 And I am against the proposed southern
12 routing through the Oronoco Township area. I feel
13 that there are other routes better suited to this
14 project. Besides myself, I Tive with my husband; I
15 have two young kids. One that's eight years old
16 that's with me here tonight and the other one's one,
17 so he's home with dad.
18 I also actually have elderly in-laws that
19 live right next door to us and all of us are on this
20 proposed route, as well as the alternate scoped --
21 I'm not sure the exact definition of that. But my
22 elderly in-laws are 89 and 93 and they really wished
23 they could have been here tonight. They don't drive
24 this far anymore and they both would have wanted to
25 drive to this. And they wanted to do it themselves,
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that I forgot to mention so I want to make sure that
everybody in the room knew about that opportunity to
participate in the public hearing.

Okay. With that said, again, if you have
comments on the draft EIS, the accuracy and
completeness of that document, I'11 take a show of
hands.

Yes, please.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: This is not a comment
but a question.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: I'm sorry. My name is
Nancy Cribbs, C-R-I-B-B-S. And as I said, this is
not a comment but rather a question.

You talked -- I was going to ask about
intervention, but also on your chart it is called
contested case hearing. And is that the same as an
intervention or is that yet another process?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for that
question. I can clarify that. The whole hearing
process is called a contested case hearing, and that
involves two different types of hearings.

One, it would be a public hearing where
the judge comes out along the project routes.

Again, it could be here in this very building in
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12

June, but comes out in the project area and asks for
public comments, public testimony, any evidence that
you want to supply, and that's an open meeting. The
parties will be there, but that's really an
opportunity for the judge to ask the public to
provide comments.

Then there's a second -- the following
week, actually, is scheduled -- June 20th -- for
evidentiary hearings. And those are done 1in
St. Paul, and they are for all of the parties, the
intervenors that are there, and the experts are
brought in, they're cross-examined by the parties.

That is also an opportunity, the public
can certainly show up and watch those meetings and
learn things. And so that's kind of the contested
case hearing nature of this, is the public hearings
and then followed by evidentiary hearings. And the
idea is to develop the judge's record as best as
possible through public input, expert testimony, and
ultimately our final EIS that our office prepares.

MS. NANCY CRIBBS: Thank you. And
that's -- May 2nd is the deadline for that?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The deadline for
intervention is May 2nd, yes. Yes. Thank you for

that question.
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Answered at public meeting.
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Julie Devick, and I 1ive at 11884 14th Avenue
Northwest, Oronoco. D as in dog, E as in Eric, V as
in Victor, I-C-K.

And I guess I've got a question, it might
not be the right place to ask it, but when you have
this environmental impact statement, is that based
just on the 345 1ine? If CapX decides to put in
poles that enables them to add another 345 in the
future on that same pole, do they have to go and put
in another EIS for that?

Because you add all that voltage in there
and then I've heard if they pick yet a different
pole type, they could put a third 1ine in there. So
do they need to resubmit for each of those?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The answer 1is yes. A
new line coming through on those, even on those same
poles, would require its own review process,
permitting decision by the Public Utilities
Commission, environmental impact statement, even the
same 1line on those same poles.

MS. JULIE DEVICK: A11 right. That's
what I needed. Thanks.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please.

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: My name is

240A.

Answered at public meeting.

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement



o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N N DN N A A b m m
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

FEISID #241

11

Daniel Hubert (phonetic).

MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My question -- my
comment was more of a question.

MR. MATT LANGAN: You can move it up.

MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My comment was more
of a question so I'1Tl just have to wait for a
different time just to talk with somebody. I
thought it was a Q and A session, not a comment
session. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Again, we'll be
around afterwards if people do have follow-up
questions or anything, we can sure try to address
them.

Okay. Those were the registered speakers
that we have. Again, we'll try this out. Be
patient with me if I'm not getting it in the correct
order that your hand goes up, but would anybody who
hasn't registered 1ike to make a comment on the
draft EIS up in front here?

Please.

MS. JULIE FIESEL: Julie Fiesel,
J-U-L-I-E, F-I-E-S-E-L.

I ask that, as the speakers before the
one -- especially Ms. Robinson, who had agricultural

Tand, but she 1lives there. It's very different to
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go across, you know, hundreds and hundreds of acres
where there's crops, but where -- people are 1living
there, even though it's more than a third-acre Tlike
there is in town, that's their home. And this is
very important for people who are making these
decisions and don't Tive here to consider.

These need to go along -- I would say go
along the highway. 1It's already a highway, adding
those electrical 1lines there, there's no view,
there's no peace and quiet, and there's no wildlife.
And we need to preserve this. Again, these are
people's homes. So, please, whatever you do,
please, try to avoid that.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, sir.

MR. MIKE COLLINS: My name is
Mike Collins, C-0-L-L-I-N-S. And we live out by the
Sandy Point party cove area.

I'm here tonight with my wife. 1I've been
going to these meetings since the very beginning
and -- well, first off, I'd 1ike to mention that
I've been dealing with federal and state employees

for the better part of 30 years now. I know how

these processes work.
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241A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

241B.
See Section 7.11 of the EIS.

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement



o © oo N o o b~ v N -

- A
N =

242A 13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

FEIS ID #242

41

associated with a 345 Tine.

Yes, comments?

MS. KIA HACKMAN: I'm kind of short. I'm
Kia Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N.

I've been following this for -- since the
beginning, also. And I know a 1ot of people in this
room and I agree with everything I've heard tonight
and we all have -- I'm 1living in my dream. You
know, it's here right now. And I know a Tot of
people in this room that have awesome places. You
know, great places.

And I totally agree and nobody has given
the answer, why isn't it going down 52 to 907
Nobody has ever directly come out and said why.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
the comment. Well, I can talk about why it's not
going down 52 and down 90, some of the reasons
behind that decision.

One, going through Rochester along 52
there are some constructability issues all
throughout that corridor in terms of where the --
where everything is built up to. And finding a
150-foot right-of-way between where those -- whether
it's businesses or homes that are along that

route -- and the highway right-of-way, which I
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recall extends beyond the road surface itself.
There is just not 150 feet of right-of-way through
that corridor going through Rochester.

Also, as you're going down, as you now
pass south of Rochester and go across on I-90,
specifically in the area where I-90 crosses from
La Crescent into La Crosse, that bluff area is very
problematic, again, for constructability purposes
for a transmission line. Those steep grades, I
assume you might be familiar with the area, it is
very difficult to construct a transmission 1line 1in
there.

And also, that area is a U.S. Fish and
Wildlife refuge, the Mississippi River National
Wildlife Refuge along there. They have permit
compliance standards within that refuge, conditions
that have to be met that cross through that refuge
that deal with the wildlife in the area, the scenic
nature of the area, the existing crossings in that
area that make that not a viable option for crossing
the project from Minnesota into Wisconsin.

So those are two of the issues of why
going down 52 and across on 90 are not considered in
this project.

Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?
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243A.

1 Daniel Hubert (phonetic). The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

) MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My question -- my OAH and Commission for consideration.
[ 3 comment was more of a question.

4 MR. MATT LANGAN: You can move it up.

5 MR. DANIEL HUBERT: My comment was more
243A 6 of a question so I'1Tl just have to wait for a

7 different time just to talk with somebody. I

8 thought it was a Q and A session, not a comment
- 9 session. Thank you.

10 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Again, we'll be

11 around afterwards if people do have follow-up

12 questions or anything, we can sure try to address

13 them.

14 Okay. Those were the registered speakers

15 that we have. Again, we'll try this out. Be

16 patient with me if I'm not getting it in the correct

17 order that your hand goes up, but would anybody who

18 hasn't registered like to make a comment on the

19 draft EIS up in front here?

20 Please.

21 MS. JULIE FIESEL: Julie Fiesel,

22 J-U-L-I-E, F-I-E-S-E-L.

23 I ask that, as the speakers before the

24 one -- especially Ms. Robinson, who had agricultural

25 Tand, but she 1lives there. It's very different to
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it's the whole breadth and scope of the whole farm.
The only place you can't see it: Deep in the woods.
So I think everybody needs to have that perspective
when you're thinking about these lines. This is
1ike Tooking at the Mayo building in your backyard.
I mean, it's unbelievable to me.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please, sir.

MR. PAUL KALASS: My name is Paul,
P-A-U-L, K-A-L-A-S-S. I Tive in rural Zumbrota,
Minneola Township. If you want to 1look on your map,
it's the place that when you're coming down
Highway 52 you turn by the town hall and you come
right by my house.

And we asked for some suggestions. For
some other reason, you changed the route and you
went a Tittle further down Highway 52 and took the
township road and came in front of my house. So I'm
not here to give a tear-jerking story. 1I've had
that farm for 40 years. I was a landless farmer and
I bought it, I started out buying a pitchfork.

I don't 1ike this, but I don't know if
I've got much to say about it.

I really don't. I

listen to these things, but I want to ask one other
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thing: I used to work for the soil and water
district so I did surveying. And I was over by the
Prairie Island area and I was in the area and I hit
the fiberglass survey rod. And I can tell when I
walked under the T1ines because the hair on my arms
would come up.

I don't know what the numbers -- this 345
doesn't mean anything to me. 1Is that something
comparable to what you've got coming out of Prairie
IslTand so that any time I get near this -- I mean,
it's 200 feet from my last farm building, 400 feet
from my house, maybe 200 feet from my house
depending on where you are going to go. I don't
think I've got anything to say about it, I really
don't.

But, in your infinite wisdom, Zumbrota
said Paul, you're going to have it, so I guess I've
got it. But is this going to affect me anytime I'm
outside working on something? And to get a Tittle
bit closer to the 1line, is this going to be enough
power like it does at Prairie Island where the hair
on my arms will come up if I'm holding a wrench in
the air, is it that kind of power?

MR. MATT LANGAN: That's obviously a

separate project and I'11 ask that the CapX folks or
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244A.
1 the Xcel folks 1in the back, we're talking about the See Section 7.1 of the EIS.
2 transmission Tine that runs from the Prairie Island
3 plant, is that a 345 kilovolt 1ine?
4 MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Yes.
5 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, it is.
6 MR. PAUL KALASS: So I expect the same
7 thing when you come, which I think you're going to.
8 Whatever.
9 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
10 Other comments? Again, anything on the
11 draft environmental impact statement?
12 Please, sir.
13 MR. JIM RUCKER: Jim Rucker, R-U-C-K-E-R.
14 I don't think you're telling us the whole
15 story here because you wouldn't be building the
16 poles designed for six Tines and put three on one
17 side. I think your draft EIS should be done for all
18 six lines so we know exactly what we're going to
19 have at the end.
20 Because it's just 1ike some of the Tladies
21 have said, you're not telling us the whole story
22 here. Because you know that you wouldn't be
23 designing it for six lines and only put three on it.
24 MR. MATT LANGAN: Sir, thank you for that
25 comment. And well, let's talk about the 345
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1 current woodlands. They would run down a current [ 1 right down 52. One of the maps showed it on the

2 property line, there's an additional property owner 2 west side of 52, right along 52, with the city of

3 here just to the east of me that's at the meeting as 3 Pine Island and also Pine Island cemetery. We have

4 well and it affects both of our properties. Right 4 an adopted son who's buried in the cemetery and I

5 now it's a wood Tine with a lot of wildlife 245B 5 wonder if there's actually enough room for this

6 stretching down to the north fork of the Zumbro 6 going down the edge of the cemetery along the road.

7 River. A Tot of land clearing would need to occur 7 And there's a bit of a creek -- not much room with a

8 to install the 1ine in that proposed route. 8 bit of a creek that goes down 1ike that (indicating)

9 And I just think -- several reasons, I 9 close to where he's been buried.

10 don't need to express them all right now, but I will ::::10 My other question: Now, on the east side

11 in my written comments, negative reasons of that 245C11 of 52 there, there are houses, and my other concern

12 route as opposed to using the current route. 12 is about being relatively close to homesteads. So,

13 Okay. Thank you. 13 you know, of these various alternate plans that were

14 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. 14 on the maps, when will decisions actually be made?

15 Yes, in the back. 15 And I would be -- I would have a couple of concerns.

16 MR. JIM KEHOE: My name is Jim Kehoe, 16 Thank you.

17 K-E-H-0-E. 17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for those

18 I thank you for the maps that were made 18 comments. In terms of your question about when the

19 for me in the back of the room. I had a couple of 19 decisions would be made, that is -- again, we have a

20 qguestions as I Took at these maps. One of the 20 number of steps in the review process to occur

21 alternate plans was orange colored and it was to the 21 before a decision is made. My best guess at how

22 very west of Pine Island. When will decisions be 22 those process steps will occur would Tead us to
____23 made on what is actually going to take place? And 23 about October of this year, October of 2011, that
245A24 that would be one question. 24 the Public Utilities Commission would be considering
____25 Another question is a concern about going 25 which route to permit. And so that is sort of my
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245A.
1 best guess at this point. That date has not been Answered at public meeting.
2 determined but it should be in the fall of 2011 that 245B.
3 a decision is made. Answered at public meeting.
4 And in terms of your other comments, we 245C.
5 will make sure that each of those areas, the Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
6 cemetery and the area in Pine Island, are there 1in
7 the environmental impact statement. It has been
8 documented, and so that we know that on the west
9 side of the road that those areas occur and it's
10 likely not a compatible area for the transmission
11 line in that area. But we will make sure that those
12 areas are cataloged in the map so that the
13 Commission knows that those areas exist along that
14 route.
15 Okay. But, again, the time frame, the
16 best guess at this point is October, or I guess
17 generally fall of 2011.
18 Okay. Yes, in the back.
19 MR. LARRY PAUL: My name is Larry Paul.
20 I Tive at 49004 230th Avenue, on the stretch of
21 power lines that are headed toward the Mazeppa area.
22 And also, I own a local business on the very edge of
23 Highway 52, right next to the main entrance coming
24 into Pine Island. So I'm affected on both ends of
25 deal.
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1 maintenance issues are why you see the 345s getting 1 Rose Kinsley, and we have some land along White
2 constructed aboveground. 2 Bridge Road. K-I-N-S-L-E-Y.
3 NOW that's my best effor't r1ght now 'to 3 My concern at this pO'in't is that earlier
4 sum up what's in the draft EIS. We do have a whole 4 this evening you made the reference that there is no
5 section on undergrounding options, what that would 5 preferred route at this time and that all routes are
6 look like, the specific types of equipment that's 6 being considered equally. And yet, tonight when we
. . 7 get here in the back of this room you have several
7 required there, and the general cost per mile of
8 those. So you can certainly take a look at that 8 large maps with designated preferred routes and
9 designated alternate routes. And to me, the
9 when you look at the draft EIS and that will be in d
10 actions, the maps, and what you're saying are two
10 there for you. P y ying
11 different things.
11 Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?
12 So I don't think you're being very
12 Yes, please.
13 forthright with us. People living along here
13 MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Rose Kinsley.
- 246 14 that -- you know, we do want to know what's going
14 Is there anywhere else in the country
15 on. And it's kind of T1ike, I get the impression --
246A 15 right now that has poles running two 345 volt lines
16 I know from the -- my husband and I have been going
16 currently? _ o
17 to these meetings and from the very beginning we
17 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, there are. And )
18 went to one over at Farmington town hall and at that
18 f 1 f th I don't k i f f th
or exampies o 0s¢e, on now 1t any o © 19 time they were showing pictures of these poles and
19 utility folks in the back of the room know of any 20 they had a hook on both sides. And I said, well,
20 examples of where a double-circuit might be or if 21 you're talking about a 345 Tine, what about the
21 there's even one in the state that we could point 29 other side?
22 to. 23 And then once I asked the question, well,
23 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Tim Carisgaard, Xcel 24 you know, down the road we might be adding another
24 Energy. 25 345, but it's like if we don't ask the right
25 So was the question examples of other
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gqguestions we're not getting the information. And I
think that you owe it to the public to be
forthright, instead of Tleaving everybody out in
limbo to the very end and then say this is it, you
have -- that's it.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. A1l right.
Thank you for that comment. I'm not sure which maps
in the back of the room would still carry -- is it
one of the standing maps, ma'am, or is it the
printed out maps?

MS. ROSE KINSLEY: Standing.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. The standing
maps, okay. If there is that on one of the maps it
may say applicant's preferred route or applicant's
alternative route. But I do want to make that
distinction that, again -- actually, the applicants
are required to do that when they submit the
application. They submit the two routes and they
have to submit which one is preferred, and so
they're required to do that when they submit it.

By this point in the process though --
well, at that time even, at that time when they
submit the preferred route, that is the applicant's

preferred route, not the state's preferred route,

who carries out the environmental review of the
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routes and who ultimately permits the routes at the
Public Utilities Commission.

At this point from the state's purview
there is no preferred route. You'll notice in the
draft EIS all of the routes are labeled as, you
know, 1P, 1P-004, 1P-005. We actually go to some
length when we're trying to name, you know, so we
can have discussions about these routes and describe
it to the public. We go to lengths just to remove
that term preferred because we don't want people to
be confused and think that at this point there's any
preference for any one route.

I'm not -- I can see that, perhaps, I
haven't convinced you by explaining it that way, but
the best I can do is tell you that at this point the
state for our review and the people that permit
these projects have no preference.

They are trying to look at all of the
various impacts and mitigation measures of each of
those routes that not only were proposed originally
by the applicant, but that were also proposed by the
public and that we've incorporated for
consideration.

So that's I guess the best I can do to be

forthright and tell you how we view those routes at
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246A.

Answered during public meeting

246B.

Answered at public meeting.
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Okay. So the first speaker to sign up is

Lynn Koenig. I'm sorry if I get any of the last

names wrong.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: You're close.

MR. MATT LANGAN: If you could step up to

the mic.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: I'm speaking for my mom

and my father.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: Duane and Deloris

Koenig. And they own property on two sections of --

MR. MATT LANGAN: Ma'am, I'm so sorry.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: Am I close enough?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Now I think you might
be. Can you hear that in the back, guys?

UNIDENTIFIED: No.

MR. MATT LANGAN: I'11 turn it up just a
little bit.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: K-0-E-N-I-G.
MR. MATT LANGAN: I'm sorry to distract
you. Go ahead.

MS. LYNN KOENIG: 1I'm here representing
my parents, Duane and Deloris Koenig. The first
comment is on the route that was in the scoping, the

2P-002. They own property straddling Highway 52 on

247A

247B
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both the west and east side and just south of County
112; 12 for OIlmsted County. And there are gravel
pits in there and their preference is that it not go
there.

They also own property, figure five,
alternative route map four of ten, and it's 500th
Street in Goodhue, County 55. And they own the
property just north of 500th Street, just west of
55th. And the line now as 1it's being suggested -- I
guess is a dual Tine -- is on the south side of that
road, and their preference is that it stay there.
Both of these farms are Century Farms and both of
these farms have aggregate pits.

That's my comment.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

Anything else, Dad?
UNIDENTIFIED: No.
MS. LYNN KOENIG: Okay.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you very much.
Okay. The next registered speaker 1is
Penny Robinson.

MS. PENNY ROBINSON: My name is Penny,
P-E-N-N-Y, E., Robinson. 11820 14th Avenue
Northwest, Oronoco, Minnesota.

I have a dream that I've been working on

0-567



Appendix O
FEIS ID #247

247A.
See Section 7.5 of the EIS.

247B.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
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this point.

Yes, sir.

MR. ROSS ALEFF: Ross Aleff, A-L-E-F-F,
New Haven Township.

I guess what I have to say is that this
line is going to service Rochester and it's going to
service La Crosse. I don't think there's anybody in
this room that's going to benefit from this Tine. I
don't want it in my neighbor's yard. I prefer it
not in my yard, and I think everybody in this room
prefers not to have the route.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.

MS. MARY LAZARETTI: My name is

Mary Lazaretti, and my husband and I 1live in Holden
Township. It's L-A-Z-A-R-E-T-T-I.

My husband and his family have 1lived in
the Kenyon area for generations. And by Holden
Township ordinance, I'm always going to be a
transplant. But when we were looking at -- Tooking
for property we Tooked for 15 years for a piece of
property. And one of the criteria for that was that
it was quiet and the other was that it wasn't --
that it had a 1ot of natural beauty.

And in 2006 we found a 1little over
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260 acres and bought it. It had about 50 farm
buildings on it in various states of disrepair and
it was a piece of property that told a story about
the history of farming and how 1ife was in rural
Minnesota.

We decided that we would renovate all of
the buildings, or at least try to. And about two
years into the renovation of the house we discovered
that the CapX tower would be going directly over our
house, right over. I mean, you look up and there it
is.

We were told that that wouldn't be a
problem, it could go on the other side of the road,
which was about -- I mean, that would be our view
from our front porch.

We have -- 1like many of the other people
in this room, we have fallen in love with this Tand
and with our 1ife on the land. And we do not want
this transmission 1line going overhead.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.
MS. KEA APPLEN: My name is Kea Applen.
K-E-A, A-P-P-L-E-N. We 1live on White Bridge Road in

the corner to Ryan's Bay. I don't know the name of
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248A.
The “need” for this transmission line was determined in the separate Minnesota Certificate of Need
process. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over this issue as part of the route permit process, and

is statutorily prohibited from revisiting this issue as part of this docket. See Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subd.2.
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that area or those areas and those issues that
you're most concerned about, review those areas, and
let us know if there's something inaccurate or
incomplete about our review of that. And we will
address those comments in the final document so that
you have access to that, the judge has access to
that information, and the Commission has access to
that information.

Yes, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED: Available online?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Available online, yeah.
That's the other thing. When the final EIS comes
out, you'll get a notice of that for the people that
are on the project mailing list. But, yes, the
final EIS will be available online, your comments
and our responses to them. And then, yes, this
document right now, the draft version of the EIS, is
available on our website, which is listed on that
notice.

Okay .

MR. RICHARD LYKE: I have a comment here
I'd Tike to make.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure.
MR. RICHARD LYKE: My name is

Richard Lyke, that's L-Y-K-E.

o © oo N o o s~ w DN
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And I made comment last night about the
development that was probably going to take place
along your route in Oronoco Township. But the other
thing I would like to address is when we originally
heard about this about two years ago, three men from
the power companies came to our meeting and talked
and we had quite a big crowd of people who were
verbally against this, you know.

And so they assured us that it was not
going to come our way, and so everybody sort of went
to sleep on this. And then suddenly here a couple
months ago we get told we were the preferred route.
And I think, you know, this was by design.

I mean, that night they felt the
hostility and so they right away nipped it in the
bud and got rid of it. And we had meetings in the
meantime and nobody showed up to talk because they
were sure it wasn't going that way and we had a very
hard time getting the word out and that it was.

And this type of thing -- I realize that
you people are doing your job the way the state
probably lays it for you to run these hearings and
stuff, but, you know, these people out here don't
understand your process.

I mean -- and I don't know how Tong it's
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taken you to learn it, but they just want to say
something. They're either for or against this
thing, and then when they get up to say something,
or before they get up, you say to them, well, this
isn't the meeting for that. This is the meeting to
talk about this and that. And some time down the
line when they'l1l get up someplace and somebody will
say, oh, you missed the meeting that it was time to
comment.

Now, I've taken part in about three of
these operations over my lifetime. Years ago I was
on a -- one the school board ran in Rochester. And
they put together 300 people who were supposed to
look at the management of the school board and
advise them on what to do, they had a new
superintendent coming 1in.

Well, they divided us into groups for
different segments. And about the second meeting,
they handed us a thick notebook with our findings in
it. And, of course, what happened was we had the
personnel -- I was on the personnel committee, and
they had the personnel manager from IBM and they had
the assistant personnel manager from the Mayo Clinic
on it.

And they just got up and said, hey, and

handed back the notebook, and said if you've already
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made the conclusions, why are we here? And boy,
then they backed off that.

Now, when Highway 52 was put into effect,
there was 40 or 50 meetings, and it was township
officers, mayors, and city councils in the small
towns. And we were all supposed to give all these

comments and stuff, and we did. And we went to

many, many meetings. None of the stuff was -- the
plan was made before they ever came down. I mean,
nothing was included that we suggested.

And so this is -- I look at this as a way

to say, oh, we included the public, we let them
comment. Now, I talked to a man this morning who
has been a process -- he's worked in construction
all his 1ife, and he's been a process to a lot of
this stuff.

And he said all this is is to confuse and
conquer. You tell the people, you know, you want
their comments, but when they show up to comment you
tell them this isn't the meeting to say anything at
and it's just -- you know, it's a game. It's
carefully choreographed.

And then I had another thing, Tast night
I heard you refer to -- and again this afternoon --

the cost. And some of the other -- and our
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geologists that we had look at the maps told us that
he knew why they were coming across County Road 12
because to go north there's all kinds of valleys and
hills, and it's very expensive to do it that way.

So this would be cheapest way to build
the line, but our lawyer assured us -- that we had
look at this stuff -- that it doesn't matter what it
costs because no matter what they pay to build this
thing, they're going to get every dime of it back
and we're going to pay that bill because it comes
back to them in their rates they charge. So, I
mean, you kind of made it 1ike we should feel bad
for these people if they have to spend money to go a
different route or something, and I didn't Tike
that. I took offense to that.

So, you know, I think when you're dealing
with the EIS you take into fact all these factors,
these different factors of the environment. Well, I
think the main factor is the people and I think
you're harming a 1ot of people. You're going to
devalue their property.

A 1ot of people that 1ive out there are
older. They've been Tiving on these little farms

all their lives, sort of starving to death slowly.

And now they see a chance to make some money off the
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development heading their way and now they're going
to put this gigantic power 1line across there that
will just put the whole thing to sleep.

So that's all I have to say.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Yes.

MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne Rohlfing.

And right now I would just Tike to speak
as a private citizen not for or against a line or a
route. I have watched the process for the last two
and a half years and it has been in the paper, it
has been on the news, there have been solicitations
to Tocal governments to participate.

And so I just have to disagree, I think
there has been the opportunity to be aware to
participate. I understand that this is a review of
the document. It shows that a 1ot of people have
participated and put their input in, and input is
still welcome. And for all of us, the process is
not over until June 30th, as far as our input, I
understand.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
MR. MARK THEIN: Can you take questions
on the DEIS?

MR. MATT LANGAN:

Yeah. There's a

23
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249A.

Alternative routes in this area were proposed by members of the public. This EIS evaluates the routes
proposed by the utility company as well as routes proposed by members of the public. Inclusion of these
route alternatives and their analysis is responsive to citizen concerns and suggestions, and is not intended

as a means to frustrate citizen reviewers of the EIS.

249B.
OES has made an effort to communicate with the public regarding the types of comments that are

appropriate for DEIS public comment meetings.

249C.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

249D.
Cost is one of many factors considered by the Commission in making a route permit decision (see Minn
Rule 7850.4100)

249E.
Unfortunately, there is no easy mathematical formula used to make these decisions. Weighing these factors

is a complex balancing decision, and impacts on people are a major factor.

249F.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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1 Yes.

2 MS. MARCY NAGEL: My name is Marcy Nagel,

3 N-A-G-E-L. I'm on the southern most route, it goes

4 through Oronoco Township.
e 5 This route is the most populated of the
250A
| 6 three routes; it shouldn't go through. Oronoco
7 Township also has probably the most susceptible

8 bedrock as far as putting any kind of foundations
250B 9 in. It's been something that's happened in the

10 past, it's going to affect wells, it's going to
" affect septic systems.

12 And the other part that I am a little bit

13 offended on is the 345 1ine 1is part of the grid

14 network, none of that power 1is staying in Minnesota,
250C15 it's going to Chicago. So we have to go and

16 traverse the whole township so that somebody else

17 gets power. Great.
18 I didn't build my house next to the Gonda

19 Building, I don't want it next to my house. And I
250D 20 live on the bluff right above the river so you just

21 explained to me that we can't go through La Crosse
____22 or the bluffs or whatever. If you try and put it

23 through Oronoco the same thing's going to happen

24 just on a smaller scale to a 1ot more people.

25 That's all.
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250A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

250B.
See Section 7.2 of the EIS.

250C.

The need for this transmission line has been previously determined by the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission (Docket No. CN-06-1115). Questions of need for this project cannot be addressed in this
document, Minn. Stat. 216E.02, Subp. 2.

250D.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.
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best guess at this point. That date has not been
determined but it should be in the fall of 2011 that
a decision is made.

And in terms of your other comments, we
will make sure that each of those areas, the
cemetery and the area in Pine Island, are there 1in
the environmental impact statement. It has been
documented, and so that we know that on the west
side of the road that those areas occur and it's
likely not a compatible area for the transmission
line in that area. But we will make sure that those
areas are cataloged in the map so that the
Commission knows that those areas exist along that
route.

Okay. But, again, the time frame, the
best guess at this point is October, or I guess
generally fall of 2011.

Okay. Yes, in the back.

MR. LARRY PAUL: My name is Larry Paul.

I 1ive at 49004 230th Avenue, on the stretch of
power 1lines that are headed toward the Mazeppa area.
And also, I own a local business on the very edge of
Highway 52, right next to the main entrance coming
So I'm affected on both ends of

into Pine Island.

deal.
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What I've noticed over the Tlast 20 years,
or whatever, that we've had the drastic increase on
Highway 52, the main traffic, the road's getting
widened, bigger. A lot of our draw for electrical
is along the main corridor of 52 and we have those
alternative Tines that head across the south side of
Pine Island, head across by the Mazeppa area, cut
across these farmer's land and stuff 1ike that.

Well, the main draw for our use is in the
communities and along the main, huge corridor
between Rochester and the Twin Cities. Our main
concern is you're running across farmland, you're
running across forestry, you're running across a lot
of people's homes, and say, yeah, there's not many
homes out there, they're not going be affected.

Well, what's the problem with building a
shopping mall along the power 1ines? They're not a
house, it's commercial. Our land that is outside of
52 has gained in value because of the commercial
industry wanting to build along the main corridor
between the Twin Cities and Rochester.

Rochester, I've heard, is kind of saying
they want to close down their coal plant. They

don't want the coal trains in there, they don't want

this, they want to get energy from someplace else.
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Well, the funny thing is is Rochester was built

because of the railroads and the coal, that's what
made that community grow. And here they're saying
well, no, we don't want that dirty, you know, coal
train coming in there, we need to buy power from
someplace else.

And what I see out of what Rochester's
doing, they want a substation outside of Rochester,
not in their community, they don't want to look at

it. Well, this is what they desire, is the power.
I don't understand why the main corridor of 52,
there's not any wildlife, they'd put the fences up
next to 52 to keep the wildlife off of 52. So that
tells you right away you're not impacted the
environment, you're impacting the noise and
pollution from Highway 52 already.

I know there's Century Farms along
Highway 52. I know, I have a commercial business
along 52.
I say, okay, I bought commercial. This 1is a
corridor between Minneapolis and Rochester. You
know, these people out in the country, I can
understand their wildlife getting -- you know, cut
their trees down and go across their pastures,
it's rural for

understand that. That's what it is,

25

I expect 20 power Tines above my head and

and I

251E

(cont)

251F

251G

251H

2511
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people to enjoy the quietness, the atmosphere.
But what I don't understand is, why 1is
Rochester controlling, to me, a 1ot of where their

substations are going to go. To me, Rochester has

got -- you know, their DNR, we can take up and we
can put our rivers and widen our rivers out so we
don't have flood control. The DNR leaves them
alone. Why aren't the DNR impacting with you guys
and, hey, we've got prime land for forestry, good --
set aside acreage in these areas and we need to have
you guys stay on the corridor of 52 and run it down
to I-90 and then to La Crosse.

I mean, it's more costly now for you guys
to do that because the length of it is a 1ot longer
I've

probably for you, but I see out -- you know,

got a commercial building there, I watched the
helicopters fly above this last summer cutting trees
and stuff away from the power lines, the ones west
of Pine Island.

So I know it's an everyday expense to
keep these 1lines up, where there's trees now along
Highway 52 growing up, they're pushing and cutting
everything back so it stays accessible for you guys
to not

to put the power Tines up, to maintain them,

have to go through -- if a tornado comes through and
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the power 1lines go down, now we've got to go across
people's farm and got to service these and put these
back up after a bad storm happened.

So my main concern is I know you have
alternative deals, but Rochester needs the power,
Pine Island needs the power. 52 1is the main
corridor, and I can see, yes, we need to have power
for this. The people in the country don't need the
power. They're getting, you know, Tittle
substations here and there to get off of that Tine.

But in my opinion, I would like to see
the power Tine across the top of my building, which
is in Pine Island, the north end of Main Street, and
I would say that would be more Tegiserate (phonetic)
because I asked for it, I need the power. I expect
it. Out in the country, I don't expect the farmers
and everybody else to have their hundred -- Century
Farm have power 1lines above them, they don't need
the power. They are self-sufficient. A Tot of
people even probably have generators on their own so
they don't really need the power.

A1l right. Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please.

MS. JULIE DEVICK: My name is

251A.
See Section 7.5.1 of the EIS.

251B.
See Section 7.5.2 of the EIS.

251C.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

251D.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

251E.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

251F.
The City of Rochester may comment on their preference for substation locations as can anyone, but they

are not controlling the location. The Commission decides the final location as part of the route permit.

251G.
The DNR is involved in the process through informal and formal comments on the EIS. The DNR is also
likely to be involved at the hearings and Commission decision on route. Finally, the DNR will have public

water crossing permits on the selected route.

251H.
See Section 7.5.2 of the EIS.

2511
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

251].
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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both the west and east side and just south of County
112; 12 for OIlmsted County. And there are gravel
pits in there and their preference is that it not go
there.

They also own property, figure five,
alternative route map four of ten, and it's 500th
Street in Goodhue, County 55. And they own the
property just north of 500th Street, just west of
55th. And the 1line now as 1it's being suggested -- I
guess is a dual Tine -- is on the south side of that
road, and their preference is that it stay there.
Both of these farms are Century Farms and both of
these farms have aggregate pits.

That's my comment.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Anything else, Dad?

UNIDENTIFIED: No.
MS. LYNN KOENIG: Okay.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you very much.

Okay. The next registered speaker 1is
Penny Robinson.

MS. PENNY ROBINSON: My name is Penny,
P-E-N-N-Y, E., Robinson. 11820 14th Avenue

Northwest, Oronoco, Minnesota.

I have a dream that I've been working on

252A

252B

252C
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for 30 years. That dream has been to retire on my
small 30-acre farm with a few goats, chickens, and
gardens full of vegetables and flowers. To be able
to walk through my woods and enjoy the quiet
solitude of a rural setting occasionally disrupted
by the calls of the piliated woodpeckers as one of
my 1ifetime goals.

I do talk fast. I have included a
written copy of the comments for you because I know
I speak quickly.

And I'm Tooking forward to sitting by the
pond and reading some good books. What I wasn't
planning on was CapX 2020 smashing my dream to bits
and destroying the quality and safety of my
existence. My dream doesn't include 150-foot metal
poles with three to six lines run on them that I
will not be able to miss seeing when I sit at the
pond or walk out my door.

I'm not going to have very much woodland
left to walk through after the easement has been
clearcut on my property since Acorn Hill Farm has a
long narrow shape. The quiet solitude will be gone
as the hum of the 1lines and the sound of the wind

and the poles will replace the rustle of Teaves and

the call of the birds.
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I am concerned that the health and
production of my show goats will be negatively
affected by the Tine's close proximity to my metal
livestock buildings.

I also wonder what effect it will have on
my health and wellbeing.

I would 1ike to be able to sit and enjoy
some quality PBS TV shows in retirement, but the
reception from my 60-foot tower will be scrambled,
and paying for TV service is not in my budget.

How will the Tines affect my cell phone
and computer?

I am also worried that this project will
have a negative impact on the wildlife that I enjoy
seeing on a daily basis. I'm not sure that the
eagle that comes screaming up the valley will be
inclined to do so if it encounters multiple lines
and electric and magnetic force fields. The deer
and waterbirds that use the pond will also be
affected by the close proximity of the poles and
lines.

Water runoff and erosion control is
another concern that I have about the placement of
the 345 kilovolt route. The proposed easement on my

property is almost entirely a water run that drains

252H

(cont)
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a large area of Tland, not only on my side of 14th
Avenue Northwest, but also through a culvert on the
other side of the road as well.

The pond that I speak of was created
before I bought the property. A Tlarge earthen dam
was built to control runoff and prevent silt from
going into Lake Zumbro. The clearcutting of the
woods and disturbing the earth to build the
construction access road will promote considerable
soil erosion and compromise the effectiveness of the
pond or silt it into oblivion in a few short
seasons.

In conclusion, my objections and concerns
about the proposed 345 kilovolt route through
Oronoco Township are as follows:

Under the heading of flora and fauna:
Disruption and pollution of wildlife habitat from
construction activities and equipment and
displacement of species from the area.

Under the heading of water resources:
Increased soil erosion and disturbance of surface
flows to a water runoff control system that affects
the already impaired waters of Lake Zumbro.

Under the subheading of human settlement:

Negative impacts on the quality of my rural
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existence through noise pollution, scenic vista

disruption, and clearcutting of trees that are a

windbreak.
Under the heading of public health

safety:

and

Negative effects on livestock and humans by

electric and magnetic fields in close proximity to

structures.

Property values: Reduction in my
property value in an already depressed market
lack of future development possibilities for

requirement income.

and

Under the subheading electronic device

interference:
accuracy -- or interference.

Adding tonight:

TV reception and radio/cell phone

The accuracy of the maps

to include all homes, as my house is within 300 to

500 feet of a route 1ine and it is not on the

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. And

map .

Ms. Robinson, I would 1ike to make sure that we have

the Tocation of your home so we can make sure
it is included on the map, so let's make sure
end of the meeting that we do that, okay?

MS. PENNY ROBINSON: Um-hmm.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

Okay. The next registered speaker

Thank you.

that

at the

is
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252A.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.

252B.
See Section 7.5.2 of the EIS.

252C.
See Section 7.3.2 of the EIS.

252D.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

252E.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

252F.
See Section 7.9 of the EIS.

252G.
See Section 7.7 of the EIS.

252H.
Erosion/runoff are discussed throughout the EIS including Sections 5.5, 7.5.1, 7.6, and 7.8. The construction
stormwater permit requires a pollution prevention plan that identifies controls and practices that would be

implemented during construction.

2521.
See Sections 7.2 and 7.4 of the EIS.

252].
The house is shown in Appendix A on Map MRI10. It is also included in the house counts in Table 8.3.4.3-1
in the EIS.
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comment, except it's very difficult to hear back
here. We have competition over here and we couldn't
hear the last commenter very well at all.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. I'm trying to
not blast the first row out of their seats here.
I'm sorry. Does that sound better?
UNIDENTIFIED: It's the other mic, the
comment mic.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Oh, it's the comment
mic. Okay. We can do that.
UNIDENTIFIED: Maybe we can turn these,
too, so the sound can go back.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. We'll just
adjust this for a second to make sure we're okay.
Can you hear me in the back of the room better now?

UNIDENTIFIED: Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Okay. Other comments?

Yes, please.

MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne,

S-U-Z-A-N-N-E, Roh1fing, R-0-H-L-F-I-N-G. This is
just a question about the --

UNIDENTIFIED: You've got to swallow the
microphone.

MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: This is just a

253A
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question about the DEIS. I came across a term
that's unfamiliar to me and maybe other people have
a question as well. What does L-U-S-T mean, a LUST?
In reference to the --

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for that
loaded question. Yes, wonderful. Thank you,
Suzanne. We're going to find a different acronym
for whatever that does mean, actually, I think.

Actually, if Grant or Daniel, if you're
able to answer that acronym, I can T1ook up -- this
seems like a term I want to make sure I'm accurate
about describing.

Maybe, Ray, could you take a Took and see
if that's in the list of acronyms there?

MR. DANIEL JONES: L-U-S-T stands for
leaky underground storage tank. It is an official
designation, not one we made up in the draft EIS.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And that is now in a

meeting transcript, wonderful. Thank you. Thank
you, Daniel.

Other comments?

Okay. Again, what we are looking for is
comments, ultimately, by April 29th on the accuracy
and completeness of this document.

The comment about whether or not that s
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highlighted in the public notice is going to be
taken to heart and we're going to make sure that the
future notices, if it's not called out enough or not
stated in that document, we will make sure. That's
a useful comment. We'll make sure that is
incorporated into our notices going forward. I
apologize if that created some confusion for today's
meeting.

But I do want to know, again, as I stated
in the beginning of the meeting, we have come a long
way in the review of this project, but there is just
still a 1ot Teft to do in terms of your comments
being supplied to us, in terms of our responses to
your comments, and in preparing that final
environmental impact statement to be submitted to
the judge.

And then in June, that week of June 13th,
there will be notice put out. Everyone on the
project mailing Tist will receive that notice of
times and Tocations of those hearings. And I'd ask
you all to come out and participate in that.

But for this part right now, take a 1ook
at the draft EIS. I think by looking at it through
the table of contents -- there's a summary of the

document, the table of contents -- you can get to
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that area or those areas and those issues that
you're most concerned about, review those areas, and
let us know if there's something inaccurate or
incomplete about our review of that. And we will
address those comments in the final document so that
you have access to that, the judge has access to
that information, and the Commission has access to
that information.

Yes, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED: Available online?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Available online, yeah.
That's the other thing. When the final EIS comes
out, you'll get a notice of that for the people that
are on the project mailing list. But, yes, the
final EIS will be available online, your comments
and our responses to them. And then, yes, this
document right now, the draft version of the EIS, is
available on our website, which is listed on that
notice.

Okay .

MR. RICHARD LYKE: I have a comment here
I'd Tike to make.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure.

MR. RICHARD LYKE: My name is

Richard Lyke, that's L-Y-K-E.
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development heading their way and now they're going
to put this gigantic power line across there that
will just put the whole thing to sleep.

So that's all I have to say.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

Yes.

MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne Rohlfing.

And right now I would just Tike to speak
as a private citizen not for or against a line or a
route. I have watched the process for the last two
and a half years and it has been in the paper, it
has been on the news, there have been solicitations
to Tocal governments to participate.

And so I just have to disagree, I think
there has been the opportunity to be aware to
participate. I understand that this is a review of
the document. It shows that a Tot of people have
participated and put their input 1in, and input is
still welcome. And for all of us, the process is
not over until June 30th, as far as our input, I
understand.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

MR. MARK THEIN: Can you take questions
on the DEIS?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah. There's a

23

253A.
LUST sites are Leaking Underground Storage Tanks. The MPCA maintains a database of leaks from

licensed underground or aboveground storage tanks.

253B.

The comment is noted.
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the Xcel folks 1in the back, we're talking about the
transmission Tine that runs from the Prairie Island
plant, is that a 345 kilovolt 1ine?

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, it is.

MR. PAUL KALASS: So I expect the same
thing when you come, which I think you're going to.
Whatever.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

Other comments? Again, anything on the
draft environmental impact statement?

Please, sir.

MR. JIM RUCKER: Jim Rucker, R-U-C-K-E-R.

I don't think you're telling us the whole
story here because you wouldn't be building the
poles designed for six Tines and put three on one
side. I think your draft EIS should be done for all
six lines so we know exactly what we're going to
have at the end.

Because it's just 1ike some of the Tladies
have said, you're not telling us the whole story
here. Because you know that you wouldn't be
designing it for six lines and only put three on it.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sir, thank you for that

comment. And well, let's talk about the 345
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kilovolt 1line. You know, we kind of talked about 1in
the project description the routes and where they
go, the substations, where those are, and we kind of
went through that.

Again, that draft environmental impact
statement covers the whole situation as it stands
today, and that is, for the 345 kilovolt 1ine, those
transmission towers will be between 130 and 170 feet
in height. Averaging, you know, if across a flat
terrain, they'1ll be about 150 feet in height.

The certificate of need that was issued
by the Public Utilities Commission was issued for a
double-circuit capable transmission line. And that
means that, yes, there's -- right now we're talking
about one 345 kilovolt 1ine. If in the future there
is a need and it's able to construct another 345
kilovolt 1ine along those same towers, then we're
back in this process all over again.

We have to go through a separate
environmental review, we have to go through a
separate permitting process, and that would be done
in the future.

So for this document all we're able to
review -- because we don't know if that second 345

kilovolt 1ine will be built in the future -- so
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we're just looking at the one set of 345-kilovolts
in this document. But if in the future there are
the three other Tines strung on there, as you
suggest, then an entirely new permitting and
environmental review process will occur.

And I apologize if that -- if you think
that that was something I'm holding back on, but I
thought we had covered that in a question earlier
tonight. But, yes, that is the situation and there
would need to be a new routing process and
environmental review.

MR. JIM RUCKER: But they wouldn't be
designing the poles and putting all your wires on
one side if they knew that it wasn't going to be a
slam dunk for the other three lines. That's my
point.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure. And if -- Tet's
say as you suggest, if it were a slam dunk, then we
have to go through a whole new routing process again
to evaluate the impacts of that transmission Tline
configuration.

UNIDENTIFIED: Does one 345 mean three
lines?

MR. MATT LANGAN: It does, yes. There

are three lines associated with three conductors

254A.

Answered at public meeting.
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We wouldn't have to carve up another chunk of Tand
if you considered it.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Other comments?
Please.
MS. KATHY RUCKER: I'm a 1ittle shorter,
sorry. My name's Kathy Rucker, and I 1live at 3079
White Bridge Road Northwest in Oronoco, Minnesota,
and that's in Oronoco Township.

And I am against the proposed southern
routing through the Oronoco Township area. I feel
that there are other routes better suited to this
project. Besides myself, I Tive with my husband; I
have two young kids. One that's eight years old
that's with me here tonight and the other one's one,
so he's home with dad.

I also actually have elderly in-laws that
live right next door to us and all of us are on this
proposed route, as well as the alternate scoped --
I'm not sure the exact definition of that. But my
elderly in-laws are 89 and 93 and they really wished
they could have been here tonight. They don't drive
this far anymore and they both would have wanted to

drive to this. And they wanted to do it themselves,

255A

255B
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but one of them's not feeling good so they're both
home.

So we're hoping if there are future
meetings that you do have something closer because
they're not the only elderlies that we have 1in the
neighborhood. There are quite a few folks that
don't have access to the Internet, don't have
e-mails.

Cell phones are something that they just

use for emergencies because their grandkids bought

15

them one and they're supposed to keep it in the car.

A11 of the information that's out there
for the public is not there for them. You say
there's copies in the Tibrary. We don't have a
library in Oronoco. We have the book mobile that
comes through on a regular basis and that's what
people use.

My family and my husband's family, we're
not new to the area. They've been on this land 1in
their family for four and five generations now.
There have been records here since the 1880s. 1In
that period of time, the Tand is not just a plot of
land with a house on it or some numbers on a deed,
it's almost 1ike a family member.

And to see this happen and to see the

vistas destroyed and the same view that four and
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five generations have seen changed forever, we
really want to see this opportunity to have what
we've had for my one-year-old and my eight-year-old.

My father-in-law's home was built when he
was three years old. They ordered it out of a Sears
catalog and they built it. He remembers when REA
came through and put through the electrification of
all the area houses. He'll tell you stories about
it.

This is not going to benefit and these
power lines cannot even be hooked on to, they're not
for the benefit of our township at all. I'm
speaking actually for my husband and my family who
couldn't be here tonight and all of us are against
this routing as it currently is sited.

I'T1T be submitting some written comments
because I don't have all of the specifics, looking
at what you guys are trying to come up with here.
But they're so immense and these power Tines,
they're so large that they're just not for us
regular folks. We're not going to be the ultimate
users here, and we can't hook up to them, we don't
get any benefit.

We do have some health concerns. We

have -- you know, these power 1lines, I've heard that

255D

(cont)

255F
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with these power 1lines, especially if they're
situated at certain angles, you've got to start
being concerned about pacemakers and other
electronic devices. We have a lot of folks in the
neighborhood who have to have these concerns.

Also, a concern about the animals and
some of our wildlife in the area. My kids are
getting at the age where I want to be able to have
them have their 4-H projects, their lambs and their
cattle and everything else. And I worry about all
these health effects, not just on them, but on our
animals, too.

And then the property values. I am
concerned about the short- and the long-term effects
of our property values. For us, our immediate
property value would definitely be impacted
negatively, lowering our values in our area.

Additionally, we've had a 1ot of
neighbors over the years that they've been
approached by developers, even 1in this bad economy.
They've Tooked forward to being able to, if they
want to, sell off their land or part of their Tland,
and that's to fund their retirement. Not everybody

in our area has pension plans and 401ks, we've got a

lot of independent farmers, a 1ot of independent
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business people, that's just what you do.

The best use of this Tand is going to
cease with these power 1lines sweeping through.
There's just no way about it. When you've got a
power line that's 16, 17 stories tall, it will be
the tallest structure in our area. I can't imagine
that next to my home, which is right on one of those
routes.

Also, I'm concerned that this 1is going to
lower the value of our township overall, which is
going to impact how much we can collect in taxes.
These large trucks coming through putting in these
foundations, it's certainly going to prematurely age
our roads. I don't want to have us have to be
responsible for the financial burden of replacing
these roads prematurely, too.

I'm worried about the economic impact
this is going to have on our township. We've had a
lot of population growth, we've had a 1ot of folks
in the Tast 15, 20 years move into our area. We're
not one of those areas of the state that's dropping
in population by any means.

I've heard stories -- for the 16 years
I've been out there -- from my family, from my

neighbors, you know, four or five generations' worth
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of stories getting passed down. This 1is what it
was, this is how the wagons used to come through
before the cars came through. You get all the
stories in the area.

But today, my family and I, we 1like to
take walks, we like to go out in the spring and we
walk down the fence 1ine right where they want to
put some of these power lines. And we'll watch when
the first raspberries start to get on the bushes.
There's just volunteer ones and we watch to see --
when in season and they finally change and you're
able to eat them.

I guess there's a connection, I think,
that probably I and a Tot of folks have to the land
and to the area. We just don't want to see the
routing go through that area.

Again, my name's Kathy Rucker, and I'm
opposed to the current south routing there.
R-U-C-K-E-R.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

And I'11 call on you in a second, I
wanted to address one thing Ms. Rucker said, and
this is for the whole group. We do try and get the
document out and accessible to as many people as

possible. And, of course, the Internet is a good
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255A.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

255B.
See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.

255C.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the
OAH and Commission for consideration.

255D.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

255E.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

255F.
See Section 7.2 of the EIS.

255G.

The research reviewed for the EIS does not indicate a clear trend supporting the broad conclusion that
transmission lines reduce property values more in suburban or semi-rural areas than they do on primarily
agricultural areas. As summarized in Section 7.2, there are so many factors that affect property values that
it is difficult to separate out the relatively small affect that transmission lines have compared to these other

factors.
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try our best to do a show of hands. I think we can
do that afterwards, to have people come up and give
their comments.

Okay. The first one is Karen Sandberg.

MS. KAREN SANDBERG: Oh, up here
(indicating)?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah. I think it
should be on, you can adjust it.

MS. KAREN SANDBERG: Is it on? Can you
hear me?

UNIDENTIFIED: Yeah.
MS. KAREN SANDBERG: So you want me
facing this way (indicating)?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Actually, if you would
face this way then the court reporter can get that,
thank you.

MS. KAREN SANDBERG: My name is
Karen Sandberg, S-A-N-D-B-E-R-G. And I Tive at --
it's Cedar Beach in Oronoco, just east of Oronoco.
I Tive half a mile from where the Tine -- the third
lowest Tine is supposed to come.

I have two points to make about the CapX
plan that puts the 1ine along the County 12 Highway
in Oronoco Township. I'm an avid reader -- the

first point is that I'm an avid reader of the Post

256A

256B
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Bulletin and I don't remember any of this
information about where the 1lines would be placed.
When I Tooked this up online, I found this article
(indicating), which I have here, published on April
22nd, 2009. I printed it out and you can read it.
You will notice that there are no maps,
no reference to where any of these huge power Tlines
would go, except vague references to Midwest,
Minnesota, Hampton to Rochester to La Crosse. 1In
fact, there are few facts in the article. CapX and
the accompanying green power express are long on
flowery words and short on details. So that's my
first point.

And my second point is about some things
I've seen along the river. And I have photos that
my neighbor has provided with dates and addresses of
where we saw these.

On April 10th, this past Sunday, I
glanced out on the river. It was early evening and
a high wind had been blowing all day. I was amazed
at what I saw. There were hundreds of great white
pelicans floating down the river with hundreds more
coming in and landing. And I have photographs here
of these birds.

I 1Tive a half mile from where the Tine is
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supposed to come in. Now these birds Tlanded Tast
Sunday for two reasons: Many birds, Targe and
small, use the Zumbro River and Lake Zumbro as a
resting area on their way north to nest. 1I've lived
on the river for 20 years and have seen a large
variety of swans, ducks, warblers, hawks, eagles,
and herons that visit twice a year or live --
actually Tive in the area.

We have a rather large collection of bald
eagles that come by every now and then. There's
nests -- I believe there's a nest near where you
folks want to put the 1ine, and there are other
nests around the area. And there also was a
sighting by my neighbor the Sunday previous of three
golden eagles fishing on the river a half mile from
where you folks want to put this great big line.

And the other reason pelicans appeared
this year 1is that Lake Shady does not exist anymore,
it's gone. It was a way station for migrating birds
so they come now to Lake Zumbro. So what happens to
these birds when they fly too close to those
345 kilowatts -- kilovolts? Does anybody like fried
pelican?

Other folks will speak about the effects

of stray voltage and magnetic fields on humans, but

256B
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good for humans.

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

The next speaker to register is Judy.

MS. JUDY OHLY: You didn't want to
attempt that Tast name?

MR. MATT LANGAN: I didn't know if it was
an N or an H. I'm sorry.

MS. JUDY OHLY: 1It's Judy Ohly, O-H-L-Y.
I'm an OIlmstead County Commissioner, District 7. I
represent Oronoco Township and the city of Oronoco
and everything to the north and then down through
Rochester, also, to the south.

I'm here today and I'm probably not going
to follow your rules. I'm a county commissioner, I
don't always follow the rules. But the
environmental impacts cannot be mitigated no matter
what route you take and I'm here today to, please --
to ask you not to move forward with this project.

We're at a crossroads in the United
States regarding energy. New technology is
surfacing and our country would be much better
served by investing in small wind energy systems and

solar energy.
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256A.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

256B.
See Section 8.3.4.7 of the EIS.
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development heading their way and now they're going
to put this gigantic power line across there that
will just put the whole thing to sleep.

So that's all I have to say.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Yes.

MS. SUZANNE ROHLFING: Suzanne Rohlfing.

And right now I would just Tike to speak
as a private citizen not for or against a line or a
route. I have watched the process for the last two
and a half years and it has been in the paper, it
has been on the news, there have been solicitations
to Tocal governments to participate.

And so I just have to disagree, I think
there has been the opportunity to be aware to
participate. I understand that this is a review of
the document. It shows that a Tot of people have
participated and put their input 1in, and input is
still welcome. And for all of us, the process is
not over until June 30th, as far as our input, I
understand.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
MR. MARK THEIN: Can you take questions
on the DEIS?

MR. MATT LANGAN:

Yeah. There's a

23
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question up front: If I would take questions on the

draft EIS. And if there's a question about how to
interpret that document or a question about anything
in the process that we've talked about, I'm happy to
entertain those questions, yes, please.

MR. MARK THEIN: My name is Mark Thein,
T-H-E-I-N.

And my questions are: When you consider
a route and you consider how many homes that it
affects along the way, what width do you consider in
that determination?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Good

Okay. Thank you.

guestion. The house counts are for within 500 feet
of that center line, that's what you'll see on those
detailed maps in appendix A. Those are -- they show
up as yellow dots if they're within 500 feet of that
center 1line. If houses are closer than that, they
may show up as red dots, basically within 75 feet of
that center Tine.

And this is more than you asked but this
is a good opportunity for me to address what you'l]l
see on those maps. In our detailed maps you'l]l
notice, basically, three lines. One is the proposed
alignment. So if all things being equal, that is

where the alignment would go and that's the center
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line on that map.

Then there's a Tittle bit of a buffer or
a shaded area around that center Tine, that
represents the right-of-way that would be required
to construct and operate the 1line and maintain the
line. For the 345-kilovolt Tine, that's 150 feet 1in
width for the right-of-way. For the 161-kilovolt
line, it's 80 feet in width.

And then there's a third -- I shouldn't
call it a T1ine -- but, again, a buffer or a shaded
area, and that represents a 1,000-foot route, or
it's 500 feet, basically, on either side of that
alignment.

MR. MARK THEIN: Okay. So when they
consider each possible route, they consider based on
the 500 feet each way or do they --

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, they do, and thank
you. So the route width, that's a specific term
that that is the -- that's what could be permitted
by the Public Utilities Commission, a 1,000-foot
route width.

Now, we've asked the utilities to
provide: What's your best guess, if you're going to
go this route, where is that center 1line going to

be? Where is that right-of-way 1ine? But if
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something comes up where there's a soil condition,
where it's just not constructable right at that
location, the route width establishes the area where
that Tine -- that 150-foot right-of-way in the case
of the 345 line -- could be constructed.

So if there was a necessary reason to
move that 1ine, that that would be the permitted
area and the utilities would be able to work with
whoever the Tandowner there is, whether it's
individual landowners or government landowners, to
locate that 1line more properly along that alignment.

MR. MARK THEIN: Okay. So what is the
closest allowable distance from the center T1ine to a
house, 75 feet?

MR. MATT LANGAN: 75 feet, it cannot be
within the right-of-way, yeah.

MR. MARK THEIN: Okay. But the poles are
150 feet tall?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah.

MR. MARK THEIN: So a pole could, in
theory, fall over and your house could be straddled
by the T1ine and you're still Tlegal?

MR. MATT LANGAN: And in the -- well,
okay. And understand right now that we're talking

about -- when we're talking about the 150-foot pole,
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that's the 345 Tine.

MR. MARK THEIN: Right, which is what I'm
talking about.

MR. MATT LANGAN:

Okay. That's what

you're talking about. And just for others in the
audience so that they know, the 161 kilovolt Tine is
about 80 feet in height.

MR. MARK THEIN: Sure.
MR. MATT LANGAN: The poles, I don't
think that there are instances that we know of, and
we can talk with -- we can ask this question of the
engineers in the back of the room, we don't know of
instances when the poles are falling down.

MR. MARK THEIN: I wouldn't expect that
they're going to, but, I mean, it just seems an odd
number to pick 75 feet as a separation distance to
something that's 150 feet tall. I mean, you could
be completely shadowed in a pole and be considered
legal for separation distance.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure. No, understood.
And that 150 foot right-of-way is really, I think,
for the maintenance corridor, the area that would be
needed to perform any maintenance on the 1line, and
so that's how that right-of-way gets established.

MR. MARK THEIN: But to get back to that

257B
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75 feet, it almost seems 1like an arbitrarily small
number to be able to squeeze these lines between
houses and it doesn't affect the true -- the true
effect it has on a person's house. When, you know,
if you're 76 feet away from a 150-foot tower you're
not affected, you're legal -- of course you're
affected, I mean, your property value drops to
nothing.

So my comment would be that that would be

an artificially Tow number and the judge and the

board should consider the 500-foot number.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MARK THEIN: Sure.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, sir.

MR. DAVID ARNDT: David Arndt, A-R-N-D-T.
I've just got a question: On my property
they'1l1l be putting a pole in wetlands, can they do
that? Will it physically stay up?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah. There is -- yes,
you can put a transmission 1line pole in a wetland.
A11 efforts are made to not do that, that's not the
ideal situation, certainly. But, yes, there are
construction practices that would allow for that,

but that's not the ideal place to put a pole,
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Answered during public meeting.

257B.

The 75-foot buffer on each side of the 345-kV line is based on the minimum electrical requirements for the
powerline “blow-out” zone. Powerline towers essentially never fall, or almost never, even in very high
winds. Finally, except in extraordinary situations, the tower structures themselves would not be placed that
close to homes during detailed design if at all possible.

257C.
See Section 7.2 of the EIS.
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something inaccurate about that or incomplete about
that, please let us know that through your comments
tonight.

If you don't feel comfortable coming up
and speaking at the microphone, that's just fine.
We'll accept written comments tonight and through
April 29th. Written comments are not weighed more
heavily than verbal comments; and vice versa, verbal
comments are not weighed more heavily than written
comments, so either format is fine with us. But it
is important that we have your comments on the
accuracy and completeness of this document.

So what I will do is I'11l read off the
names of the speaker registration cards. We'll get
to those folks first and then we'll accept other
comments just by a show of hands after that's
complete.

UNIDENTIFIED: That draft EIS can be
picked up at the library?

MR. MATT LANGAN:

It can. And the

gquestion was: Can the draft EIS be picked up at a
library? Yes, it can, and the 1ist of libraries
that it's available at are in that public notice. I

think there's about ten different libraries along

the route that we were able to put the document at.

258A.
A response to the comment was provided at the public meeting. The DEIS was available at ten public

libraries along the proposed routes.
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we're just looking at the one set of 345-kilovolts
in this document. But if in the future there are
the three other T1ines strung on there, as you
suggest, then an entirely new permitting and
environmental review process will occur.

And I apologize if that -- if you think
that that was something I'm holding back on, but I
thought we had covered that in a question earlier
tonight. But, yes, that is the situation and there
would need to be a new routing process and
environmental review.

MR. JIM RUCKER: But they wouldn't be
designing the poles and putting all your wires on
one side if they knew that it wasn't going to be a
slam dunk for the other three lines. That's my
point.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure. And if -- Tet's
say as you suggest, if it were a slam dunk, then we
have to go through a whole new routing process again
to evaluate the impacts of that transmission Tline
configuration.

UNIDENTIFIED: Does one 345 mean three
lines?

MR. MATT LANGAN: It does, yes. There

are three 1lines associated with three conductors
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associated with a 345 Tine.

Yes, comments?

MS. KIA HACKMAN: I'm kind of short. I'm
Kia Hackman, K-I-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N.

I've been following this for -- since the
beginning, also. And I know a 1ot of people in this
room and I agree with everything I've heard tonight
and we all have -- I'm 1living in my dream. You
know, it's here right now. And I know a Tot of
people in this room that have awesome places. You
know, great places.

And I totally agree and nobody has given
the answer, why isn't it going down 52 to 907
Nobody has ever directly come out and said why.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for
the comment. Well, I can talk about why it's not
going down 52 and down 90, some of the reasons
behind that decision.

One, going through Rochester along 52
there are some constructability issues all
throughout that corridor in terms of where the --
where everything is built up to. And finding a
150-foot right-of-way between where those -- whether
it's businesses or homes that are along that

route -- and the highway right-of-way, which I
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that area or those areas and those issues that
you're most concerned about, review those areas, and
let us know if there's something inaccurate or
incomplete about our review of that. And we will
address those comments in the final document so that
you have access to that, the judge has access to
that information, and the Commission has access to
that information.

Yes, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED: Available online?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Available online, yeah.
That's the other thing. When the final EIS comes
out, you'll get a notice of that for the people that
are on the project mailing list. But, yes, the
final EIS will be available online, your comments
and our responses to them. And then, yes, this
document right now, the draft version of the EIS, is
available on our website, which is listed on that
notice.

Okay .

MR. RICHARD LYKE: I have a comment here
I'd Tike to make.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure.

MR. RICHARD LYKE: My name is

Richard Lyke, that's L-Y-K-E.
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the question here. Thank you.

MR. STEVE BURGSTAHLER: My name is
Steve Burgstahler, B-U-R-G-S-T-A-H-L-E-R.

What does a 345 kV 1ine look like and
where can we go see one?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Excellent,
excellent. Thank you for that question. Did
everyone hear that question okay? Okay. This mic
is working well then. So the question is what does
a 345 kilovolt 1line look like.

MR. STEVE BURGSTAHLER: And where can you
see one.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And where can you see
one, yes. Thank you. A 345 kilovolt Tine has
towers that the 1ine is strung between. Those
towers are on average 150 feet in height based on --
based on the Tland it traverses, they can be as short
as about 130 feet and about as tall as 170 feet.

But all things being equal, it's about a 150-foot
tower.

The towers themselves are single pole.
Perhaps you've seen other transmission lines where
it kind of looks 1like an erector set, almost, type
of towers, these are single pole. They are

galvanized steel, and so it's a single pole

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

structure.

The span between the poles for the most
part is 1,000 feet between poles, so about five a
mile. Again, there are some topographical
considerations in there where the poles might be
closer together, but for the most part they'd be
about 1,000 feet apart.

Where you can see this type of a
structure: There are poles around the 494 loop 1in
Minneapolis, you know, in the Twin Cities area. But
those are more the erector set type of poles, but
that is a 345 kilovolt 1line. There are transmission
lines between -- a 345 Tine between Woodbury and
Hudson. And some of those poles are the erector set
type, some are single pole. And then there's also,
I think, single pole as well -- I should be T1ooking
to Grant and Tom or Tim to make sure.

MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: The new line that's
being built from Monticello to St. Cloud right on
I1-94, those are these -- those are the same single
pole double-circuit-capable structures.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Why don't I just repeat
what he said. Okay. Thanks. The suggestion was
because I was going to talk about a set of poles

that I believe are south of Cottage Grove, but there
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261A.
1 actually is currently being constructed a 345 See Section 4.0 of the EIS.
2 kilovolt 1ine between St. Cloud and Monticello along
3 I-94 and the poles either are being erected right
4 now or have been erected. The 1line hasn't been
5 strung, but you can get an idea of what the poles
6 look 1ike and that about-1,000-foot span between
7 them. So anyway, those are some suggestions for
8 nearby 345 kilovolt Tlines.
9 UNIDENTIFIED: The 1line that goes along
10 Freeway 90 -- is the 1line that's along Freeway 90
11 down south by Marshall, is that 3457
12 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, that is a 345
13 kilovolt Tline.
14 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Single-circuit.
15 MR. MATT LANGAN: And that's a single
16 circuit, but yes, that's a 345 kilovolt line.
17 Yes, please. Folks, I'm sorry, we have
18 to do these on the mics so that the court reporter
19 can hear them, and if at all possible, if you could
20 walk down to speak there.
21 MS. KAREN CARNEL SCHWENGELS: If we get a
22 portable one we can pass it. My name 1is Karen
23 Carnel Schwengels, K-A-R-E-N, C-A-R-N-E-L,
24 S-C-H-W-E-N-G-E-L-S.
25 I've read through your document and I
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from a home and you already have the right-of-way
down 52.

And my other comment is, if this is going
to be a single line possibly with an option to do a
double 1line, there's a whole another Tine to the
west side of Zumbrota, a huge transmission line.

And I was told that the reason they can't put this
over there is in case there's some catastrophic
accident, they're too close together.

Well, how is that different from then
having the possibility of a second 1ine on these
huge poles? I mean -- and if it's not capable of
that west Tine, well, then take the west Tine down
and put that 1line there on that right-of-way.

That's my comment.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
Thank you for that comment.

Yes, sir, please.

MR. DICK BUSIAHN: I'm Dick Busiahn,
B-U-S-I-A-H-N, and I'm here on behalf of St. Paul's
Church, which 1is across the highway.

I suggested the route that comes across
the Lake Byllesby Dam there and I see you've done a
lot of work in surveying and looking at those

alternatives. To me, it seems 1like the logical

262A
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thing to do. I think it's P-003, which is the 1long
one that comes down and then joins 52 again. You
avoid the whole city of Cannon Falls that way, all
the businesses along 52, and you just stay a long
ways from them.

That's my only comment.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Okay. Other comments on the draft EIS?
Yes, please, in the back.

MR. ALAN MULLER: Do I need to come this

way?

MR. MATT LANGAN: If you would, please.
Thank you.

MR. ALAN MULLER: My name is Alan Muller,
M-U-L-L-E-R. And I Tive in Red Wing.

And I'm not overly familiar with this
DEIS but I've been Tooking through it and I see on
page 5 a little block that says what is CapX 2020.
And it says it is a joint initiative of regional
electric utilities to satisfy increasing demand for
electricity in their region, so on and so forth.

But according to the data I've seen,
electricity demand, at least on the Xcel systenm,
peaked in 2006, and subsequently, declined

substantially. So I'm wondering what the basis is
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262A.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.
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have a very severe and adverse impact on what that
historic district is trying to preserve. So both
routes, IP-005, which is one that comes down 56, and
IP-009, which is the one that comes down 56 and then
goes over on County Road 9, would both adversely
impact seriously this historic district. So I'll
get you more documentation.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you very much for
that comment.

Other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, please.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Hi. I Tive
between Oronoco and Mazeppa.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And your name is?
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: My name is
Carolyn Campbell.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Campbell, okay. We
were then asking people to spell their name.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: I'm from Mazeppa
Township. I Tive between the alternative route,
which is 90, and between White Bridge Road, which is
the one that would go across the Zumbro River into
Oronoco. I live between there and I 1ive on the
west side of Lake Zumbro.

I moved out of a small city in order to

263A
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o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN DN A A a a a a a «a =a .-
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

50

move out in the country to get away from power 1lines
and to get away from utilities and things so I could
be more, 1ike, self-sufficient and enjoy the Tand.

I don't want to see a power 1line going about

1,000 feet from my house, which is what the
alternative route does. It cuts in more than that,
it would probably be 800 feet from my house.

I know a Tot of other people probably
have objected to this along their house as well, but
I'd 1Tike to know what are your thoughts and where do
you think that you would 1like to put this Tine down
in that region where I'm located, what do you want?
Where do you stand right now?

MR. MATT LANGAN:

Okay. I'm sorry to say

I don't have an answer for that question. We're not
at the point in the process where that decision gets
made. We're still developing information.

Now, we have a great deal of information
developed at this point on the White Bridge Road
alternative for the crossing of the Zumbro.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Like what?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Well -- and just a
second now, we have a lot of information developed
on the route that goes across the Zumbro Dam and a

Tot of information on the northern route to the
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1 north, along that crossing. 1 route.
2 At this point that's in a draft 2 The work that I'm doing and that we're
3 environmental impact statement. We're asking for 3 talking about today is really making sure that the
4 folks to provide us more information, if we've 4 Public Utilities Commission has the best information
5 missed things or if we've stated things inaccurately 5 available when they make that decision. And so
6 in that. When we get everyone's comments we're 6 we're trying to -- we do our research, prepare a
7 going to respond to them and make that a complete 7 document. And then we come out and ask people: Are
8 and accurate document based on the public review 8 there things that we missed, are there things that
9 that we get, the public input that we get. 9 we've stated inaccurately? And we'll respond to
10 We hand that document off to an 10 those comments in that final EIS and give all that
11 administrative law judge who's developing a record 11 information to both the judge and the Public
12 on the matter. That law judge will take testimony 12 Utilities Commission, who makes that decision.
13 and evidence from the public as well. That 13 So when you ask which way am I Teaning,
14 administrative law judge will take all of that 14 I'm not Teaning any which way. What I'm trying to
15 evidence into consideration and make a report and 15 do is develop the best information that we can so
16 recommendation to the Public Utilities Commission. 16 that the Public Utilities Commission, who does make
17 It's the Public Utilities Commission, 17 the decision, makes it on sound information.
18 which is a five-member panel, that decides on which [ 18 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay. I had
19 route is selected, which route reduces the 19 something else. Could you explain to my friends who
20 impacts -- or causes the least amount of impacts 263C 20 came with me where this power comes from, does it
21 based on a wide variety of factors, some of which 21 come from South Dakota, Montana? Where does it come
22 you've noted, which are aesthetics and, just, ____22 from, and is it going to Chicago?
23 natural resources in the area and how compatible 23 MR. MATT LANGAN: This transmission line
24 they are with the present land uses. So they need 24 goes from Hampton to Rochester to La Crosse. The
25 to consider all those things when they approve a 25 purpose of the 1line is to, one, distribute generated
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power. And so that power can be generated from
power plants, such as coal and nuclear power plants,
it can distribute generation by wind power plants,
okay .

It also is designed to meet -- increase
the reliability of the transmission network, not
only 1in Minnesota, but just kind of the region,
maybe, say, five-state region. And then it also
distributes power to local communities, and
specifically in this one, Rochester and La Crosse
are two of the big ones.

But it does -- it is a group of
utilities, so a group of five in this case. So it's
beyond just Xcel, it's Dairyland Power, People's
Cooperative. Is it Southern Municipal Power Agency?
And now I'm forgetting the fifth one, but it's a
group of utilities, so it does focus on local energy
reliability and demand 1issues.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Where is the
Southern Power Company, the southern one, where is
that?

MR. MATT LANGAN: You know --
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: You don't know?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Where are they, where's

their region?

o © oo N o o s~ w DN

263D

—

—

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

54

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Well, I just want
to know what city.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. I don't know
personally what their distribution region 1is, but we
can ask one of the -- maybe afterward we can ask
Xcel if they know the region that they're in.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Another question.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Sure.
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: If we wanted to
take and look and see how large one of these
lines -- what do you call them -- poles are, where
is an example that we could go to see what they
actually Took 1like?

MR. MATT LANGAN: That's a good question.
There are some examples in the state of Minnesota,
they're going to be a Tittle bit north of here, but
actually there's a project being constructed between
St. Cloud and Monticello right now where the poles
are being erected and those would be representative
of the 345 kilovolt poles that would be here.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: They're Tlarge?
MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah, so they would be
large. They're about 150 feet in height. They
can -- based on terrain, they can be a little bit

shorter or a Tittle bit taller than that. But
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1 basically they're about 150-foot poles. They're a
2 single pole rather than if you've seen sort of the
3 erector set looking --
4 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Like a robot?
5 MR. MATT LANGAN: I guess. But they are
6 a single galvanized steel pole, and so that
7 St. Cloud to Monticello is one example.
8 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Along what road?
9 MR. MATT LANGAN: Along I-94.
10 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay.
11 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah.
12 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: How far does the
2098 13 magnetic field spread out from those poles?
____14 MR. MATT LANGAN: We have charts in the
15 draft EIS. I don't know if you were here earlier in
16 the meeting but we talked about different ways of
17 you being able to access that draft environmental
18 impact statement. And we have it at Tlocal
19 Tibraries, we have it online on our website, we have
20 CD copies here tonight.
21 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: I don't have a
22 computer.
23 MR. MATT LANGAN: And if that's the case,
24 if you need -- if one of the Tocal libraries isn't
25 close enough to you, let's talk after and we can see
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if we have a copy we can give you.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: How far does it

spread?

MR. MATT LANGAN: And that's what I was
getting to. You'll see a diagram in the draft EIS
about that. The electric/magnetic field is greatest

directly underneath that Tine and quickly dissipates
as you get further away from that 1line. And I don't
remember the exact values at different distances,
but one look at the diagram will show you at what
distance that electric field or that magnetic field
exists at.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: About how far does
it -- when does it end, 100 feet out?

UNIDENTIFIED: It never ends.
MR. MATT LANGAN: And earlier tonight a
couple folks had asked about -- we had reviewed
another project from Fargo to St. Cloud that's
somewhat similar to this project and they are
stating that there may be some discrepancies 1in the
numbers between what we presented in this project
and what was presented in that project. And so I've
told those folks we're going to review those and --

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Can you give me a

range, an idea?
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MR. MATT LANGAN: A range of distance,

you're saying?

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL:

Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Coul

the lines that are up right now,

d you compare it to

you know, the

equivalent distance from that, you know, for the

same signal strength for the power Tine that's

running out in front of your house right now, how

far would you have to be away from the 3457

MR. MATT LANGAN: There we go, I was

going to ask if you have a -- okay. If you can bear

with me, I'm just going to have Daniel take a Tlook

at that and find that chart.
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL:

While we're

waiting, you didn't answer my question: I asked you

if the power 1is going to Chicago.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Oh,

sure. The T1ine

itself is built to La Crosse. I want to answer your

question, it's difficult to say the power's going to

Chicago. This project is built within the context

of, kind of, a bit of a spiderweb of a transmission

system that services the Upper Mi
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL:

ITl1inois?

dwest, so --

Is it going to
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MR. MATT LANGAN: So I think an electron
can make it from -- and maybe I should have one of
the Xcel engineers describe this, but I think an
electron can make it from this 1ine down to Chicago,
I believe that's true.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay. Where does
it come from, what state?

MR. MATT LANGAN: And, again,
understanding that this T1ine is proposed from
Hampton to La Crosse, I'm not avoiding your
guestion, I'm just saying that it's part of a larger
network. There is a line that connects from the

Hampton substation that extends to Brookings, South

Dakota.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. And so there
is -- you know, that's a Tline that goes into the

same substation that this 1ine originates from. But
then again, there's sort of this whole radius of
transmission network out there that isn't just
simply -- the way I understand it, just a Tinear
function, it's really a transmission grid.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Well, okay. What
state or region does it stop at or does it go to --

continue out to New York City?
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1 MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, please. 1 level.
2 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: Tim Carlsgaard, Xcel 2 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay.
3 Energy. 3 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.
4 The region is -- it's 13 states and 4 MR. RICK CONRAD: Comparable to what,
5 Manitoba. 5 like you'd feel in your house in your 1living room
6 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Could you speak 6 or, you know, from the extension cords? Or, you
7 more into the microphone? 7 know, you say low level, relatively Tow?
8 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: It's 13 states and 8 MR. MATT LANGAN: I'm sorry. I don't
9 Manitoba, that's the Midwest region. 9 have an answer to that question, I'm not sure how to
10 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Could you name the 10 answer that question.
11 states, please? 11 MR. RICK CONRAD: Okay. Another
12 MR. TIM CARLSGAARD: No, I cannot. You 12 question: She was asking about what these things
13 know, Minnesota, North Dakota, ITlinois, Iowa, South 13 are going to 1ook 1ike. And, you know, I'm thinking
14 Dakota, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, I think down to 14 at night you're going to have to mark the wires with
15 Missouri. I don't know, each of those -- I can Took 15 lights or reflectors or something for aircraft
16 on a map and tell you. It's called MISO, M-I-S-0. 16 navigation, or, you know, the poles will certainly
17 If you Google MISO, you'll see what that region is. 17 have to have Tlights on them, flashing red Tlights,
18 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay. 18 and what about the wires between the poles, too?
19 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. We were just 19 MR. MATT LANGAN: The poles do not
20 looking at the tables in the draft EIS, you had 20 require lighting on them. The FAA requires that if
21 asked about at what distance the electric field 21 a structure is over 200 feet they require a light
22 exists. And, again, that electric field is 22 for navigation and these are less than 200 feet in
23 strongest directly underneath, it drops off rapidly 23 height, so they do not need to be 1it. Thank you.
24 as you move away laterally from that line, and at 24 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: How tall are they
25 about 300 feet from that T1ine it is at a very low 25 again?
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MR. MATT LANGAN: About 150 feet for the
345 1ine. We're also talking about a 161 kilovolt
line as part of the project, too, that goes --

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Say that again.

MR. MATT LANGAN: We have a 161 kilovolt
line also that is west of the area, it's between
Pine Island and Rochester, north to south. Those
poles are about 80 feet in height.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay. Yeah, so
the bigger one is how much kilovolts?

MR. MATT LANGAN: 345 kilovolts.
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Is this the
biggest one you've ever done?

MR. MATT LANGAN: It's not biggest one
we've ever done, but we have -- we've seen several
of these proposed and permitted recently at 345
kilovolts: The Brookings to Hampton, the Fargo to
St. Cloud, the St. Cloud to Monticello, and then
there's a 230 kilovolt T1ine up in Bemidji and Grand
Rapids.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: So 2407
MR. MATT LANGAN: 230.
MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Between Bemidji
and Grand Rapids, so this one is one of the largest?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah.

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N —_, a2  aAa A A A a A A
o © oo N oo g b~ 0w N -

21
263G 22
23
24
25

62

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay. Yeah. 320
kilovolts?

MR. MATT LANGAN: 345 kilovolts.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: 345 kilovolts.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Any other
comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, please.

MS. SUZANNE ROLHFING: Suzanne Rolhfing.
You have my spelling.

I just wanted to comment, it's the last
meeting and I wanted to make a comment about the
DEIS. I think it is an abundance of information, I
want to thank the team for that information. And
for those of us that still are active in the
process, we really can utilize that information
before we go before the ALJ.

So, again, thank you, everybody. Keep
commenting, and my appreciations.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Where you're
putting these 345 kilovolt power 1lines, could you
tell me how much the property values have
depreciated?

MR. MATT LANGAN: We have not -- we look

at the property values and the effect of a
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transmission 1line on property values in the draft
EIS. We base that information in the EIS on studies
that are available out there on transmission Tines
and how they affect property values. And not only
property values, but the resaleability of those
properties and the attitudes of prospective buyers
or interested sellers of those properties.

We don't have any studies that I know
of -- or we weren't able to use any or we don't know
of any that occur in this area of the state. But
there are studies out there that talk about how it
affects property values.

There's a range -- there's a range of how
that's affected, and that range is pretty much two
to nine percent, it can devalue the property. There
are actually studies out there that suggest that
property values could increase along that, but for
the most part that range is -- 1it's generally
between two and nine percent Tloss in property value.
Okay. Thank you.

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: If a person lives
on a hill and the property is close to one of these
power lines, is there a way to put up your own
windmill and sell the power back to the company, or

isn't that possible since it's so close? I mean,
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why not take advantage of an opportunity.
MR. MATT LANGAN: That's a very good
question. It's not one that I'm able to answer but

we can talk to the utility, perhaps, after the
meeting. We'll be around after the meeting to
answer face-to-face questions and you can ask them
about that, okay?

MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Yeah. Okay.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Other comments on the draft EIS?

UNIDENTIFIED: Is it available on the
website?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, the draft EIS is
available on the website. And, again, if once you
get a chance to take a look at that, either on the
website or a CD version or at one of the libraries,
if you have questions, even after this meeting, give
me a call at the office or send me an e-mail and
I'T1T be happy to talk you through what questions you
have. Again, we'll accept written comments through
April 29th, so they need to be in to me by 4:30 that
afternoon.

And if there are no more comments, then I
thank you all for attending this evening. Thank

you.
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Answered during public meeting.
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See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

263F.
Answered at public meeting.
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gquestion.

So did that answer your question, sir?

MR. DONALD HERNKE: Yes, to some degree.
If the 1ine does not pass over my house, how close
can it come? 25, 50, 100, how many feet?

MR. MATT LANGAN: And the answer to that
is 75 feet.

MR. DONALD HERNKE: 757

MR. MATT LANGAN: 75 feet.
MR. DONALD HERNKE: Thank you.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Any other comments?
Sir, please.
MR. RICK CONRAD: Rick Conrad.

Could you put that back up on there for a
second. We're just looking at lines on a map here,
but my understanding of the routing process is that
the route itself is actually a quarter of a mile
wide to a mile wide and the 1line could be situated
anywhere within, 1ike, a mile of the Tine you're
showing here.

So how many people are in that mile that
don't have any idea, that are thinking, well, it
will go down 52 and, you know, a mile away, I don't

have to worry about it? How many of those people

264A
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that have been getting notices have any idea that
they're going to be impacted by this?

And, you know, what's your standard
compensation for people if you put a pole on their
property, you know? And do you have a plan if
somebody can evaluate, say -- well, if you get a
pole you're going to get paid X dollars, you know,
for the land you'll lose and your property value?
Or are you going to offer those people that, or
other options 1like completely buy them out and, you
know, raise their house and, you know, fairly
compensate them? Or are you just going to go by,
well, this is what you get for your house so this is
what we'll give you and that's it?

I mean, a 1ot of people stand to benefit
from this 1ine, but the people that are going to
live under it may lose everything. So when you have
that many people benefitting, can't you fairly
compensate those people that you're going to
adversely affect, you know? And what's your plan
for that and do you have a real fair plan for that?
You know, what is it?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sir, before you sit
back down if I could just ask you to clarify

something for me. There were a few questions in
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there and I'm going to try to remember all of them,
but the first one that you raised was about the mile
to the mile and a quarter --

MR. RICK CONRAD: Right. The route
itself, you know, it's a 1ine on the map here, but,
you know, my understanding is that when you're
looking at siting these things that you do a route
and that route 1is actually up to a mile wide because
you need to be able to put it in there somewhere.

And it's not -- you know, just because
you've got a line going down 52 and say you have
utility easements on 52 already, that doesn't mean
that that's actually where it's going to go.

MR. MATT LANGAN: AT11 right. Thank you.
I appreciate that clarification. So we'll take that
question or comment first. I'11 address that and
then try to remember the others that you raised as
well.

In terms of the route width -- and I'm
really glad you brought that up so I can explain it
to the group here, too. When you Took at our draft
environmental impact statement and you look at the
maps, in those detailed maps in that appendix A,
you'll notice three lines or three routes basically

on there.

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

17

There's going to be something that looks
like a center 1line, and what that is is we've asked
the applicant to identify if all things are equal
where specifically would you place this Tine. And
that center 1line 1is that 1line, where they think it
would be Tocated.

And you'll notice in a 1ot of cases that
that Tine might be on the north side of a road, the
south side of a road, east or west side of a road.
But there is a center line, we've asked the
applicants to provide that.

Then there's going to be a Tittle buffer
around that center T1ine and that represents the area
of the right-of-way, okay. And so for the 345
kilovolt 1ine that's 150 feet; for the 161 kilovolt
line that's 80 feet. But that will be a Tittle
buffer on -- you know, basically on either side of
the alignment.

And then there's a much wider shaded
area, okay. And you'll notice that as you look on
the maps -- and it is represented by sort of a
yellow shading on the big maps, that's what you see
on the big maps up there, you would notice it in the
detailed maps as well.

And that is called the route. When the
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Public Utilities Commission issues a routing permit
it's for a route of a specific width. Sir, you are
exactly right, that route can be up to, by state
rule, a mile and a quarter 1in width.

The applicant at the time of applying for
the route specifies what route width they're
requesting, okay. In this case, that route width
that was requested is 1,000 feet. 1,000 feet, so
it's not a mile and a quarter, it could be, but it
is not. It's 1,000 feet, and that 1is basically
500 feet on either side of that center Tine, where
the intended alignment would go.

What that route width allows is that
would be the permitted route within which that -- 1in
the case of the 345 T1ine, within which that 150-foot
right-of-way could be placed.

So if a route is approved, if that route
width is 1,000 feet, the engineers and the
geotechnical surveyors go out and they 1ook at an
area. And if there's a particular problem along
that intended alignment, that route width allows the
utility to work with the individual Tlandowners -- or
whether it be an individual family or whether it be
state Tand or whatever it might be, to work with

those Tandowners to move that 150-foot right-of-way
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within that.

Now, those would probably have to be
some -- you know, some kind of outlier circumstances
because I think that the utilities are comfortable
with where that alignment 1is, but it is a permitted
route.

When we get to the public hearing phase
and when we get to the PUC permitting, there can be
areas where we ask for, our office, or folks can ask
that a route be narrowed. You know, we want to make
sure that the route goes here, we don't want it to
go over here and provide the reasons why. So we
have the ability still to adjust the width of that
route in specific areas for certain conditions.

But right now that route width is
1,000 feet. I appreciate you bring up that point so
that I could remember to explain what those Tlines
are on the map.

MR. RICK CONRAD: A question about that
then. What if somewhere along that route in that
1,000 feet you encounter an obstacle that you can't
go by, something that you have to go around. So do
you just cancel the whole route then because you've
had this whole process for this route, or will you

modify the route?
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MR. MATT LANGAN: And you're talking
outside of that 1,000-foot route, correct?

MR. RICK CONRAD: Right. You're saying
you're only considering 1,000-foot-wide route on
Highway 52. Now, say you encounter an obstacle you
can't get by, will you alter that route or eliminate
that route?

MR. MATT LANGAN: There are -- thank you
for that question. Yeah, a couple different answers
to that. One, is, yes, if there's a real serious
constructability issue I think the first thing to
look at: Are there reasonable alternatives to --
you know, alternative routes or route segments to
select given that being an issue there. And so
that's if that comes up in our study of the project
or during the administrative law judge's review of
the project.

If there were an obstacle that popped up
during that detailed engineering period and say
after a route permit was issued and something
surprised the engineers with something with the
soils or the geology and it was needed to be routed
outside or a different route to get around whatever
obstacle that is, we can do -- the applicant can

apply for a route modification.
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And that includes some -- includes public
process there, too. So folks would have to be
notified about that, we'd have to review the impacts
of that, but you could modify that route if that
obstacle -- so if there were a surprise of that
nature after a route permit were issued, we do have
a review process and some public process for
adjusting that route.

But if you know right now of particular
obstacles along what that proposed alignment or what
that proposed route is and they don't show up 1in
that draft EIS, now during this comment period would
be a great time to raise that. So that's my answer
to that question.

MR. RICK CONRAD: And one of my other
questions was compensation for the affected
individuals who are going to lose property and
property value. And, you know, 1is there a
standardized offer, you know, layered offer that
gives people options and choices, you know, to take,
you know, a payment for having a pole, or demand
that they be, you know, completely liquidated and,
you know, get their money out of their property?

And are you able to go and pick up and go somewhere

else and be able to, you know, not be injured by the
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project and lose money?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for that
question. For our process, for our office, we're
obviously tasked with doing this environmental
review. Once a route is awarded, you're right, the
utility would need to come out and seek easement
access to lands along that route, and they would
come out and negotiate a price.

In terms of your question on is there a
set price, I believe the answer to that 1is no,
there's not a set price. Each parcel or each
general area, I think, has different
characteristics.

And if there's anyone from Xcel that
wanted to address this because this could be a
gquestion that a 1ot of folks have that are in the
audience tonight and it is Xcel that would
negotiation with those landowners.

And so Tom, I don't know if you wanted to
offer a piece on that or if anybody from CapX would
like to offer a piece. And if you don't mind coming
down to the mic here, or I could Phil Donahue this
thing to you.

MS. SARAH SCHWARTZ: I'm Sarah Schwartz

with Xcel Energy.
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And I'11 just expand a Tittle bit on what
Matt was talking about. There is not a formula,
like so much money per pole. Each individual
property will be appraised and it's basically a
before and after value, what is the value of your
property before the project is there and what is the
value of your property going to be once the utility
line is in place.

So it's going to be different, there's
going to be ag lands involved, there will be
commercial properties, residential properties, and
there is time in the project to negotiate with an
agent.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Okay. Other comments?

Yes, please, sir.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Mitchel Morey,
M-I-T-C-H-E-L, M-0-R-E-Y.

Could you elaborate on what exactly a
pole constitutes and what property is needed beneath
it?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, I will. Thank you
for that question. The question is about the
transmission poles, what those look like, what it

takes -- the area that it takes to construct one.
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maintenance activities could be performed within
that right-of-way. And then, again, I think the big
thing is no tall-growing trees underneath that Tine
or within the right-of-way so that there's a safe
passage to maintain that 1ine and get their
equipment in.

Yes, sir.

MR. RICK CONRAD: That's a really good
point and, you know, it deserves clarification.

Will that right-of-way be taken off of a farmer's,
you know, tax value as lost acreage but he'll still
be able to farm it? And it sounds like it will

be -- catch as catch can, you know, if they need to
come 1in they'll just run the crops down and they
have the right-of-way so you won't be compensated if
they have to come in and, you know, damage crops
under the 1line.

MR. MATT LANGAN: If there's crop damage
associated with that that would have to be mitigated
or accounted for as part of that, as part of our
permit. And, again, farming is allowed still as
part of the easement agreement, so you can farm
underneath the 1lines and around the poles.

And 1is there anything else, Xcel, that we

need to provide that would help with the easement

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

29

agreement at all, provide information?

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: I think you covered
most of it. Any flat operation, farming -- do you
want me to just speak into that?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Why don't you do that.

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Grant Stevenson,
I'm a project manager with Xcel Energy.

Sarah Schwartz, who spoke before, is
answering some questions, she can get into more
detail later. But I heard a question of over the
long haul what operations are still allowed,
basically it's any flat operation. So farming, it
can still be farmed. If it was on a commercial
property, parking lots, those sorts of things.

Where these power 1lines run along a commercial
district, you see a hotel pop up and the building
usually has to have a setback from the road anyway
so they use the easement area for parking.

And we do pay crop damages in the initial
construction and if we have to come back 20 years
later during some time of the year and we damage the
crops then we pay for whatever the crop loss was
then as well.

Did that get to your question?

MR. RICK CONRAD: Pretty much, except for
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tax liability, you know, having an easement, you
know, on your farm like that, is that going to
reduce your tax liability on that land then because
you have the right-of-way?

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: That I don't know
the answer to and we can follow-up with Sarah
afterwards if you'd 1like, she should be able to
answer that for you. Sorry, I just don't know the
answer.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Yeah. I wouldn't have
that situation but, you know, some farmers will and
I'm sure, you know, it would affect, you know, how
they feel about the line.

MR. GRANT STEVENSON: Sarah's had to
answer that question before, I just don't know the
answer myself.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Question,
basically -- on the same general topic, who
basically owns the right-of-way?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Xcel would have the
easement from your property on that right-of-way,
but I -- is that answering your question?

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Well, does it. So
they get to use my property that I paid for and

developed. It's not eminent domain, evidently,
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would definitely include and respond to those
studies in the final EIS.

But in terms of your first comment, I
appreciate you raising that. And like I say, we
have that comment registered here tonight. I will
make sure to l1ook into that and we'll provide a
response in that final EIS as to why there's a
discrepancy between the two projects. Okay. Thank
you.

Sir.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Rick Conrad, again.

Could you put that map back up with the
routes on it again?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Let me try something
else -- oh, there we go.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Okay. You were saying
that from your substation there's a 161 kilovolt
line that goes to Rochester off of the main 345
kilovolt?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The 161 line travels
itself from that North Rochester substation between
Zumbrota and Pine Island south/southeast to the
substation on the north end of Rochester.

MR. RICK CONRAD:

Okay. And there's no

need to take the 345 kilovolt, you know, line to
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Rochester, Minnesota to, you know, give them more
power? You know, what's the Togic behind that, you
know, just having the 161 go to Rochester and you've
got a 345 big line, you would think that Rochester
would need more power than, say, Kenyon, Minnesota?

You know, it seems to me, like you said,
that you had to consider alternate routes, what's
the logic behind your two alternate routes that go
to Kenyon? Because they go out of the way and then
they take a right angle and go to Zumbrota.

You know, apologies to people from
Kenyon, but you're just not on the same level as
Rochester and you're getting a 345 and they're only
getting a 161. To me it seems like, where did you
come up with that?

You know, I mean, you said there was a
requirement to look at alternate routes, so were
those two alternate routes just designed to fail?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The applicant is
required to provide two alternate routes, both of
those routes need to be viable routes. The
applicant has to be in a position where if either
one of those routes is ultimately permitted by the
Public Utilities Commission that they can go and

build and operate that transmission 1line. So both
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are feasible and workable routes. And then beyond
that, we took suggestions on route segment
alternatives.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Yeah. But shouldn't
the routes be on equal standing with equal purpose?
You know, it seems 1ike if you're going to have a
primary route and that's the only thing you want to
look at, well, the best way to get that route is
propose alternate routes that absolutely have no
purpose whatsoever. You know, was there ever a
purpose for your 345 kilovolts to go to Kenyon when
you would not take it to Rochester?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yeah, that's --
MR. RICK CONRAD: I mean, why isn't there
an alternate route going through Rochester with your
345 kilovolt 1ine?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Say that, again,
please.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Why isn't there an
alternate route for the 345-kilovolt going through
Rochester?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you. I
guess, you know, most of the comments that we're
looking for tonight are really on that draft

environmental impact statement. I'm happy to
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entertain -- I know folks have questions on how the
route was designed, how the determination of need
was made. This meeting is designed to comment on
the work that we've done to date on the draft
environmental impact statement. What I can try and
do is ask one of the Xcel Energy representatives to
describe how they planned the route in the
beginning.

What I will say is that you're bringing
up the city of Kenyon, there is not a substation in
Kenyon. Kenyon is along one of the proposed routes.
The applicant has provided routes, we talked about
the factors that are considered by the Public
Utilities Commission. The applicant has to provide
routes that are feasible and that they can construct
and operate.

As you can imagine, there are many, many
obstacles when proposing a route to get from an area
from as far as Hampton to an area north of
Rochester. Those factors that the Public Utilities
Commission consider weigh heavily on the idea that
there are existing corridors along the routes, that
a minimum number of homes or businesses or economic
impacts are associated with that route, that natural

resource impacts are minimized when planning a
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route.

And so when you're planning a route from
a distance of Hampton down to Rochester, there are
many, many considerations when trying to get from
point A to B. And so all of those factors get
considered when an applicant is trying to submit a
route that is feasible and approvable and operable.

And sometimes you may see routes that
diverge, as these do, between Hampton and Rochester.
One goes down 52, one tries to minimize the impacts
to agricultural operations, tries to use, to the
extent possible, existing corridors, tries to reduce
the amount of natural resource impacts along the
way .

So you see routes that follow property
lines to impact agricultural operations to the least
extent possible, that follow existing corridors,
such as roads, that minimize the impacts to
recreational areas and natural resources.

And so both of these routes as proposed
are constructable and operable, those are the routes
that are proposed by the applicant in the first
place. They are not proposed as designed to fail.

And from there, after we get those routes

we go and take comments on what other alternative
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1 routes may be possible to make that same stretch 1 level.

2 from A to B, from Hampton to Rochester. 1In terms of 2 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: Okay.

3 the needs -- 3 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

4 Sir, excuse me, if I could just finish. 4 MR. RICK CONRAD: Comparable to what,

5 In terms of the need for the project, the 5 like you'd feel in your house in your 1living room

6 need that the applicant was able to prove 1in their 6 or, you know, from the extension cords? Or, you

7 certificate of need is that they need a 161 Tine in 7 know, you say low level, relatively Tow?

8 order to power -- for the power demand at Rochester 8 MR. MATT LANGAN: I'm sorry. I don't

9 and the 345 1ine to get from that substation north 9 have an answer to that question, I'm not sure how to

10 of Rochester over to La Crosse, Wisconsin. 10 answer that question.

11 And so I just wanted to be able to 11 MR. RICK CONRAD: Okay. Another

12 complete my answer to your questions. 12 question: She was asking about what these things

13 MR. RICK CONRAD: Thank you. And I 13 are going to 1ook 1ike. And, you know, I'm thinking
____14 appreciate that you have to have a viable route, but 14 at night you're going to have to mark the wires with

15 like you said, you follow major highways, so 15 lights or reflectors or something for aircraft

16 wouldn't it have made more sense to follow 35 down 16 navigation, or, you know, the poles will certainly
264E 17 to Owatonna and then cut across to Rochester with 17 have to have 1ights on them, flashing red 1lights,

18 your 345 as an alternate route for the 3457 18 and what about the wires between the poles, too?

19 It just seems 1like there's absolutely no 19 MR. MATT LANGAN: The poles do not
|20 sense in going to Kenyon, to me. 20 require lighting on them. The FAA requires that if

21 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you for 21 a structure is over 200 feet they require a light

22 that comment. 22 for navigation and these are less than 200 feet in

23 Yes, please. 23 height, so they do not need to be 1it. Thank you.

24 UNIDENTIFIED: Yes. I would Tike to know 24 MS. CAROLYN CAMPBELL: How tall are they

25 who preformed the environmental impact study, was it 25 again?
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264A.
See Section 5.3 of the EIS.

264B.
See Section 5.3 of the EIS.

264C.
Property taxes are based on the assesed value of the land. The assesed value of the land may change with

the easement. However, the magnitude of the change would vary depending on the property.

264D.
Answered at public meeting.

264E.
The suggested route alternative was not part of the scoping decision, and is therefore out of scope for the
EIS.
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information. And actually, I think that if for some
reason I misstated what that address is, you can go
to our website and even to this document, and we
have a 1ink directly to the certificate of need
document.

MS. ROSIE SCHLUTER: That's it, the
certificate of need.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, and you can review
that. They'1l1l have contact information there, too,
where people who've really worked on that
certificate of need process, you can give them a
call and they can walk you right through that.

MS. ROSIE SCHLUTER: Thank you.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
Yes, please.
MS. MARY DOERR: Mary Doerr, D-0-E-R-R.

I've been just reviewing a chart
regarding the magnetic fields of the 345-kilovolt.
And I'm -- there's been a -- I see a huge
discrepancy. I don't know if people have seen this
but I'm working off of this chart that I received
from the CapX 2020. And there's a -- the CapX Fargo
line and the CapX Hampton-La Crosse line differ

greatly as far as the amperage that is traveling on

those Tines.

265A
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And based on that discrepancy there's a
huge difference in the magnetic flux density, is the
words they use. I'm not a pro on this one, but it
just greatly concerns me because I feel as though
the proposed -- the alternative route, although it
does not go directly over land that I own, it's
within a mile, and more importantly, the people that
it does go directly over. You know, has that been
studied very carefully about the effects on, not
only humans, but on Tlivestock?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. And just to
clarify, what are the two 1lines that you were
pointing at?

MS. MARY DOERR: Okay. Single pole, and
I don't even know how to say that, davit arm?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Uh-huh.

MS. MARY DOERR: And you say -- here's a
current of 140 amps here. If you find it down on
the Fargo 1line, that same single pole, the current
amps are 1,000 amps. And so you've got -- at the
zero-foot Tevel you've got huge discrepancies. One
is 13.58 and this 1is 120.79, so there's really big
changes in the numbers.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. And let me just

quickly take a 1look at this, I want to make sure

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement




o © oo N o o b~ N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

FEIS ID #265

35

we're first of all comparing apples to apples here.
Okay. Here, I'11 hand this back to you so that you
have it.

Thank you for that comment. We've got it
recorded right here. I myself am not an electrical
engineer either and so what we'll do is since we
have that comment recorded tonight, Tet me look into
why there's a discrepancy between those two tables.

We will address that specific comment,
why those two values are different between the two
projects, in the final environmental impact
statement. At this moment I'm not sure why those
are showing up differently.

MS. MARY DOERR: It's a human health
concern.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, exactly. And that
was the other part of your comment. We do address
public health or human health comments. You also
talked about Tlivestock-type of health issues, we do
examine those in the draft environmental impact
statement.

For the human health end of things, we
reviewed 17 different studies. 1It's actually an
issue that's been studied quite a bit, a 1ot of

information available. We've reviewed those
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studies, we don't print those 17 studies in full in
the document. No matter how thick that document is,
we actually didn't print all of them, but we do
offer the conclusions and some summaries of those
studies.

We also have section ten, I believe it
is, in the document provide the references for each
of those studies. So if there's a particular one
that you are interested in reviewing you could go
online and easily read an entire study, or I can
help you get 1it, you know, I can help get you a copy
of the study.

And just to give you an example of where
those studies are coming from, it's the World Health
Organization, it's the Minnesota Department of
Health, some of these government organizations that
have studied this issue. So we do review that.

I would suggest as you're looking through
that information on these studies if you get a
chance to 1ook at the references, if there are
things that you -- that seem to be inaccurate about
the conclusions there or if you know of studies that
are available that we haven't used in there -- and
this is an issue of completeness with the draft

EIS -- that would be an excellent comment. And we
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would definitely include and respond to those
studies in the final EIS.

But in terms of your first comment, I
appreciate you raising that. And like I say, we
have that comment registered here tonight. I will
make sure to Took into that and we'll provide a
response in that final EIS as to why there's a
discrepancy between the two projects. Okay. Thank
you.

Sir.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Rick Conrad, again.

Could you put that map back up with the
routes on it again?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Let me try something
else -- oh, there we go.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Okay. You were saying
that from your substation there's a 161 kilovolt
line that goes to Rochester off of the main 345
kilovolt?

MR. MATT LANGAN: The 161 line travels
itself from that North Rochester substation between
Zumbrota and Pine Island south/southeast to the
substation on the north end of Rochester.

MR. RICK CONRAD: Okay. And there's no

need to take the 345 kilovolt, you know, line to

265A.

Based on Amanda King’s direct testimony, the applicant considered potential flows on the 345 kV line
facilities that could occur under the highest anticipated loading conditions at some point in the future.
High line loading conditions could occur during off-peak demand periods if significant generation were

to be located in the area and if there were an unplanned outage of a major Twin Cities 345 kV transmission
source such as Byron—Prairie Island or King—Eau Claire. These off-peak demand periods generally occur
for about six hours per day. Based on this scenario, planning engineers determined that the highest flow
that could reasonably be expected to occur on the facilities would be on the North Rochester —Mississippi
River segment of the line; flows on the Hampton—North Rochester segment would be lower. The North
Rochester —Mississippi River segment could potentially experience approximately 600 MVA for short
periods of time. Planning engineers also assessed whether there was a scenario could result in flows higher
than 600 MVA. Planning engineers determined that assuming load levels above 600 MVA would not be a

reasonable assumption given the limited local generation that may develop in the area.

Levels above 600 MVA were not considered in the Hampton — Rochester — La Crosse 345 kV Project as they
were in the Fargo - St. Cloud 345kV Project because a key difference between the projects is the impact

of generation connections on anticipated load flows. It is likely that smaller generator projects would
interconnect with the electrical system in the Hampton — Rochester — La Crosse 345 kV Project area. In
contrast, larger generators are expected to interconnect with the electrical system on the north end of the
Fargo Project area. In the Fargo case, planning engineers estimated the highest loading levels that might
occur on the line at some point in the future, considering a hypothetical high generation scenario where
several thousands of megawatts (> 4,000 MW) of new generation is developed in North Dakota, South
Dakota and Manitoba. Under this scenario, in any year, loading values of 600 MVA and 1,500 MVA would
only potentially occur on the Fargo 345 kV line for up to six hours per day, for up to several days in a row.

It’s also important to note that there is a network of bulk transmission lines in Minnesota that is set up like
a hub and spoke where major facilities connect to the 345 kV ring around the Twin Cities. Generally, flows
head from the west and the north toward the Twin Cities, the state’s largest load center, and then move east
and south. In the Twin Cities, power is drawn down from the lines to meet customer demand. Therefore,
load flows “out” of the Twin Cities is lower than load flows headed “in” to the Twin Cities. Due to this
general load flow and the lack of large generators in southeast Minnesota, load flows on the Hampton —

Rochester — La Crosse line will be lower than those on the Fargo line.

265B.
See Sections 7.1 and 7.5.1 of the EIS.
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1 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
2 Yes, please.
3 MS. KIA HACKMAN: Hi. My name is
4 Kia Hackman. K-T-A, H-A-C-K-M-A-N.
5 I just had a couple questions for you,
6 Matt. Can you explain to these people how many --
7 so we started with three routes and during the
266A 8 scoping meetings we ended up getting 62 and we had,
9 like, 70 to begin with. Okay. How did you
10 determine which ones didn't get put on these maps
____11 and who was the deciding factor of what got deleted?
12 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.
13 MS. KIA HACKMAN: Okay. That's one
14 question.
15 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. 1I'11 answer them
16 in order then. Yeah, the project did start out --
17 you said three different routes, it really is two
18 different routes and in a couple sections the
19 applicant proposed a route option where they were --
20 where the 1ine would need to cross over an area
21 where there may have been some additional areas
22 where they could cross. One of those examples is
23 the Zumbro River Valley where they had proposed
24 three different options.
25 But for the most part it was two. We
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went through the public scoping process, got all of
the suggestions from the public and from our
advisory task forces. You're right, it was about 69
or 70 total route segments proposed.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: Can you put your map on
the screen?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Sorry. I had a request
to put the map up. I think maybe this is the one we
should Took at.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: Yeah, there you go.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And I can't hop up on
the stage and point at that screen. I'm sorry, but
I'T1T do my best. So, again, the applicant's
routes -- for the most part, there's two different
routes. We got scoping comments in, about 69 or 70
route segment alternatives were suggested. And the
route segment alternatives, you can kind of see as
just small adjustments along some of those routes.
Some of them are longer alternatives than others.

But your question was about, so if 62 of
them were included, that must mean that some were
not included and how is that decision made.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: And who made it.

MR. MATT LANGAN: The director of my

office, the Office of Energy Security, signs the
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scoping decision. And so he makes that
determination about what gets included in the scope
and what does not. The idea of a scope is to really
scope down the amount of information that you're
looking at. You know, if something does not apply
for a particular project then we scope that out.

But in terms of the route segments that
were provided that we did not scope out we discussed
the reasons why we didn't in that scoping decision.
And I can give you an idea, each route may have a
different reason why it didn't go in, each of the
eight out of 70 that we didn't include, but I can
give you an idea about some of those.

One, if the route has some serious
constructability issues, if it's just not really
possible to put 150-foot right-of-way through a
certain area because it's overly developed or tight
or there's just simply not room to operate a line
there, that could be scoped out.

If a route alternative has a great number
of -- many homes along that route in comparison to
other route alternatives that are viable in the
area, that could be another reason.

We had a route suggested that would have

opened up a brand new corridor across a wildlife

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

N N N DN DN N A A mam om0
a A WO N -2 O O 00 N O 0o P> WO DN -

21

management area and we did not include that route.
So it would have been a brand new 150-foot corridor
through a wildlife management area, we did not
include that route.

So those are some of the reasons.

Another reason is some routes that are suggested are
much, much longer and therefore much, much more
costly than other viable route alternatives. And
cost is one of those factors that I talked about
that the Commission needs to consider when approving
a route. And so if they're way, way longer, they
could be much, much more and, just, costly and so
those weren't approved. Those were some of the
reasons.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: Because 1ike in segment
two down by the preferred, you know, where you've
got the three, in the preferred area they made all
these 1ittle different routes and there were a 1ot
of homes there. And I was wondering how come they
got to stay and the other ones didn't.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And which is the area
you're talking about again, sorry?

MS. KIA HACKMAN: That would be down by
the -- between the Pine Island and Oronoco area, in

that area down there.
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MR. MATT LANGAN: Certainly.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: But my other question
was in segment three, this is kind of a strange
question, but over by Plainview you had a -- the
whole city of Plainview had a zoological circle
around it.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: How does a city get a
zoological circle, do they have a petting zoo?

MR. MATT LANGAN: I don't think that's
what that symbol denotes, but it would be -- for
that symbol there would be some habitat that's
suitable for particular species -- particular animal

species that has probably some sort of designation

if it's a zoological symbol.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: I wouldn't have thought

it was an eagle.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And it could be, but
I'm not sure. 1I'd have to 1look at that exact area
and see what the record is for.

MS. KIA HACKMAN: Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Thank you.

Other comments on the draft EIS?

Yes, please.

MS. CONNIE RUDE: Connie Rude, R-U-D-E.

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement
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comment on the draft environmental impact statement,
if you would just come down and speak at the
microphone. So would anybody 1like to make a comment
on the draft EIS?

Yes, sir.

MR. DONALD HERNKE: My name is
Donald Hernke. I Tive at 35740 75th Avenue Way,
Cannon Falls, which is approximately five and a half
miles south of Highway 52. H-E-R-N-K-E.

This may not be the proper forum for my
question. I have no comment to make on the
environmental impact statement. I do have a
gqguestion as to how I might be affected by the power
line proposed. Is this the proper forum to present
that question?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Certainly. And just
real quickly, if folks have a question about our
review process we can certainly take those questions
here, too. We are Tooking for comments on the draft
EIS, but I do want to be able to provide information
on our review process. So please, yes, go ahead.
MR. DONALD HERNKE: So as we travel south
from Cannon Falls approximately five and a half
miles to the top of what's termed Wagner Hill in

Leon Township, that's where I have a residence.

267A
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It's on the east side of Highway 52.
My understanding is that the proposed
right-of-way is approximately -- for the power Tine

is approximately 150 feet beyond the highway
right-of-way, which would basically pass over my
home and residence. How will I be impacted by that
right-of-way?

Thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you for that
question. And the answer to that is -- I'm going to
clarify a 1little something that you said there. You
are correct, the right-of-way required for a
transmission line -- for the 345 kilovolt
transmission Tine is 150 feet in width. There can
be an opportunity to -- for the utility right-of-way
to share some right-of-way with the highway, in this
case, Highway 52 right-of-way.

There needs to be -- MnDOT -- 1in the
Highway 52 case, MnDOT has a right-of-way and then
they have some standards for, basically, clear zones
so that their maintenance workers can get into that
right-of-way and make some repairs. They use some
tall machinery to do so and so they need to maintain

a clear zone.

So in some cases they can share that
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1 right-of-way, but it doesn't mean that the 1 gquestion.
2 transmission pole can be placed directly on top of 2 So did that answer your question, sir?
3 that right-of-way, you know, right on that Tline. 3 MR. DONALD HERNKE: Yes, to some degree.
4 But it may be five feet offset from that, it could 4 If the 1ine does not pass over my house, how close
5 be 25 feet offset from that. 5 can it come? 25, 50, 100, how many feet?
6 And MnDOT -- as I said, this public 6 MR. MATT LANGAN: And the answer to that
7 review -- MnDOT is very much involved in the review 7 is 75 feet.
8 of our document and this permitting process, and 8 MR. DONALD HERNKE: 757
9 they'11l let us know what kind of safety zones they 9 MR. MATT LANGAN: 75 feet.
10 need for their workers. 10 MR. DONALD HERNKE: Thank you.
11 But if this is -- let's say, a 11 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
12 transmission pole is placed five feet off of that 12 Any other comments?
13 right-of-way, then you've got basically 80 feet off 13 Sir, please.
14 of that highway right-of-way that would be required 14 MR. RICK CONRAD: Rick Conrad.
15 for the transmission 1line. So I wanted to start out 15 Could you put that back up on there for a
16 with just that clarification. 16 second. We're just looking at lines on a map here,
17 Your other question is about -- I don't 17 but my understanding of the routing process is that
18 mean to put words in your mouth, but basically how 18 the route itself is actually a quarter of a mile
19 close can you be to that right-of-way. Basically 19 wide to a mile wide and the 1line could be situated
20 the 1ine cannot -- the right-of-way cannot pass -- 20 anywhere within, 1ike, a mile of the Tine you're
21 no houses can be within that right-of-way. 21 showing here.
22 So while that right-of-way may not be 22 So how many people are in that mile that
23 150 feet, it could be 80 feet, it could be 105 feet, 23 don't have any idea, that are thinking, well, it
24 the right-of-way will not -- the Tine itself will 24 will go down 52 and, you know, a mile away, I don't
25 not pass over your house, maybe that was more your 25 have to worry about it? How many of those people
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Answered during public meeting.
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1 appreciate your comment. As I said to the commenter
2 earlier, we have that comment. Let me go and check
3 why there is a discrepancy between the two. Since
4 we have that comment now, we will respond to that.
5 So we're not only going to tell you why there would
6 be a discrepancy but if the numbers change based on
7 our research into why there's a discrepancy, those
8 numbers will be also changed in the final
9 environmental impact statement.
10 That will be available for your
11 information, it will be submitted to the judge
12 before the report and recommendations are made, and
13 it will be submitted to the Public Utilities
14 Commission for their consideration.
15 UNIDENTIFIED: Good enough. Thank you.
16 MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.
17 Yes, sir. May I ask, are you Dan?
18 MR. DOUG KLEESE: No.
19 MR. MATT LANGAN: Oh, okay. No, that's
20 fine. Please, come up and give a comment.
21 MR. DOUG KLEESE: I actually didn't raise
22 my hand, he raised his hand for me.
23 MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay.
24 MR. DOUG KLEESE: My name is Doug Kleese,
25 K-L-E-E-S-E.

268A

268B
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I just wanted to -- I Tistened to Karen's
comments, I never met her before but I Tove her now.
And what I Tiked about them was that she told us --
or she let us hear about all of the impacts, you
know, that this 1ine is going to make on the
environment, and they're going to be huge.

I have never -- I've never constructed
150-foot towers with a ten-foot base and 30 yards of
concrete before, but I can imagine it's a huge
undertaking. And when the tower is a mile from the
road or a half mile from the road I can't imagine
what kind of impact it would make on the land just
getting to that site over hills and valleys and, you
know, that kind of thing.

And so I think her point was well taken
by myself that the further we stray from major
thoroughfares or highways, the greater the impact on
the environment.

I did talk to Grant Stevenson about a
year and a half ago at a meeting and I asked him
pointblank, I said, you know, what are you going to
do to my Tand when you drive over it and what I call
ruin it putting these big power lines up? And he
said we're going to make it just the way it was

before. I don't think you ever can, you know.
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And I think it's the Barr Engineering
firm that did the EIS for you; is that right?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, Barr and our
office prepared the EIS, yes.

MR. DOUG KLEESE: And your office, yes.
And I would think you would agree that once you
build a Wal-Mart here it's tough to go back to
farming it. You know, so you drive across the land
1,000 times and you have to build a road, you can't
just drive over a field to build a huge power Tline,
you've got to build a road. Well, you can't take
the road out and farm it and be the same as before.
Once you go somewhere you can't go back, you know.
That's what I feel anyhow.

And Karen did a great job of telling us
that the further we stray out into the countryside,
in the woods, in the hills, and in the dales to do

this sort of thing, the greater the impact on the

environment, I guess. So I guess that's my specific

comments to the EIS then. The more miles we put on
this route the more impact we're going to have on
the earth.

That's all. Thanks.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Yes, please.

268A.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

268B.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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those comments if you'd l1ike to speak.

Or, again, you can -- we've got a Tittle
bit over two weeks left before comments are due and
I'd encourage you to take a look through that
document and let me know if you notice if there's
anything inaccurate or incomplete about it, and we
will respond to those comments in that final EIS.

Okay. With that said, I have a couple
speakers that are registered to speak. We'll take
those folks first, and then we'll just do things by
a show of hands.

And the first name is Dan Harstead
(phonetic), is Dan Harstead here?

Okay. We'll check back later to see if
Dan just stepped out for a moment.

And the next speaker that's registered is
Karen.

MS. KAREN KOESTER: We're on a first name
basis?

MR. MATT LANGAN: I apologize, I just
didn't want to mangle the last name. Is it --

MS. KAREN KOESTER: Koester.
MR. MATT LANGAN: Koester, thank you.
MS. KAREN KOESTER: I'm just going to

request if you could put back up the map that shows
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the alternative routes and the preferred route.
Back further, yeah, there.
MR. MATT LANGAN: That one?

MS. KAREN KOESTER: Yeah, right. My name
is Karen Koester, K-A-R-E-N, K-0-E-S-T-E-R.

And I'd Tike to thank the Office of
Energy Security for allowing us to comment on the
DEIS issue that's before us tonight. And the first
thing I'm going to do is to apologize if I don't fit
the scope of what you want for information because
having gotten the Tetter only Saturday and working
full time, Tike many others here, I didn't get to
any library to really review it thoroughly.

If the 345 kilovolt line is to be
installed, then I would support the preferred, or
the P route, following the Highway 52 Tine there 1in
the triangle that we have there, routing for the
North Rochester substation line as it follows the
existing right-of-ways that are all there, and also,
an already established utility corridor for
Southeast Minnesota.

The alternative routes, and those are the
two that follow straight down or go straight south

from Hampton, although the far west one actually

juts back west quite a ways before it goes south and
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then makes a 1ine over to Rochester, is problematic
in many ways, including some of the following ways:

There are fewer rare species that are
found along the preferred routing than are found
along the alternative routes, and I believe that's
in the DEIS. The preferred routing impacts less
prime farmland than the alternative A routing does,
where there's more prime and other farmland, and
that would be negatively impacted.

The preferred routing impacts far less
forested and non-forested wetlands within 150 feet
of the right-of-way than the alternative routing,
where there are more wetlands that are negatively
impacted.

The preferred routing impacts fewer or
less water courses than the alternative routing
does, where there are more water courses that would
be negatively affected, and it includes some major
watershed areas along the alternative routing.

The preferred routing utilizes existing
utility right-of-ways, whereas the alternative
routing would impede private field Tines and it
would impact trails as well.

The preferred routing impacts fewer

archeological sites than does the alternative

269E
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routing, where there are more archeological sites
that would be negatively impacted.

The preferred routing impacts
recreational activities less, whereas the
alternative routing would negatively impact
recreation amenities, including snowmobile trails
and crossings, as well as other established
recreational treasures as well.

Additionally, we are facing a time when
everyone is struggle financially, especially middle
and lower income individuals. So it's imperative
that Xcel and the Public Utilities Commission
concern themselves with cost as this moves forward.

And those costs would include
right-of-ways for the alternative route. They have
stated that a drawback of burying the lines in one
of the pamphlets back there -- there are two
drawbacks -- one of them happens to be cost and so
cost must be on the mind of Xcel.

The preferred route already runs at an
angle, an existing angle, with right-of-ways from
Hampton to Rochester. And from our basic geometry
we know that the angle is going to fly a 1ot easier
and with a Tot less length than taking the two right

lines that go on there. So it's a much shorter
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distance and, therefore, significantly less cost, as
well as less distance used with environmental
impact.

Both the A routes and their variations,
there are several over there, add significant
distance and therefore significant cost, with the
far west route actually backtracking adding even
more cost, as well as impacting some sensitive
wetland areas as well.

The additional costs get passed on to we
consumers -- or to us consumers. The Minnesota
Department of Commerce just determined that Xcel's
present interim rate increase is more than twice
what they will recommend to the State Public
Utilities Commission.

While Xcel's CEO earned more than
$11 million last year, I as a teacher took a
voluntary pay cut along with my colleagues in a
career that spans over 30 years.

We all enjoy the benefits of the electric
energy that we have, but we've had to cut back or go
green in order to afford it. Going green is
ecologically and environmentally sound. Costs need

to be restricted and perhaps adding lines needs to

be challenged, as it is -- as to its essentialness,

—

269K

269L

o © oo N o o s~ w DN

—

—_
N =

269M 13
14
15

16

17

18

19
269A

20

21

22
23
24

269N
25

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement

Appendix O

as well as its environmental justice.

Also, the impact on livestock remains 1in
question, with much anecdotal information supporting
negative impacts. The Minnesota -- I just need to
get it out here, excuse me. The Minnesota
Department of Health has concluded that there simply
is insufficient evidence to make either a negative
or a neutral connection between power and health.

So we have only the anecdotal information to go on.

Part of any environmental discussion
should also include the visual effect to the Tand.
The preferred route -- or excuse me, yes, the
preferred route will see 1ittle additional impact,
whereas the alternative routes will be greatly
visually scarred.

I believe the DEIS supports the
applicant's preferred routing as the most compatible
routing to address energy needs, while addressing
environmental concerns. I'd recommend that the
Office of Energy Security proceed with permitting
Xcel Energy's preferred 345 kV 1line routing and not
its alternative route A and its variations.

Finally, I'd 1ike to point out how

disappointed I am that whoever sent out these

materials used only property ownership records for
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10
notification for this public information meeting and
not the established project contact Tist.

I heard you mention adding your name to
the project 1ist. I have added my name to seven
project lists for this specific issue and I have not
received information for any of the meetings. I've
had to find it out from other means and often Tate.

In addition, I'd 1ike to say that I
received my letter -- I didn't actually receive my
letter, it was addressed to somebody in my
household, on Saturday of this week. The meetings
were Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday. I work and I
was unable to actually investigate and research much
of this information.

I'm not even sure if the Taw requires
that notice be given out earlier than that, but I
can say that it's unethical and unrespectful or
disrespectful way to tell people about an issue
that's very important in their Tives.

I thank you.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Okay. Those are the commenters, unless
Dan Harstead is back in the room?

Okay. So what we'll do is we'll just

take a show of hands. If you'd 1ike to provide a

269A.

Answered at public meeting.

269B.

Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)
and Commission for consideration. See Section 7.6 of the EIS.

269C.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

269D.
See Section 7.8 of the EIS.

269E.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

269F.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

269G.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

269H.
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.

2691.
Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. The comment is part of the record in this matter

by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the OAH and Commission for consideration.

269].
The comment is part of the record in this matter by its inclusion in the EIS, and will be submitted to the

OAH and Commission for consideration.
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269K.
See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

269L.

This is the same conclusion made in the EIS. See Section 7.1 of the EIS.

269M.

Your objection/preference of the specified route is noted. Your comment is now part of the record in this
matter by its inclusion in this EIS, and will be submitted to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH)
and Commission for consideration. See Section 7.3.1 of the EIS.

269N.
The OES utilizes mailings, newspaper notices and other methods to notify anyone who may be
affected by a route. You have been added to the notification list for the Project and will receive all future

Correspondence.

CapX Hampton-Rochester-La Crosse 345kV and 161kV Transmission Lines Project: Final Environmental Impact Statement 0-641



Appendix O

o © oo N o o b~ v N -

S N N G G G §
© o0 N o OO0 b~ W N -

270A 20
21

22
23
24
25

0-642

FEIS ID #270

23

And I'11 just expand a Tittle bit on what
Matt was talking about. There is not a formula,
like so much money per pole. Each individual
property will be appraised and it's basically a
before and after value, what is the value of your
property before the project is there and what is the
value of your property going to be once the utility
line is in place.

So it's going to be different, there's
going to be ag lands involved, there will be
commercial properties, residential properties, and
there is time in the project to negotiate with an
agent.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you.

Okay. Other comments?

Yes, please, sir.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Mitchel Morey,
M-I-T-C-H-E-L, M-0-R-E-Y.

Could you elaborate on what exactly a
pole constitutes and what property is needed beneath
it?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Yes, I will. Thank you
for that question. The question is about the
transmission poles, what those look 1like, what it

takes -- the area that it takes to construct one.
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MR. MITCHEL MOREY: And continued access
to the pole.

MR. MATT LANGAN: And continued access,
okay. All right. We have a 345 and a 161 kilovolt
line. I'm guessing that most of the folks maybe
here at this meeting are thinking of the 345 Tine,
but we'll talk about both in case folks are
interested in that 161 line as well.

The height of the 345 poles is 150 feet
in height. They can be as short as 130 feet, they
can be as tall as 170 feet, but on average you're
going to see a 150-foot-tall pole. That pole will
be built to be double-circuit-capable, so it's built
to a capacity that it could carry two 345 kilovolt
transmission 1lines. The project proposed today is
just for one of those transmission lines, for one
345 kilovolt transmission 1line.

If a second 1ine were hung on those power
poles then a whole new permitting process and
environmental review would need to -- the
environmental review would need to be conducted and
a permit would have to be issued for a second set to
be built on there. But part of the certificate of
need talked about that they should be built to be

double-circuit-capable.
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The 345 kilovolt poles are a galvanized
steel and the diameter at the base could vary. The
diameter at the base of the pole would vary
between -- if the poles are running in a straight
line they're a smaller diameter pole, and that's
about five or six feet in diameter.

Where the poles would have to take a
sharp corner along any of the routes or, perhaps,
cross from one side of a highway to another, you
need a more substantial pole to carry that -- to
create that tension, to support the tension on that
angle, and so those would be about up to ten feet in
diameter. And so that is the 345 Tine.

Quickly about the 161 Tine, those would
be 80 feet in height and an 80-foot right-of-way
right there.

For the 345 poles, you asked about
continued access. Can I ask, is that for, like,
agricultural operations underneath the lines, is
that what you're asking about?

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Yes.

MR. MATT LANGAN: Okay. Agricultural
operations can continue to occur around the poles
and underneath the transmission Tines.

Okay .

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Could you define

270B

270B
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geometrically right-of-way? I imagine it as a
parallel zone, not unlike a railroad, just the basic
geometry of that.

MR. MATT LANGAN: I sure can. You had me
scared at geometrically, but I understand your
question -- well, let's make sure I understand your
qguestion. The right-of-way if it's 150 feet for the
345 kilovolt Tine, that would be 75 feet on either
side of the pole.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: And what is that?
MR. MATT LANGAN: 75 feet on either side
of the pole, the right-of-way. So if you can
imagine a power line just going, you know, on a
straight shot, the poles would be placed along that,
they would be placed 1,000 feet apart, okay. And to
each side then if you're running on a straightaway,
there would be 75 feet of right-of-way on this side,
75 feet on the other side.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: Okay --

MR. MATT LANGAN: You don't have to make
those folks stand up, here you go.

MR. MITCHEL MOREY: So what does that
mean? Does that mean no development in that swathe
of 150 feet, does it mean no access roads to my own

property, does it mean no development on my part on
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that property? Does it mean it's basically a
no-man's land, does it mean it's reverted to jungle?
What does it mean?

MR. MATT LANGAN: Thank you. So not just
geometrically but practically and resource-wise
underneath, yeah, part of the agreement would be --
the easement agreement along that right-of-way would
include the ability for the utility to maintain and
operate that Tine.

So, you know, if something goes wrong
with that Tine or if there are regularly scheduled
maintenance activities associated with it, it would
grant the utility the right to access that
right-of-way.

In right-of-ways tall growing vegetation,
basically mature trees, are not allowed in that
right-of-way because they could interfere with the
line, the Tine's operation, and it could interfere
with the prospective maintenance of that 1line. In
some areas I think Tower growing vegetation might be
permissible, but taller trees are not within that
right-of-way.

In terms of access roads, I'm not sure.
I'd have to ask the utility how that is handled, but

basically the agreement is that, when needed,
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maintenance activities could be performed within
that right-of-way. And then, again, I think the big
thing is no tall-growing trees underneath that Tine
or within the right-of-way so that there's a safe
passage to maintain that 1ine and get their
equipment in.

Yes, sir.

MR. RICK CONRAD: That's a really good
point and, you know, it deserves clarification.

Will that right-of-way be taken off of a farmer's,
you know, tax value as lost acreage but he'll still
be able to farm it? And it sounds like it will

be -- catch as catch can, you know, if they need to
come 1in they'll just run the crops down and they
have the right-of-way so you won't be compensated if
they have to come in and, you know, damage crops
under the 1line.

MR. MATT LANGAN: If there's crop damage
associated with that that would have to be mitigated
or accounted for as part of that, as part of our
permit. And, again, farming is allowed still as
part of the easement agreement, so you can farm
underneath the 1lines and around the poles.

And 1is there anything else, Xcel, that we

need to provide that would help with the easement
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